


Ql2. a. List all rate case expenses incurred to date in this proceeding.

RESPONSE: Damon R. Talley, P.S.C. - $12,000.00.

b.  Provide detailed invoices for each expense listed above.
RESPONSE: See attached invoice dated July 31, 2000 from Damon R. Talley,

PS.C.

C. Beginning on August 1, 2000, and for each month thereafter until
the completion of this case, provide an updated report of all rate case expenses and
provide detail invoices for all expenses for which an invoice has not been previously
provided.

RESPONSE: The District will provide this information.

WITNESS: Rebecca Wright, MCWD
Damon R. Talley, Attorney

-12-
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DAMON R. TALLEY, P.S.C.

ATTORNEY ATLAW
P.O.BOX 150
112 N. LINCOLNBLVD.
HODGENVILLE, KENTUCKY 42748

TELEPHONE (S02) 358-3187
FAX (802) 358-9560

July 31, 2000

[ MUHLENBERG COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
P. 0. BOX 348
GREENVILLE, KENTUCKY 42345

Re: PSC CASE NO. 99-512

FORPROFESSIONAL SERVICES

LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED ON BEHALF OF WATER DISTRICT IN
CONNECTION WITH OBTAINING RATE INCREASE, INCLUDING
PREPARATION OF BILLING ANALYSIS, REVENUE REQUIREMENTS,
PROJECTED REVENUES FROM PROPOSED RATES, PSC APPLICATION,
VARIOUS OTHER EXHIBITS, AND NUMEROUS OTHER PLEADINGS AND
DOCUMENTS.

$12,000.00

”04[myu Is time and advice are his stock in buule.” H Lincoln

EIN #61-1101970




Q13. Provide all contracts and agreements (e.g., purchased water contracts,
leases, rental agreements) under which Muhlenberg District incurred costs of $1,000

or more during the test period.

RESPONSE: See the attached Water Purchase Contract between the City of Central

City (Seller) and the District (Purchaser).

WITNESS: Rebecca Wright, Office Manager, Bookkeeper, MCWD

| -13-
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This contract for the sale and purchase of water is entered into as of the 9rh day of _September o »,,\,./,
19 81 , between the Citv of Central City o i f
: {

Central City., Kentucky
(Address)

Muhlenberg County Water District

hereinafter referred to as the ‘“Selles’’ and the

Post Office Box 348, Greenville, Kentucky 42345 ,
(Address)

hereinafter referred to as the ‘‘Putchaser’’,

WITNESSETH:

Whereas, the Purchaser is organized and established under the provisions of _Kentucky Revised Statutes fipe

Code of Chapter 74 and 106 for the purpose of constructing and operating a water supply distribution

system serving water users within the area described in plans now on file in the office of the Purchaser and to accomplish
this purpose, the Purchaser will require a supply of treated water, and

Whereas, the Seller owns and operates a water supply distribulion sysiem with a capacity currentiy capabie ot SErving the
present customers of the Seller's system and the estimated number of water users to be served by the said Putchaser as shown
in the plans of the system now on file in the office of the Purchaser, and

Whereas, by __Or¥dinance . - . No. 81-20 _ anacted on the 9th ‘ day
of September , 19 81, by the Seller, the sale of water to the Purchaser in accordance
with the provisions of the said .__ordinance No. 81-20 was approved, and the execution of this contract

carrying out the said ____Ordinance No. 81-20 py the Mayor
and attested by the S , was duly authorized, and ‘
Elerk y

Whereas, by .__Resolution of the Commission
of the Purchaser, enacted on the 9th day of September ,190 81
the purchase of water from the Seller in accordance with the terms set forth in the said ordinance Ng, 81-20
was approved, and the execution of this contract by the Chairman , and

attested by the Secretary was duly authorized;
Now, therefore, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual agreements hereinafter set forth,

A. The Seller Agrees:

1. (Quality and Quantity) To furnish the Purchaser at the point of delivery hereinafter specified, during the term of

this contract or any renewal or extension thereof, potable treated water méeting applicable purity standards of the

Commonwealth of Xentucky

. million (57,000,000
in such quantity as may be required by the Purchaser not to exceed fifty-seveRiions per month. (57, ! )

wu.s. GDV;HMAEMT PRINTING OFFICE: 1975668051 FHA 442'30 (REV. 4' 1 9‘7 2)
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‘ 2. (Point of Deliver’d Preséure) That water will be fumished‘ reasonably constant piessure calculated
at See attached:. ° from an:existing .S€e attached __ _inch main supply at a point located

_Ssee attached .
It a greater pressure than that normally available at the point of delivery is required by the Purchaser, the cost of providing
such greater pressure shall be borne by the Purchaser. Emergency failures of pressure or supply due to main supply line
breaks, power failure, flood, fire and use of water to fight fire, earthquake or other catastrophe shall excuse the Seller from
this provision for such reasonable period of time as may be necessary to restore service.

3. (Metering Equipment) To furnish, install, operate, and maintain at its own expense at point of delivery, the
necessary metering equipment, including a meter house or pit, and required deviges of standard type for properly measuring
the quantity of water delivered to the Purchaser and to calibrate such metering equipment whenever requested by the Purchaser
but not more frequently than once every twelve (12) months. A meter registering not more than two percent (2%) above or
below the test result shall be deemed to be accurate. The previous readings of any meter disclosed by test to be inaccurate

shall be corrected for the _three (3) .months previous to such test in accordance with the percentage of
inaccugacy found by such tests. If any meter fails to register for any period, the amount of water furnished during such period
shall be deemed to be the amount of water delivered in the corresponding period immediately prior to the failure, unless Seller

and Purchaser shall agree upon a different amount. The metering equipment shall be read on last working day %gr

An appropriate official of the Purchaser at all reasonable times shall have access to the meter for the purpose of verifying
its readings. '

4, (Billing Procedure) To furnish the Purchaser at the above address not later tlian the tenth day of
each month, with an itemized statement of the amount of water furnished the Purchaser during the preceding month.

B. The Purchaser Agrees:

1. {Rates and Payment Date) To pay the Seller, not later than the _tenth day of each month*for water
delivered in accordance with the following schedule of rates:

a. $0.989 =*=* for the first _1,000 gallons, which amount shall also be the
minimum rate per month.

b. $0.989 ** cents per 1000 gallons for water in excess of __1 000 gallons bu.
less than gallons.

c. §0.989 ** cents per 1000 gallons for water in excess of 1,000 gallons.

* following the month of billing

** This rate was calculated on the basis of the sellers incurring
the bonded indebtedness of $2,900,000.00 for the expansion of
its water treatment plant and the installation of certain new
transmission lines, and in the event the bonded indebtedness whic
seller actually incurs shall be greater or lesser than $2,900,00¢C
then this water rate shall be adjusted up or down, as the case me
be, to provide for the amortization by this purchase of its pre-
@etermiged portion (28/48ths) of the bonded indebtedness actuall:
incurred.

2. (Connection Fee) To pay as an agreed cost, a connection fee to connect the Seller's system with the system

of the Purchaser, the sum of N/A dollars which shall cover any and all costs of the Seller for installation

of the metering equipment and _ ‘A




C. ltis further mutually agreed between the Seller and the Purchaser as follows:

1. (Term of Contract) That this contract shall extend for a term of £QXty (4 0kars from the date of the initial
delivery of any water as shown by the first bill submitted by the Seller to the Purchaser and, thereafter may be renewed or

extended for such term, or terms, as may be agreed upon by the Seller and Purchaser.

2. (Delivery of Water) That _ﬂLdays prior to the estimated date of completion of construction of the
Purchaser’s water supply distribution system, the Purchaser will notify the Seller in writing the date for the initial delivery
of water. :

3. (Water for Testing) When requested by the Purchaser the Seller will make available to the contractor at the
point of delivery, or other point reasonably close thereto, water sufficient for testing, flushing, and trench filling the system
of the Purchaser during construction, irrespective of whether the metering equipment has been installed at that time, at a

flat charge of $0.989 per 1000  which will be paid by the contractor or, on his failure to pay, by the Purchaser.

4, (Failure to Deliver) That the Seller will, at all times, operate and maintain its system in an efficient manner
and will take such action as may be necessary to furnish the Purchaser with quantities of water required by the Purchaser.
Temporary or partial failures to deliver water shall be remedied with all possible dispatch. In the event of.an extended
shortage of water, or the supply of water available to the Seller is otherwise diminished over an extended period of time,
the supply of water to Purchaser’s consumers shall be reduced or diminished in the same ratio or proportion as the supply to

Seller’s consumers is reduced or diminished.

5. (Modification of Contract) That the provisions of this contract pertaining to the schedule of rates to be paid by

" the Purchaser for water delivered are subject to modification at the end of every three (yaar’f)e}ig .eAn?'Ex iaegs%%ng)
decrease in rates shall be based on a demonstrable increase or decrease in the. costs of performance hereunder, but such
costs shall not include increased capitalization of the Seller's system. Other provisions of this contract may be modified or

altered by mutual agreement,

6. (Regulatory Agencies) That this contract is subject to such rules, regulations, or laws as may be applicable
to similar agreements in this State and the Seller and Purchaser will collaborate in obtaining such permits, cestificates, or the

like, as may be required to comply therewith.

7. (Miscellaneous) That the construction of the water supply distribution system by the Purchaser is being financed
by a loan made or insured by, and/or a grant from, the United States of America, acting through the Farmers Home Administra-
tion of the United States Department of Agriculture, and the provisions hereof pertaining to the undertakings of the Purchaser
are conditioned upon the approval, in writing, of the State Director of the Farmers Home Administration,

8. (Successor to the Purchaser) That in the event of any occurence rendering the Purchaser incapable of per-
forming under this contract, any successor of the Purchaser, whether the result of legal process, assignment, or otherwise,
shall succeed to the rights of the Purchaser hereunder. '

9. It is contemplated that Seller will cause to be constructed an
add}tion to its water treatment plant in order to enable it to perform it
obligations hereunder. This agreement shall become effective as to the
water rate herein specified upon completion of the contemplated addition
Se;le;'s water plant and acceptance thereof by Seller, at which time the
existing Water Purchase Contract between the parties shall terminate and
be of no further force and effect.

P%%%ﬁ&?%ﬁ. It is agreed and understood that seller has, and does hereby
pledge this contract and any and all rights of the seller hereunder to
the Farmers Home Administration of the United States Dept. of Agriculture
as partial security for a loan made by the latter to the seller.

(Reﬂaye) 1l. It is mutually agreed that the seller has some existing reserve i
1ts water treatment plant and that there will be created some additional
reserve over and above the 48,000,00Cgallons allocated from the additionz
water to be produced by the addition to sellers plant. It is mutually
agreed that as to any water produced in excess of 97,000,000 gallons per
month following the completion of the addition to seller's plant, one-hal
(1/2) of any such excess shall be deemed reserve of the seller attributal
to 1its existing plant and purchaser shall be entitled to receive its pro-
portionate share (28/48ths)of the other one-half (1/2).




In witness whereof, the parties hereto, acting under authority of their respective goveming bodies, have caused this contract

to be duly executed in trlpllcat&)unterparts, each of which shall constitute an original.

Attest:

a

‘ cretary
. / /// [/{{(“,ée

"‘7,- ///’z e f/oz/(/(_.— //////é/”//

Seller:

. ’ /'/,/ K] o ek -
/':z//?:f .f// | LJE vt C/UZ/L)‘_' f; §4

o puxchaser Mb\l\\e-\\bk.a\) CC' (*)(x+Q,e. BLSfK(

/Wﬁ?///

Title W/’

Attest:

Secretary
This contract is approved on behalf of the Farmers Home Administration this ._9th day of September
19 81

oy Buderd I Fols,

Title __Community Programs Specialist




1. An existing metering point near the residence of Roland
Morris on U.S. Highway 431 at a pressure sufficient to
provide water at a peak instantaneous rate of 350 gallons
per minute.

2. An existing metering point on West State Route 70 at a
pressure sufficient to supply at a peak instantaneous
rate of 250 gallons per minute.

3. At such additional metering points and at such rates of
delivery as the parties may mutually agree upon from time
to time, but at no additional cost or expense to Seller.

* fThe initial three (3) year period shall commence on the
date this contract is signed by the Seller and the Purchaser.

7
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ADDENDUM

The Contract between the City of Central City and Muhlenberg
County Water District, dated September 9, 1981, is hereby

amended, by mutual agreement of the varties, as follows:

1. The rates of $0.989 per 1,000 gallons, as provided
for in Section B. Paragraph 1, subparagraphs a.,
b., and c., are hereby reduced to $0.891 per 1,000
gallons of water;

2. All other provisions remain in full force and

effect.
Made and entered into on this the /3 day of May, 1982.

Seller:
CITY OF CENTRAL CITY, KENTUCKY

By: }?W) ﬁ /w‘éﬁp

ATTEST: <§©HN A. LILE, Mavor

//Lﬁd"z :(/ \Jz/( Z2 rf’r
MITDRED E. TUCKER Clty Clerk

Buver:
MUHLENBERG COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

By: /[/o // /[Lt//- . /'«l ~ G

ATTEST:
™

Nececi be 1 It




o 9
me;oa/ Nuter arnd Sewee C’fyafe/iz

208 North 1st Street * P. O. Box 430 » Central City, KY 42330 * Phone (502) 754-3066 * Fax (502) 754-9711

August 29, 1996

Muhlenberg County Water District
P. 0. Box 348
Greenville, Kentucky 42345

and

Muhlenberg County Water District #3
P. 0. Box 67 :
Bremen, Kentucky 42325

Gentlemen:

The new water rate for your districts will be effective
September 9, 1996.

The rate will be for the contract as follows:

1st year $1.15. per thousand gallons
2nd year 1.20175 per thousand gallons
3rd year 1.2558 per thousand gallons

Very truly yours,

MUNICIPAL WATER & SEWER COMMISSION
(. .
/}i{zxvéfonp‘éZ;4:>£%¢:Qiéa4¢muaw/
Margaret Ann Williams

Commission Secretary




Q14. Provide Muhlenberg District’s Audit Report for 1999, including all
workpapers and year-end adjusting journal entries.
RESPONSE: The Audit Report for 1999 and the year-end adjusting journal entries

are attached.

WITNESS: Charles R. Lewis, C.P.A.

-14-
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CHARLES R. LEWIS

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT ) 123 S. MAIN ST., P. O. BOX 815
GREENVILLE, KY 42345
TELEPHONE (270) 338- 1709

FAX (270) 338-7200

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Commissioners
Muhlenberg County Water District
Greenville, Kentucky

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Muhlenberg
County Water District as of and for the years ended December 31, 1999
and 1998. These financial statements are the responsibility of
Muhlenberg County Water District's management. My responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards and GOVERNMENT AUDIT STANDARDS issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that I plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes '
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for
. my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Muhlenberg County Water District as of December 31, 1999 and 1998, and
the results of its operations and cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

In accordance with GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS, I have also issued a
report dated May 19, 2000 on my considerations of Muhlenberg County
Water District's internal control structure and a report dated May 19,
2000 on its compliance with laws and regulations.

My audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial
statements taken as a whole. The schedules listed in the table of
contents (on pages 17 to 25) are required for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements of the
Muhlenberg County Water District. Such information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and, in my opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects
in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

R & -

Charles R. Lewis
. Certified Public Accountant

Greenville, Kentucky
May 19, 2000
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%’HLENBERG COUNTY WATER DISQICT

BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 1999 and 1998

19998 1998
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash S 16,121 37,525
Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowance
for Uncollectible Amounts (Note 1) 22,593 24,140
Inventory - At Cost (Note 1) 34,523 33,168
Prepaid Expenses - Insurance (Note 1) 1,444 10,150
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 74,681 104,983
Restricted Assets
Bond and Interest Fund (Notes 1, 3) 225,278 210,620
Depreciation Fund (Note 1) 142,375 344,182
Deposit Fund (Note 1) 76,841 70,780
TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS 444,494 625,582
Property, Plant, and Equipment (Note 2)
Land 27,152 . 27,152
Buildings and Office 651,804 602,332
Water System 8,538,274 8,499,071
Office Furniture and Equipment 153,566 138,408
Vehicles and Equipment 565,278 474,825
9,936,074 9,741,788
Less Accumulated Depreciation 3,477,547 3,200,622
NET PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 6,458,527 6,541,166
Other Assets
Unamortized Debt Discount, Issuance Costs
(Note 1) 84,844 89,077
NET OTHER ASSETS 84,844 89,077
TOTAL ASSETS S 7,062,546 S 7,360,808

. The accompanying notes are an integral-.part of these statements.
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QU'HLENBERG COUNTY WATER DI&ICT
' BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 1999 and 1988

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Current Liabilities (Payable from
Current Assets)

Trade Accounts Payable $ 72,010 $ 78,461
Customer Deposits 92,812 86,696
TOTAL 164,822 165,157

Current Liabilities (Payable from
Restricted Assets)
Current Portion of Bond Obligations 161,000 149,000

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 325,822 314,157

Long-Term Liabilities - (Note 3)
Bonds Payable (Net of Current Portion) 3,836,000 3,997,000

TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,161,822 4,311,157

FUND EQUITY

Total Contributed Capital (Note 1) 3,380,275 3,305,067
Fund Balance <Deficits> < 479,551> < 255,416>
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 2,900,724 3,049,651
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY S 7,062,546 $ 7,360,808

. The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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QUHLENB_ERG COUNTY WATER DIQQICT

'STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For The Years Ended December .31,

OPERATING REVENUES

Water Sales
Other Operating Revenues

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES

Source of Supply.Expenses

Pumping Expenses

Water Treatment Expenses

Transmission and Distribution Expenses
Customer Accounts Expenses
Administrative and General Expenses
Depreciation (Note 1)

Taxes

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME <LOSS>

NONOPERATING REVENUES <EXPENSES>

Gain on Sale of Equipment
Interest Revenue

Interest on Long Term Debt
Other Interest

Amortization of Debt Discount

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES <EXPENSES>
NET REVENUES <LOSS>
<Deficit>

FUND BALANCE - January 1,

FUND BALANCE - December 31, <Deficit>

1999 and 19958

$ 1,869,566

$ 1,784,014

66,220 56,114
1,935,786 1,840,128
650,364 606,928
51,492 50,634
9,631 8,824
389,158 322,884
129,124 125,376
401,310 369,954
286,932 268,930
48,446 43,540
1,966,457 1,797,070
< 30,671> 43,058
-0- 5,103
27,291 35,566
< 215,422> < 221,915>
< 1,100> < 970>
< 4,233> < 4,233>
< 193,464> < 186,445>
< 224,135> < 143,391>
< 255,416> < 112,025>
S<. 479,551> S$< 255,416>

. The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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’HLENBERG COUNTY WATER DIS&CT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended December 31, 1999 and 1998

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received from customers
Cash payments for goods -and services

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from Sale of Equipment
Acquisition of Fixed Assets
Increase in Customer Deposits
Retirement of Bonds Payable
Interest Expense

Construction Contributions, Grants

Net Cash <Used> for Capital and
. Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Interest on Investments

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities:

NET INCREASE <DECREASE> IN CASH

CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH, January 1

CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH, December 31

$ 1,937,333 $ 1,842,634

1,674,850 <1,542,981>
262,483 289,653
-0- 5,103

< 208,068> < 197,117>
6,116 7,966

< 149,000> < 142,000>

< 216,522> < 222,885>
75,208 66,193

< 492,266> < 482,740>
27,291 35,566
27,291 35,566

< 202,492> < 147,521>
663,107 810,628
S 460,615 S 663,107

. The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Q{LENBERG COUNTY WATER DIS’QCT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended December 31,

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING

ACTIVITIES:

Operating Income <Loss>
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating
Income to Net Cash Provided By

Operating Activities:

Depreciation
CHANGES IN ASSETS AND
<Increase> Decrease
<Increase> Decrease

<Increase> Decrease
Increase <Decrease>

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS

LIABILITIES

Accounts Receivable
Inventory

Prepaid Expense
Accounts Payable

in
in
in
in

. NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

1999 and 1998

$ < 30,671>

286,932

$ 43,058

268,930

. The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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”HLENBERG COUNTY WATER DIS&CT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

The Muhlenberg County Water District was created by the
Muhlenberg County Fiscal Court in July 1962. In December
1967, the District began water services to the developed areas
of the county. '

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies:

The Waterworks Fund is used to account for the operations of
the Water Utility Enterprise Fund. Enterprise Funds are used
to account for operations (1) which are financed and operated
in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the
intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses,
including depreciation) of providing goods and services to the
general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges; or (2) where the governing body
has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned,
expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital
maintenance, public policy, management control,-accountability,
or other purposes.

The District is composed of three commissioners who are
appointed by the Muhlenberg County Judge Executive.

FIXED ASSETS AND LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the fixed
assets and long-term liabilities associated with a fund are
determined by its measurement focus. All proprietary funds are
accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance’
measurement focus. This means that all assets and all
liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with
their activity are included on their balance sheets. Their
reported fund equity (net total assets) is segregated into
contributed capital and fund balance components. Proprietary
fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and
decreases (expenses) in net total assets.

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by
proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their
operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on
proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been
provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight
line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Utility Plant 50 Years
Machinery and Equipment 3-10 Years

All fixed assets are valued at historical cost or estimated
historical cost if actual historical cost is not available.
Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair value
on the date donated.

-7-




. Note 1.

&-ILENBERG COUNTY WATER DIS&CT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
BASTS OF ACCOUNTING

Basis of Accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or
expenses are recognized in the accounts reported in the
financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the
timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement
focus applied.

All proprietary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis
of accounting. Their revenues are recognized when they are
earned, and their expenses are recognized when they are
incurred.

BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

The District follows these procedures in establishing the
budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:

1) In accordance with the Public Service Commission and the
Department of Rural Development guidelines, the District
submits a proposed budget for the fiscal year commencing
the following January 1. The operating budget includes
proposed expenditures and the means of financing them for
the upcoming year. (See Note 8 for disclosures of budget
to actual results for the District).

2) The District is required to submit a budget to RD for each
fiscal year as stipulated in the bond agreement. For 1999,
Muhlenberg County Water District satisfied this
requirement.

The District adopted a fixed dollar budget for the year ended
December 31, 1999. Flexible budgets prepared for several
levels of possible activity are better for proprietary fund
planning, control, and evaluation purposes than are fixed
budgets. For this reason, actual comparison of the fixed
operating budget adopted by the District and actual operating
revenues and expenses are not shown in this financial
statement.

INVESTMENTS

At year end, the bank balances of the District (checking and
savings) were $460,265. Of those balances, $100,000 was
covered by federal depository insurance, $360,265 was covered
by collateral pledged by the bank. First State Bank of
Greenville, Kentucky, has pledged the following instruments in
safekeeping at First Tennessee Bank, Nashville Tennessee:




%LENBERG COUNTY WATER DIS'I%CT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

. Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

INVESTMENTS
Instrument . Rate ‘ Amount Maturity - Market Value
FNMA 6.57% S 500,403 02-14-08 $ 475,710
GNMA POOL 7.0% 528,466 07-01-28 510,969
FNMA 6.56% 200,000 03-24-08 190,064
TOTAL $ 1,228,869 $ 1,176,743

RESTRICTED ASSETS

These assets consist of cash and short-term investments
restricted for water works debt service and depreciation fund
expenditures and customer deposit escrows.

INVENTORIES

Inventory held by the Water District is priced at the lower of
cost (first in, first out) or market. Inventory acquisitions
in the General fund are recorded in inventory accounts
initially and charged as expenditures when used. Minimum
amounts of inventory are not maintained, therefore, equity
. reserves for inventory have not been established. The cost
value of such inventories has been presented on a cost basis.

PREPATID INSURANCE

Prepaid insurance represents the amount of unexpired insurance
which the District had previously paid for at the balance sheet
date.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Bad debts are written off the books using the specific
charge-off method; therefore, no provision for bad debts is
reflected. For 1999 and 1998 $7,207 and $6,378 have been
written off as bad debts and reflected in the Statement of
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Balances.

CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION

Amounts received from the State, other governmental agencies,

or individuals (tap-on) fees for construction of District-

owned facilities are recorded as contributions in aid of
construction. |




‘ Note 1.

MLENBERG COUNTY WATER DIS&CT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

COMPARATIVE DATA

Comparative data for the prior year have been presented in the
accompanying financial statements in order to provide an
understanding of changes in the District's financial position
and operations.

GENERAL OBLIGATION ENTERPRISE BONDS

1966 BOND ISSUE

An RECD bond resolution dated March 1, 1966, authorized
issuance of $1,126,000 of waterworks revenue bonds maturing
in annual installments through 2006. Interest is payable
semi-annually on January 1 and July 1, at 3.75% per annum and
principal is payable annually on January 1. (See Note 3 for
bond schedule).

To comply with the bond resolution, the Water District must
set aside in a "Bond and Interest Sinking Fund" enough monies
to pay the bonds and interest as they become due. For 1999,
the District satisfied this requirement.

The bond resolution also calls for the creation of a
"Depreciation Fund" for the purpose of paying the cost of
extraordinary maintenance, repairs and replacements not
included in the annual budget of current expenses and monthly
deposits of $500 to be transferred from any remaining income
until $60,000 is accumulated. 8Since the 1966 Bonds were issued
on a parity with the 1978 bonds, the monthly deposits are
included in the 1978 Bond issue amounts.

Withdrawals from the Depreciation Fund can be authorized by the
commissioners for the cost of unusual or extraordinary
maintenance, repairs, renewals, and replacements not included
in the annual budget of current expenses.

1978 BOND ISSUE

An RECD bond resolution dated February 2, 1978, authorized
issuance of $2,048,000 of waterworks revenue bonds maturing in
annual installments beginning January 1, 1981 through 2018.
Interest is payable semi-annually on January 1 and July 1 at
5% per annum and principal is payable annually on January 1.
The 1978 bonds are issued on a parity with the 1966 bonds.

To comply with the bond resclution, the Water District must set
aside in a "Bond and Interest Sinking Fund" enough monies to
pay the bonds and interest as they become due. For 1999, the
District satisfied this requirement.

-10-




Note 2.

m{LENBERG COUNTY WATER DIS'&CT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

GENERAL OBLIGATION ENTERPRISE BONDS (Continued)

1978 BOND ISSUE

The Bond Resolution also calls for the creation of a
"Depreciation Fund" for the purpose of paying the cost of
extraordinary maintenance, repairs, and replacements not
included in the annual budget of current expenses. For 1999,
the District made the required transfers.

Withdrawals from the Depreciation Fund can be authorized by the
commissioners for the cost of unusual or extraordinary
maintenance, repairs, renewals, and replacements not included
in the annual budget of current expenses.

1995 BOND ISSUE

A bond resolution dated October 1, 1995, authorized issuance of
$2,355,000 of refunding revenue bonds maturing in annual
installments through 2021. Interest is paid semi-annually on
January 1 and July 1, from 5.4% to 5.6% per annum and principal
is payable annually on January 1. Bonds maturing on or after
January 1, 2006, are subject to redemption at the option of the
District. :

To comply with the Bond Resolution, the Water District must set
aside in a "Bond and Interest Sinking Fund" enough monies to
pay the bonds and interest as they become due on the 1966

Bonds, 1978 Bonds and 1995 Bonds. A monthly deposit of 1/6 the

next succeeding interest installment and 1/12 of the next
succeeding principal installment of all three issues is
required. Also a depreciation fund must be maintained with
monthly deposits of $1,020 or until a minimum balance of
$122,400 is reached. The District satisfied all these
requirements during 1999.

As shown on the District's balance sheet, the discount and
issuance costs of this issue are being amortized over a 25 year
period utilizing a straight-line method.

This issue was an insured public issue administered by J.J.B.
Hilliard, W. L. Lyons, Inc. with 0ld National Trust Company
acting as paying agent and bond registrar.

Fixed Assets

A summary of changes in the District's property, plant and

equipment at December 31, 1999, follows. These amounts are at
cost.

-11-
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%{LENBERG COUNTY WATER DIS'I%CT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31,

Fixed Assets (Continued)

1999

Additions

Deletions

Balance
12/31/99

The following is a ' summary of Bonds Payable of

the

$ 27,152
651,804
8,538,274
153,566
565,278

District for

Balance
12/31/99

Balance
1/01/99
Land S 27,152
Buildings 602,332
Water System 8,499,071
Off Furn & Eguip 138,408
Vehicles & Eq. 474,825
TOTAL $9,741,788
Note 3. Changes in Long Term Debt
the year ended December 31,
Payable at
1/01/99
1995 Issue $2,210,000
1966 Bond Issue 350,000
1978 Bond Issue 1,467,000
KACO Leasing Trust 119,000
TOTAL $4,146,000
Less Current
Portion

1999.
Additions
$ -0-

-0-
-0-
_0_
$ -0-

Reductions
S 55,000
40,000
48,000
6,000

S 149,000

All long-term debt has been retired on schedule.
is a schedule of total debt retirement for each issue:

Series of 1966

Year Ending Bonds

December 31 Due
2000 50,000
2001 50,000
2002 50,000
2003 50,000
2004 50,000
2005 60,000
S 310,000

$2,155,000
310,000
1,419,000
113,000

$3,997,000

161,000

The following

Interest
Due Total

10,687 60,687
8,813 58,813
6,938 56,938
5,063 55,063
3,188 53,188
1,125 61,125

S 35,814 S 345,814

-12-



&—ILENBERG COUNTY WATER DIS’QCT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999
. Note 3. Changes in Long Term Debt (Continued)

Series of 1978

Year Ending Bonds Interest
December 31 Due Due Total
2000 50,000 69,700 119,700
2001 53,000 67,125 120,125
2002 56,000 64,400 120,400
2003 58,000 61,550 119,550
2004 61,000 58,575 119,575
2005 64,000 55,450 119,450
2006 68,000 52,150 120,150
2007 71,000 48,675 119,675
2008 75,000 45,025 120,025
2009 78,000 41,200 119,200
2010 82,000 37,200 119,200
2011 86,000 33,000 119,000
2012 91,000 28,575 118,575
2013 95,000 23,925 118,925
2014 100,000 19,050 119, 050
2015 105,000 13,925 118,925
2016 110,000 8,550 118,550
2017 116,000 2,900 118,500
. $1,419,000 $ 730,975 $2,149,975
Series of 1995
Year Ending Bonds Interest
December 31 Due Due Total
2000 55,000 119,650 174, 650
2001 60,000 116,625 176,625
2002 60,000 113,325 173,325
2003 65,000 110,025 175,025
2004 70,000 106,450 176,450
2005 75,000 102,600 177,600
2006 80,000 98,475 178,475
2007 85,000 94,075 179,075
2008 85,000 89,400 174,400
2009 90,000 84,725 174,725
2010 85,000 79,775 174,775
2011 100,000 74,550 174,550
2012 110,000 69,050 175,050
2013 115,000 63,000 178,000
2014 120,000 56,560 176,560
2015 130,000 49,840 179,840
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Note 4.

%[LENBERG COUNTY WATER DIS&CT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999
Changes in Long Term Debt (Continued)

Series of 1985

Year Ending Bonds Interest
December 31 Due Due Total
2016 $ 135,000 $ 42,560 $ 177,560
2017 145,000 35,000 . 180,000
2018 150,000 26,880 176,880
2019 160,000 18,480 178,480
2020 170,000 9,520 179,520
$2,155,000 $1,560,565 $3,715, 565

During 1992, the District entered into a phase of construction
to service an area known as "Forest Oak." The District
received a Community Block Grant in the amount of $153,770 and
borrowed $147,000 from the Kentucky Association of Counties
Leasing Trust. These monies were remitted through the
Muhlenberg County Fiscal Court. The interest rate on this
obligation is 5.55% over a 20 year term. The payment schedule
is as follows:

Principal

Year Note Interest Total Payment -
2000 6,000 5,988 11,988
2001 7,000 5,603 12,603
2002 7,000 5,213 12,213
2003 7,000 4,823 ’ 11,823
2004 8,000 4,382 12,382
Years

Thereafter 78,000 30,382 108,382
Totals $ 113,000 $ 56,391 $ 169,391

Water Contract

The District has a long-term contract with Central City
Municipal Water and Sewer for the purchase of treated water.
The contract for water was amended September 9, 1981, and is
for a period of 50 years. There are no minimum payments
required under the contracts except for actual delivery,
the rates are adjusted periodically.

and

Purchases of water by the District were $650,364 and $606,928
for 1999 and 1998.
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Note 6.

Note 7.

%LENEERG COUNTY WATER DIS'gCT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

Litigation

Various claims and lawsuits are pending against the Water
District. In the opinion of the District's Attorney, the
potential loss on all claims will not be significant to the
District's financial statements.

Public Service Commission Regulations

The District is required to file with the Commission a report
of its gross earnings or receipts derived from intra-state
business for the preceding calendar year. The District
satisfied this requirement.

The Water District also filed the 1999 Annual PSC Report as
required.

Another PSC requirement is that all customer deposit refunds
be paid with interest. This requirement was met.

Public Service Commission Regulations require that
disbursements of the District be published in the newspaper.
This requirement was not met.

Retirement Plan

Plan Description

The District and covered employees contribute to the County
Employers Retirement System (CERS), a cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit plan administered by the Board of
Trustees of the Kentucky Retirement System

The plan provides for retirement, disability, and death
benefits to plan members. Retirement benefits may be extended
to beneficiaries of plan members under circumstances. Cost-of-
living adjustments are provided at the discretion of the State
legislature. Kentucky Revised Statute Section 61-645 assigns
the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions to the
Board of Trustees of the Kentucky Retirement Systems.

The CERS financial statements and other supplementary
information are contained in the publicly available annual
financial report of the Kentucky Retirement Systems. Copies of
the report are sent to each participating employer as well as
distributed to legislative personnel, state libraries and other
interested parties. Copies may be obtained by writing to
Kentucky Retirement Systems, Perimeter Park West 1260
Louisville Road, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 or by calling 1-502-
564-4646.
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. Note 8.

Note OS.

’HLENBERG COUNTY WATER DIS&CT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999
Retirement Plan (Continued)

Funding Policy

Per Kentucky Revised Statute 61.565, normal contribution and
past service contribution rates shall be determined by the
Board of Trustees of the Kentucky Retirement Systems on the
basis of an annual valuation last preceding the July 1 of a new
biennium. The Board may amend contribution rates as of the
first day of July of the second year of a biennium, if it is
determined on the basis of a subsequent actuarial valuation
that amended contribution rates are necessary to satisfy
requirements determined in accordance with actuarial bases
adopted by the Board.

For the year ended December 31, 1999, plan members were
required to contribute 5% of their annual creditable
compensation.

The District is required to contribute at an actuarially
determined rate. The District was required to contribute 7.28%
of each employee's creditable compensation for the year ended
December 31, 1999. The District's contributions to CERS for
the years ended December 31, 1999 and 1998 were $38,792, and
$36,515 respectively.

Risk Management

The District was exposed to various risks of losses related to
torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors
and omissions; and injuries to employees. The District
purchases commercial insurance for all risks of losses.
Settlements resulting from these risks have not exceeded
commercial insurance coverage in the current year. See the
supplementary data for a detail of insurance coverage.

Wholesale Water Supplier

The Muhlenberg County Water District sells water on a wholesale
basis to the City of Drakesboro, Kentucky. A contract
originally dated October, 1967 has been amended as of May, 1997
to extend this contract to October, 2047. The District has the
authority by the Public Service Commission of Kentucky, to
periodically adjust the rates charged to the City of
Drakesboro. Total sales to the City of Drakesboro amounted to
$49,901 for 1999 and $53,796 for 1998.

-16-
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QU’HLENBERG COUNTY WATER DISQICT

REVENUES AND EXPENSES STATEMENT DETAIL
For The Years Ended December 31, 1999 and 1998

OPERATING REVENUES

Metered Water Sales

$ 1,763,141

$ 1,676,765

Other Sales of Water-Drakesboro, 106,425 107,249
Miscellaneous Service Revenues 14,382 13,313
Other Water Revenues 10,992 4,217
Forfeited Discounts 40,846 38,584
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 1,935,786 1,840,128
OPERATING EXPENSES
Source of Supply Expenses
Purchased Water 650,364 606,928
Pumping Expenses
Power Purchased for Pumping 41,404 39,233
Operation Supplies and Expenses 2,427 406
Maintenance of Pumping Plant 7,661 10,995
TOTAL: PUMPING EXPENSES 51,492 50,634
Water Treatment Expenses
Chemicals and Analysis 9,631 8,824
TOTAL WATER TREATMENT EXPENSES 9,631 8,824
Transmission and Distribution Expenses
Operation Labor 336,856 273,955
Operation Supplies 4,727 8,839
Maintenance of Dist. Standpipes 1,687 225
Maintenance of Mains 38,372 38,214
Maintenance of Meters/Hydrants 7,516 1,651
TOTAL TRANS. AND DIST. EXPENSES $ 389,158 ] 322,884

. See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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QU'HLENBERG COUNTY WATER DI&ICT

REVENUES AND EXPENSES STATEMENT DETAIL (Continued)
- For the Years Ended December 31, 1999 and 1998

OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued)

Customer Accounts Expenses
Meter Reading Labor, Collections S
Supplies and Expenses
Uncollectible Accounts

TOTAL CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSE

Administrative and General Expenses

Administrative and General Salaries
Office Supplies and Other Expenses
Outside Services Employed
Property Insurance, Workers Compensation
Injuries and Damages
Employee Pensions and Benefits
Regulatory Commission Expenses
Miscellaneous General Expenses
Transportation and Equipment Expense

| Maintenance of General Plant

‘ . TOTAL ADM. AND GENERAL EXPENSES $

. See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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105,452
16,465
7,207

161,733
3,053
16,272
32,729
30,502

$

106,509
12,489
6,378

72,266
28,107
13,561
31,197
1,303
136,944
3,363
28,477
29,439
25,297




&ILENBERG COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE

For the Year Ended December 31,

Roval Insurance Company of America

1999

Policy PVAE04276 - 6/26/99 to 6/26/2000
Fire and Lightning and extended coverage including vandalism and

malicious mischief

$500 deductible;

80% co-insurance - includes

earthquake - $50,000 mine subsidence

Office Building - $250,500

Office Contents of Building - $100,000

Garage Building - $35,000

Garage Building Shop - $50,

000

Water Pump Station, Belton, - $51,385

Water Pump Station, Lake Malone - $48,275

Water Pump Station, Stephen Meadows #1 - $49,460

Water Pump Station, Stephen Meadows #2 $55,600

Water Pump Station, Powderly - $52,887

Water Pump Station, Central City - $99,302

Water Pump Station, TVA - $75,000

Water Pump Station, Luzerne Lake, Depoy - $61,825

Water Pump Station, Nelson - $50,000

Water Pump Station, Dunmor - $55,000

Metal Water Tank - 50,000 gallon capacity, Belton - $60,000
Metal Water Tank - 123,000 gallon cap., Lake Malone - $133,000
Metal Water Tank - 70,000 gallon capacity, Weir - $80,000
Metal Water Tank - 61,000 gallon capacity, Nelson - $64,050
Metal Water Tank - 56,000 gallon capacity, Nebo - $71,000
Metal Water Tank - 100,000 gallon capacity, Dunmor - $100,000
Metal Water Tank - 500,000 gallon capacity, Powderly - $310,000
Metal Water Tank - 250,000 gallon capacity, Depoy - $235,000
Metal Water Tank - 250,000 gallon cap., Beech Creek - $235,000
Metal Water Tank - 150,000 gallon capacity, Cleaton - $160,000
Metal Water Tank - 200,000 gallon capacity, TVA - $235,000

General Liability:
Bodily Injury and Property
and aggregate

Damage - $1,000,000 each occurrence

Premises medical payments - $5,000 each person

Fire Damage - $100,000

Crime - $ 10,000
Business Automobile:
Liability - $1,000,000

Personal Injury Protection
Uninsured Motorist -

.- $10,000
$60,000

Comprehensive - Actual Cash Value ($100 Deductible)

Collision - Actual Cash Value

($500 Deductible)

Contractor's Equipment Floater - Broad Form:

2 Wheel Tilt Bed Trailer -
1998 Ditch Witch - $58,251

1989 Ditch Witch Backhoe/Trailer - $7,226

$1,000 ($1,000 Deductible)
($1,000 Deductible) .
(8500 Deductible)

John Deere Backhoe - $58,500 ($1000 Deductible)

Computer Equipment -
24' X 8' Gooseneck Trailer
1998 Trailer - $4,400

$33,230

($250 Deductible)
- $3,993
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&ILENBERG COUNTY WATER DISTQCT
SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE (Continued)
For The Year Ended December 31, 1999

. Contractor's Equipment Floater -Broad Form: (Continued):
Data and Media - $6,646
Dual Loader - $2,650
Telemetry Equipment - $141,000
1995 Ford Tractor - $17,336
1995 Auger - $5,679
1996 Torro Mower - $2,100
Radio Equipment -- $42,508

Comprehensive Crime Insurance:
Loss Inside of Premises - $10,000
Loss Outside of Premises - $10,000

Roval Insurance Company of America
Policy PCS 17 6564 - 6/21/99 to 6/21/2000

Workmens Compensation and Employer's Liability -
$500,000/$500,000/$500, 000

Continental Insurance Company

Position Bond - BND 135 2146 - 1i/21/99 to 11/21/2000
Continental Blanket Employee Bond -

. $100,000 for employee dishonesty
$400,000 for bookkeeper and commissioners

Encroachment Bond - BND 1106 558 - 2/18/99 to 2/18/2000

Bond Limit - $5,000

International Surplus Lines Insurance Company

Policy - 524-042786 - 07/01/99 to 07/01/2000
Public Officials and Employee Liability - $1,000,000 each
Loss and Aggregate for each policy year ($5,000 deductlble)
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Certificate of Insura’ce
Page 2, Attachment 5
GUIDE LTR "C2"

I Certify that the insurance and bond coverage shown is currently
effective and copies of the insurance policies are on file with our

office.
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&-ILENBERG COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
SUPPLEMENTAL DATA AND COMMENTS REQUIRED BY RD
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

. I. Generally accepted auditing procedures and Government Audit
Standards were used by the independent Certified Public
Accountant in the preparation of this audit.

II. The system of internal control was evaluated. See auditors
Report on the Internal Control Structure - Government Auditing
Standards.

III. The District's accounting records are adequate and appear to be

prepared in a timely manner. The records also contain several
subsidiary accounts to detail asset, liability, revenues, and
expense account balances. No improvements are deemed necessary.
No unsatisfactory conditions were noted in the past two years;
therefore no corrective action was necessary.

Iv. Physical control over assets is adequate. The District's
records contain subsidiary records to maintain control over
inventory and fixed assets. - Segregation of duties to safeguard
assets such as cash and receivables is as adequate as possible
within a limited number of staff.

V. All bond payment requiréments and reserve balances have been
either paid currently or reserved in separate bank accounts for
the year.

‘ VI. All funds of the District have been placed at First State Bank,

Greenville, Kentucky - member of FDIC. Per audit report all
funds are secured by a pledged instrument in the amount of
$1,228,869.

VII. Insurance and bonding coverage appears to be adequate and is
currently in force. See Schedule of Insurance in Force.

VIII. Accounts receivable are closely monitored and subsidiary detailed
records are reconciled to other cash transactions. The aged
breakdown of the Balance Sheet amount of $22,593 is as follows:

0-30 days 30-60 days

$20,242 $2,351
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.ADDI TIONAL INFORMATION SHEg

Governing Body:

. Name of RD Borrower: , Muhlenberg County Water District

Name of Current Contact Person and Telephone Number:

Rebecca Wright, Office Manager (270) 338-1300

Expiration
Name Address & Telephone # Term of Office
Chairman/Commissioner
Joseph Holland 84 White Drive
Beechmont, KY 42323
Phone: (270) 476-2954 07/24/2001
Secretary/Commissioner
Billy Steele 374 Whispering Hills Dr.
Greenville, KY 42345
Phone: (270) 338-2274 12/31/2001
. Treasurer/Commissioner
‘ Bobby Creager 211 Sunset Drive
Central City, KY 42330 07/24/2000

Phone: (270) 338-3569

Breakdown of Users:

(For System Extension Funded w/FmHA Grant Funds)

Residential Users 5,471
Commercial Users w/

residential size service 236
Commercial Users 286
Date of Verification 12/31/99

Ethnic Race Breakdown:

i White 5,701
Black 56
‘ Hispanic 0
Asian/PI 0
Am. Indian/AN 0
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Breakdown of Users:

Residential Users 5,471
Commercial Users w/

residential size service 236
Commercial Users w/larger

than residential size service 50
Date of Verification 12/31/99

Certified Operator:

Certified Operator Employed : X
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: &-XLENBERG COUNTY WATER DIS’IQCT

Regular Operating Account:

1. First State Bank,
Regular Operating Account, 1.54%

Funds Held in Trust, Security Deposit:

1. First State Bank, Security Deposit, 1.54%

Escrow Funds:

Depreciation Fund, checking, First State Bank, 1.54%
Depreciation Fund, CD, First State Bank, 5.50%
Bond Sinking Fund, checking, First State Bank, 1.54%
Bond Sinking Fund, CD, First State Bank, 6.67%

TOTAL FUNDS IN FINANCIAIL INSTITUTIONS

-25-

SCHEDULE OF FUNDS IN FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1999

19,979
122,396
45,278
180,000




CHARLES R. LEWIS

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT ) 123 S. MAIN ST., P. 0. BOX 815

GREENVILLE, KY 42345
TELEPHONE (270) 338- 1709
FAX (270) 338-7200

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAI, CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL, STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Commissioners
Muhlenberg County Water District
Greenville, Kentucky

I have audited the financial statements of Muhlenberg County Water
District as of and for the year ended December 31, 1999, and have issued
my report thereon dated May 19, 2000. I conducted my audit in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Muhlenberg
County Water District's financial statements are free of material
misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination
of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my audit and,
accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standaxds.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit, I considered Muhlenberg County
Water District's internal control over financial reporting in order to
determine my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my
opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the
internal control over financial reporting. However, I noted a certain
matter involving the internal control over financial reporting and its
operation that I consider to be a reportable condition. Reportable
conditions involve matters coming to my attention relating to
significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal
control over financial reporting that, in my judgement, could adversely
affect Muhlenberg County Water District's ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial data consistent with the assertions of
management in the financial statements. Reportable conditions are
described below.

The office staff is limited to segregation of duties due to the size of
the staff. Adequate segregation is essential to an effective internal
control structure. Additional staff members are not feasible.
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A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of
one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a
relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would
be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the
normal course of performing their assigned functions. My consideration
of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily
disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable
conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all
reportable conditions that are also considered to be material
weaknesses. However, I believe none of the reportable conditions
described above is a material weakness. I also noted other matters
involving the internal control over financial reporting that I have
reported to management of Muhlenberg County Water District in a seperate
letter dated May 19, 2000.

This report is intended for the information of the Commissioners,

management, and Rural Development. However, this report is a matter of
public record and its distribution is not limited.

Charles R. Lewis
Certified Public Accountant

Greenville, Kentucky
May 19, 2000
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® ®
Q15. Referto Muhlenberg District’s Application, Tab. 12. Provide a copy of
each loan agreement or bond ordinance listed.
RESPONSE: Attached is a copy of each of the following bond authorizing
resolutions or loan agreements:

a. 1995 Refunding Refund Bonds;

b. October 26, 1995 Resolution Amending and Supplementing the
1966 and 1978 Bond Resolutions;

c. 1978 Revenue Bonds (held by Rural Development);
d. 1966 Revenue Bonds (held by Rural Development); and

e. November 12, 1992 Sublease between Muhlenberg County and
Mubhlenberg District (KACOLT)

All bonds except the 1992 KACOLT require a debt service coverage of 1.20.

WITNESS: Rebecca Wright, MCWD
Damon R. Talley, Attorney

-15-




- BOND-AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION -

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF MUHLENBERG COUNTY
WATER DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE SALE AND ISSUANCE OF THE
DISTRICT'S WATER SYSTEM REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, SERIES
1995, FOR THE PURPOSE OF REFUNDING CERTAIN OUTSTANDING
BONDS OF THE DISTRICT, SUCH SERIES 1995 BONDS TO BE ISSUED
ON A PARITY WITH CERTAIN OUTSTANDING BONDS; CONFIRMING
PROVISIONS FOR THE COLLECTION, SEGREGATION AND
DISBURSEMENT OF THE INCOME AND REVENUES OF THE DISTRICT'S
WATER SYSTEM AND PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE SERIES
1995 BONDS; CONFIRMING CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS UNDER
WHICH ADDITIONAL BONDS MAY BE ISSUED IN THE FUTURE,
PAYABLE FROM SAID INCOME AND REVENUES AND RANKING ON A
PARITY WITH THE SERIES 1995 BONDS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
ADVERTISED, PUBLIC, COMPETITIVE SALE OF THE SERIES 1995
BONDS

Adopted October 16, 1995
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- BOND-AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION -

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF MUHLENBERG COUNTY
WATER DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE SALE AND ISSUANCE OF THE
DISTRICT'S WATER SYSTEM REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, SERIES
1995, FOR THE PURPOSE OF REFUNDING CERTAIN OUTSTANDING
BONDS OF THE DISTRICT, SUCH SERIES 1995 BONDS TO BE ISSUED
ON A PARITY WITH CERTAIN OTHER OUTSTANDING BONDS;
CONFIRMING PROVISIONS FOR THE COLLECTION, SEGREGATION
AND DISBURSEMENT OF THE INCOME AND REVENUES OF THE
DISTRICT'S WATER SYSTEM AND PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF
THE SERIES 1995 BONDS; CONFIRMING CONDITIONS AND
RESTRICTIONS UNDER WHICH ADDITIONAL BONDS MAY BE ISSUED
IN THE FUTURE, PAYABLE FROM SAID INCOME AND REVENUES AND
RANKING ON A PARITY WITH THE SERIES 1995 BONDS; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN ADVERTISED, PUBLIC, COMPETITIVE SALE OF
THE SERIES 1995 BONDS

WHEREAS, upon petition and hearing, and upon proper public notice according to the
provisions of Chapter 74 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes ("KRS"), an Order and Judgment was
duly entered by the County Court of Muhlenberg County, Kentucky, on July 24, 1962, -
determining necessity for and creating and establishing the Muhlenberg County Water District
(the "District") and defining the geographical area thereof, and the Court thereupon appointed
Commissioners of the District, the same constituting and being a public body corporate with all
powers and authority as provided in KRS Chapter 74; and

WHEREAS, subsequently, by Order of the same Court dated July 21, 1966, Muhlenberg
County Water District #2 was merged into the District, and by Order of the Public Service
Commission of Kentucky dated January 28, 1987, the merger of Muhlenberg County Water
District No. 1 (the "Graham District") into the District was approved and the Muhlenberg County
Fiscal Court, as directed by the Public Service Commission, adopted a Resolution/Order on May
14, 1987, revising the boundaries of the District to include the former area of the Graham District
in Muhlenberg County; and

WHEREAS, the District has for many years owned and operated its municipal water
system (the "System") serving the area of the District, and the District currently has outstanding,
payable from the revenues of the System as described below, the following revenue bonds:

Water Works System Revenue Bonds in the outstanding principal amount of
$510,000 (the "1966 Bonds"), authorized by Resolution adopted on March 1,
1966 (the "1966 Resolution");.




Water System Revenue Bonds, Series of 1978, in the outstanding principal amount
of $1,637,000 (the "1978 Bonds"), authorized by Resolution adopted on February
2, 1978 (the "1978 Resolution"),

Water System Revenue Bonds, Series 1987, in the outstanding principal amount of
$2,078,000 (the "1987 Bonds"), authorized by Resolution adopted on March 24,
1986, as amended and supplemented on February 2, 1988 (collectively the "1987
Resolution"); and

Water Revenue Bonds dated July 1, 1965, in the outstanding principal amount of
$26,000 (the "Graham Bonds"), originally authorized by Resolution of the Graham
District adopted on June 23, 1965, the obligation for the payment of which was
assumed by the District upon the merger with the Graham District in 1987; and

WHEREAS, the 1966 Bonds, 1978 Bonds and 1987 Bonds all rank on a parity one with
the other and are secured by a first pledge of the revenues of the System, and the lien securing the
Graham Bonds will, by concurrent proceedings, be effectively defeased prior to the issuance of
the 1995 Bonds hereinafter identified and authorized (and the Graham Bonds will be redeemed on
January 1, 1996); and

WHEREAS, the 1966, 1978 and 1987 Bonds are held by the United States of America,
Department of Agriculture ("USDA"), formerly acting through the Farmers Home
Administration; and with the consent of USDA the District has adopted, on the date of adoption
of this Resolution, a Resolution amending and supplementing the 1966, 1978 and 1987
Resolutions for the purpose of facilitating the refunding of the 1987 Bonds as set out hereinafter,
and further references herein to the respective 1966, 1978 and 1987 Resolutions shall be deemed
to include such Resolutions as so amended and supplemented this date; and

WHEREAS, it is provided in the 1966, 1978 and 1987 Resolutions that the District may
issue additional bonds ranking on a basis of parity and equality with the 1966, 1978 and 1987
Bonds for the purpose of refunding outstanding bonds of the District, provided that the holders of
all 1966, 1978 and 1987 Bonds to remain outstanding consent to such issuance; and the District
has determined such requirement can and shall be satisfied prior to issuance of the 1995 Bonds
hereinafter identified and authorized; and

WHEREAS, the District has determined it is necessary and desirable in the public interest
that the District currently refund and retire the outstanding 1987 Bonds, which may be paid and
discharged immediately, in order to effect substantial debt service savings; and to provide funds
for such refunding it is now appropriate for the District to cause the sale and issuance of its Water
System Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1995 (the "1995 Bonds"), according to authority of
KRS Chapters 74 and 106 and the applicable provisions of the 1966, 1978 and 1987 Resolutions
" permitting the issuance of bonds on a parity with the 1966 and 1978 Bonds, which 1995 Bonds
shall be payable as to both principal and interest solely from the income and revenues to be




derived from the operation of the System, as extended and improved from time to time, on a
parity with the 1966 and 1978 Bonds, and shall not constitute an indebtedness of the District
within the meaning of debt-limiting provisions of the Constitution of Kentucky; and

WHEREAS, in proceedings before the Public Service Commission of Kentucky, the
District has obtained, or will obtain prior to issuance of the 1995 Bonds hereinafter identified and
authorized, an order approving the issuance of the 1995 Bonds;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COMMISSION OF MUHLENBERG COUNTY WATER
DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Affirmation of Preamble Recitals; System to Be Municipally Owned and
Operated. All statements and recitals set forth in the preamble of this Resolution, including the
terms defined therein, are hereby affirmed and adopted as a part of this Resolution.

So long as any of the 1995 Bonds hereinafter authorized, or bonds issued on a parity
therewith, shall remain outstanding and unpaid as to principal or interest, the System shall
continue to be municipally owned, controlled, operated and maintained by the District for the
security and source of payment of the 1995 Bonds and such parity bonds. The System shall
continue to be operated pursuant to the provisions of KRS Chapters 74 and 106, now in full force
and effect. ' '

Section 2. 1995 Bond Issue Authorized. For the purpose of providing funds to refund the
1987 Bonds, as hereinbefore described, to pay expenses incident to the issuance of the 1995
Bonds and to fund the reserve hereinafter described, there are hereby authorized to be issued the
District's Water System Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1995 (the "1995 Bonds"), in the
aggregate principal amount of $2,360,000, which aggregate principal amount, together with
corresponding amounts of annual maturities as set out in Section 3 hereof, may be increased or
decreased by as much as $200,000 by Resolution of the Commission of the District upon sale of
the 1995 Bonds as hereinafter provided in Section 22, and each of which 1995 Bonds shall be
designated a "Muhlenberg County Water District Water System Refunding Revenue Bond, Series
1995."

Section 3. Description of 1995 Bonds. The 1995 Bonds shall be dated October 1, 1995,
and shall bear interest payable on January 1, 1996, and on each January 1 and July 1 thereafter to
maturity and payment of the 1995 Bonds, such interest to be paid by check or draft drawn upon
the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar, hereinafter designated, and mailed to each person in whose
name a 1995 Bond is registered as hereinafter provided (a "Registered Holder") at the address of
such Registered Holder as it appears on the registration books of the Paying Agent and Bond
Registrar. Old National Trust Company -- Kentucky, Greenville, Kentucky, is hereby designated
and appointed as the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar. The principal of and premium, if any, on
the 1995 Bonds shall be payable to the respective Registered Holders without exchange or
collection charges, in lawful money of the United States of America, upon their presentation and




surrender as they respectively become due and payable, whether at maturity or by prior
redemption, at the principal office of the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar situated in Greenville,
Kentucky. The 1995 Bonds shall be issued and reissued by the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar
from time to time only as fully registered bonds without coupons in the denominations of $5,000
and any integral multiples thereof, as hereinafter provided. Unless the District shall otherwise
direct, the 1995 Bonds shall be numbered separately from 1 upward.

The 1995 Bonds shall bear interest at a rate or rates to be established by Resolution on the
basis of competition after the 1995 Bonds are offered for sale at an advertised, public, competitive
sale as hereinafter provided. The fifteenth day (15th) of the month prior to a January 1 or July 1
interest payment date shall be the record date for the 1995 Bonds (the "Record Date") for the
purpose of determining the Registered Holder to whom interest shall be payable on the next
succeeding interest payment date, and the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar may treat for such
purpose the person in whose name any 1995 Bond is registered on the Record Date as the
Registered Holder thereof.

The 1995 Bonds shall mature and be payable as to principal as follows:

Maturity Principal Maturity Principal
Date : Amount* Date Amount*
January 1, 1996 $ 10,000 January 1, 2009 $ 85,000
January 1, 1997 45,000 ' January 1, 2010 90,000
January 1, 1998 45,000 January 1, 2011 95,000
January 1, 1999 50,000 January 1, 2012 100,000
January 1, 2000 50,000 January 1, 2013 105,000
January 1, 2001 55,000 January 1, 2014 115,000
January 1, 2002 55,000 January 1, 2015 120,000
January 1, 2003 60,000 January 1, 2016 130,000
January 1, 2004 60,000 January 1, 2017 140,000
January 1, 2005 65,000 January 1, 2018 150,000
January 1, 2006 70,000 January 1, 2019 160,000
January 1, 2007 75,000 January 1, 2000 170,000
January 1, 2008 80,000 January 1, 2021 180,000

*Subject to adjustment as provided in Section 22 hereof.




provided, however, certain 1995 Bonds may become Term Bonds subject to mandatory sinking
fund redemption as described in Section 4 hereof and in subparagraph (D) of Section 22 hereof.

All of the 1995 Bonds, together with the 1966 and 1978 Bonds and any additional bonds
ranking on a parity therewith as may be issued and outstanding from time to time under the
conditions and restrictions hereinafter set forth, and the interest thereon, shall be payable only out
of the special fund of the District designated the "Waterworks Bond and Interest Sinking Fund"
(the "Sinking Fund") as hereinafter more specifically provided in Section 14 and shall be a valid
claim of the Registered Holder thereof only against the Sinking Fund and the portion or amount
of the income and revenues of the System pledged to the Sinking Fund.

Section 4. Redemption of 1995 Bonds.

(A) Mandatory Sinking Fund Redemption.

If the successful bidder and original purchaser of the 1995 Bonds so elects in accordance
with the provisions of subparagraph (D) of Section 22 hereof and as may be provided in the
Resolution of the Commission awarding the 1995 Bonds to such original purchaser, the 1995
Bonds stated to mature on the maturity dates set out in the successful bid of such original
purchaser shall be combined to comprise the maturities of Term Bonds as set out in said
successful bid and in said Resolution; and such Term Bonds shall be subject to mandatory
redemption in part, at the selection of the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar by lot in such manner
as the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar may determine, from moneys in the Sinking Fund on
each applicable January 1 at par plus accrued interest to the redemption date, according to the
mandatory sinking fund redemption schedule or schedules set out in said Resolution and in
principal amounts corresponding to the above maturity schedule set out in Section 3 hereof, as
may be adjusted as provided in Section 22 hereof.

(B) Optional Redemption.

The 1995 Bonds are non-callable for redemption prior to October 1, 2005. The 1995
Bonds maturing on and after January 1, 2006, are subject to redemption by the District, at its
option, prior to maturity in whole or from time to time in part on any date on or after
October 1, 2005, in any order of maturity (less than all of a single maturity to be selected by lot in
such manner as the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar may determine) at the redemption prices
(expressed as percentages of principal amount) set forth in the table below plus accrued interest to
the redemption date:

Redemption Date Redemption Price
October 1, 2005, and prior to July 1, 2006 | 102%
July 1, 2006, and prior to July 1, 2007 101%
July 1, 2007, and thereafter 100%




The 1995 Bonds maturing on and after January 1, 2006, shall be called for redemption
by the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar as herein provided upon receipt by the Paying Agent and
Bond Registrar at least forty-five (45) days prior to the redemption date of a certificate of the
District specifying the principal amount and maturities of the 1995 Bonds so to be called for
redemption and the applicable redemptlon price or prices.

(C) Other Redemption Provisions.

The Paying Agent and Bond Registrar shall, upon being satisfactorily indemnified as to
expenses, cause notice of the call for any redemption, identifying the 1995 Bonds or portions
thereof (85,000 or any integral multiples thereof) to be redeemed, to be sent by registered or
certified mail at least thirty (30) days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the Registered
Holder of each 1995 Bond to be redeemed at the address shown on the registration books.

Failure to give such notice by mailing or any defect therein in respect of any 1995 Bond shall not
affect the validity of any proceedings for the redemption of any other 1995 Bond. Any notice
mailed as provided in this Section shall be conclusively presumed to have been duly given,
irrespective or whether the Registered Holder receives the notice. The redemption notice shall set
forth in detail the redemption provisions.

Prior to the date fixed for redemption of 1995 Bonds, funds shall be deposited by the
District with the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar to pay, and the Paying Agent and Bond
Registrar is hereby authorized and directed to deposit such funds into the Sinking Fund
hereinafter identified and to apply such funds to the payment of, the 1995 Bonds or portions
thereof called for redemption, together with accrued interest thereon to the redemption date and
any required premium. Upon the giving of notice and the deposit of adequate funds in the Sinking
Fund for redemption of 1995 Bonds, interest on the 1995 Bonds or portions thereof so called for
redemption shall cease to accrue after the date fixed for redemption. No payment of principal,
premium or interest shall be made by the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar upon any 1995 Bond
or portion thereof called for redemption until such 1995 Bond or portion thereof shall have been
delivered to the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar for payment or cancellation, or the Paying
Agent and Bond Registrar shall have received the items required by Section 7 hereof with respect
to any mutilated, lost, stolen or destroyed 1995 Bond.

A portion of any 1995 Bond maturing on or after January 1, 2006, may be redeemed,
but 1995 Bonds shall be redeemed only in the principal amount of $5,000 each or any integral
multiples thereof. Upon surrender of any 1995 Bond for redemption in part only, the District
shall execute and the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar shall register, authenticate and deliver to
the holder thereof, within a period of three days from surrender of such 1995 Bond to the Paying
Agent and Bond Registrar, at the expense of the District, a new 1995 Bond or 1995 Bonds of the
same maturity, of authorized denominations and in aggregate principal amount equal to the
unredeemed portion of the 1995 Bond surrendered.




Section 5. Execution of 1995 Bonds; Limited Obligation. The 1995 Bonds shall be
executed on behalf of the District by the manual or reproduced facsimile signature of the
Chairman and shall have impressed or imprinted thereon either a true impression or a reproduced
facsimile of the official seal of the District and shall be attested with the manual or reproduced
facsimile signature of the Secretary. An authorized facsimile signature shall have the same force
and effect as a manual signature. In case any officer of the District whose signature or a facsimile
of whose signature shall appear on the 1995 Bonds shall cease to be such officer before the
delivery of such 1995 Bonds, such signature or such facsimile shall nevertheless be valid and
sufficient for all purposes, the same as if he had remained in office until delivery.

The 1995 Bonds are not general obligations of the District but are special and limited
obligations payable solely from the Sinking Fund as hereinafter provided, and the Sinking Fund
and the income and revenues of the System are hereby specifically assigned and pledged to the
holders of the 1995 Bonds and parity bonds for the payment of the 1995 Bonds and parity bonds
and interest thereon in the manner and to the extent provided herein. The 1995 Bonds and the
interest thereon do not constitute a debt, indebtedness or a pledge of the faith and credit of the
District within the meaning of any provision or limitation of the Constitution or statutes of the
Commonwealth of Kentucky and shall not constitute a charge against its general credit. The
District shall not be obligated to pay the principal of the 1995 Bonds, premium, if any, or the
interest thereon or other costs incident thereto except from the revenues and amounts assigned
and pledged therefor, and the faith and credit of the District is not assigned or pledged to the
payment of the principal of the 1995 Bonds, premium, if any, or the interest thereon or other costs
incident thereto. '

Section 6. Form of 1995 Bonds. The 1995 Bonds shall be issued only in the form of
bonds registered as to payment of both principal and interest in substantially the following form,
with necessary and appropriate variations, omissions and insertions as permitted or required by
this Resolution or customary practice, as follows:

(FORM OF FACE OF BOND)

No. ~ b

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
COUNTY OF MUHLENBERG
MUHLENBERG COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
WATER SYSTEM REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS
SERIES 1995

INTEREST RATE MATURITY DATE = BOND DATE CUSIP

% January 1, October 1, 1995




REGISTERED HOLDER:

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT:

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Muhlenberg County Water
District (the "District"), a statutory water district created, organized and existing pursuant to
Chapter 74 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes and situated in Muhlenberg County, Kentucky,
acting by and through its Commission, for value received, hereby promises to pay to the
registered holder identified above, or registered assigns, solely and only from the special fund
pledged for that purpose as hereinafter referred to and not otherwise, the principal amount set out
above, on the maturity date set out above, and to pay interest from the same source on the unpaid
balance of said amount at the interest rate per annum set out above, payable on the first days of
January and July in each year, beginning January 1, 1996, until payment of the principal amount or
until the date fixed for redemption if this Bond is called for prior redemption and payment on such
redemption date is duly provided for. Each such interest payment shall represent interest accruing
on this Bond from the later of October 1, 1995, or the most recent interest payment date (January
1 or July 1) to which interest has been paid or duly provided for.

Interest accruing on this Bond shall be payable as aforesaid by check or draft drawn
upon Old National Trust Company -- Kentucky, Greenville, Kentucky, as the Paying Agent and
Bond Registrar (the "Paying Agent and Bond Registrar"), and mailed to the person who is the
registered holder hereof as of the close of business on the Record Date for such interest
installment, which Record Date shall be the fifteenth (15th) day of the month (whether or not a
business day) next preceding an interest payment date, at the address of such registered holder as
it appears on the books of the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar. Principal shall be paid when due
upon delivery of this Bond for payment at the principal office of the Paymg Agent and Bond
Registrar in Greenville, Kentucky.

REFERENCE IS HEREBY MADE TO THE FURTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS
BOND SET FORTH ON THE REVERSE HEREOF, WHICH FURTHER PROVISIONS
SHALL FOR ALL PURPOSES HAVE THE SAME EFFECT AS IF SET FORTH AT THIS
PLACE.

This Bond is exempt from ad valorem taxation by the Commonwealth of Kentucky
and by all of the political subdivisions thereof.

This Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the certificate
of authentication hereon shall have been executed by the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Muhlenberg County Water District, acting by and through
its Commission, has caused this Bond to be executed with the manual or reproduced facsimile of
the official signature of the Chairman of its Commission, to be sealed by an impression or a
reproduced facsimile of an impression of the official seal of the District and to be attested by the




manual or reproduced facsimile signature of the Secretary of its Commission, in each case as its
duly authorized officer, all as of the date of this Bond, which is October 1, 1995.

(Facsimile of Seal
of District)

AUTHENTICATION CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies
that this is one of
the Bonds described above.

OLD NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY --

KENTUCKY
Greenville, Kentucky
Paying Agent and Bond Registrar

By __ (manual signature)
Authorized Officer

Authentication Date:

MUHLENBERG COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
By __ (manual or facsimile signature)

Chairman of the Commission

ATTEST:
(manual or facsimile signature)

Secretary of the Commission

(END OF FACE OF BOND)




(BEGIN REVERSE OF BOND)

This Bond is one of a duly authorized issue of Bonds of the District designated
"Muhlenberg County Water District Water System Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1995" (the
"Bonds"), issued in the original principal amount of $ , authorized and issued by
the District pursuant to a Resolution duly adopted by its Commission (the "Bond Resolution") for
the purpose of refunding certain outstanding bonds payable from the revenues of the District's
municipal water system (the "System"), and this Bond has been issued under and in full compliance
with the Constitution and statutes of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, including among others
Chapters 74 and 106 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes.

Reference is made to the Bond Resolution for provisions with respect to the nature
and extent of the security, rights, duties and obligations of the holders of the Bonds, the District
and the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar, the terms upon which the Bonds are issued and the
terms and conditions upon which the Bonds will be deemed to be paid at or prior to their
scheduled maturity or redemption upon the making of provision for the payment thereof in the
manner set forth in the Bond Resolution.

*The Bonds maturing on January 1 _____, are subject to mandatory sinking fund
redemption in part, at the selection of the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar by lot, from moneys in
the special fund identified hereinafter on each January 1, beginning January 1, , at the
principal amount thereof plus accrued interest to the redemption date, according to following
schedule of mandatory sinking fund installments:

January 1 Amount

$

*This paragraph'is to be inserted, and may be repeated, with respect to any Term Bonds as
described in Section 3 hereof.

The Bonds are non-callable for redemption prior to October 1, 2005. The Bonds
maturing on and after January 1, 2006, are subject to redemption by the District, at its option,
prior to maturity in whole or from time to time in part on any date on or after October 1, 2005, in
any order of maturity (less than all of a single maturity to be selected by lot by the Paying Agent
and Bond Registrar) at the redemption prices expressed as percentages of principal amount set
forth in the table below plus accrued interest to the redemption date:
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Redemption Date : Redemption Price
October 1, 2005, and prior to July 1, 2006 102%
July 1, 2006, and prior to July 1, 2007 101%
July 1, 2007, and thereafter 100%

At least thirty (30) days prior to the redemption date of any Bonds, the Paying Agent
and Bond Registrar shall cause a notice of redemption to be mailed postage prepaid by registered
or certified mail to all registered holders of Bonds to be redeemed in whole or in part at their
registered addresses. Failure to mail any notice or any defect therein in respect of any such Bond
shall not affect the validity of the redemption of any other Bond. Such redemption notice shall set
forth in detail the redemption provisions.

This Bond and the series of which it forms a part, together with additional bonds
ranking on a parity therewith which have been previously issued and are outstanding and as may be
hereafter issued and outstanding from time to time under the conditions and restrictions set forth in
the Bond Resolution, are payable from and secured by a pledge of a fixed portion of the revenues
to be derived from the operation of the System, which fixed portion shall be sufficient to pay the
principal of and premium, if any, and interest on this Bond and the series of which it forms a part,
and such additional parity bonds, as and when the same become due and payable and which shall
be set aside as a special fund for that purpose and identified as the "Waterworks Bond and Interest
Sinking Fund."

This Bond and the series of which it forms a part do not constitute an indebtedness of
the District within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory provisions or limitations. The
District covenants that the System will be continuously operated as a revenue-producing
undertaking and that it will fix and charge such rates for the services and facilities of the System so
that the revenues therefrom will be sufficient to pay the interest and premium, if any, on and
principal of this series of Bonds and all other bonds ranking on a parity therewith as may be
outstanding from time to time and also to pay the costs of operation and maintenance of the
System.

This Bond is issued under and pursuant to the Constitution and statutory laws of the
Commonwealth of Kentucky and its construction will be governed thereby.

This Bond shall be transferable only upon the presentation and surrender hereof at the
principal office of the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar in Greenville, Kentucky, duly endorsed for
transfer or accompanied by an assignment duly executed by the registered holder or his authorized
representative. The Paying Agent and Bond Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange
this Bond (a) during any period beginning five days prior to the selection by the Paying Agent and
Bond Registrar of Bonds to be redeemed prior to maturity and ending on the date of mailing of
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notice of any such redemption or (b) if this Bond has been selected or called for redemption in
whole or in part.

Bonds shall be exchangeable upon the presentation and surrender thereof at the
principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar for a Bond or Bonds of the
same maturity, and in the denomination of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, in an aggregate
principal amount or amounts equal to the unpaid principal amount of the Bond or Bonds presented
for exchange. The Paying Agent and Bond Registrar shall authenticate and deliver Bonds
delivered in exchange in accordance herewith.

A statutory mortgage lien upon the System, together with all future additions and
improvements thereto, and extensions thereof, is created by Section 106.080 of the Kentucky
Revised Statutes and by the Bond Resolution to and in favor of the registered holder of this Bond
and outstanding parity bonds, and the same is hereby recognized as being effective and shall remain
in effect until payment in full of the principal of and premium, if any, and interest on this Bond and
outstanding parity bonds.

It is hereby certified, recited and declared that all acts, conditions and things required to
exist, happen and be performed precedent to and in the execution and delivery of this Bond have
existed, have happened and have been performed in due time, form and manner as required by law;
that the issuance of this Bond and the series of which it forms a part, together with all other
obligations of the District, does not exceed or violate any constitutional or statutory limitation; and
that a sufficient portion of the revenues of the System, after allowance for the vested rights and
priorities as aforesaid, has been pledged to and will be set aside into said special fund by the
District for the prompt payment of the principal of and premium, if any, and interest on this series
of Bonds and all other bonds which by their terms and by the provisions of the Bond Resolution
are payable from said special fund.
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ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells,
assigns and transfers unto

(Name, Address and Social Security (or other Identifying) Number of
Assignee)

the within Bond and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint

attorney to transfer the said Bond on the books kept for registration thereof with full power of
substitution in the premises.

Dated:

NOTICE: The signature of this assignment must correspond with the name of the
registered holder as it appears upon the face of the within Bond in every particular,
without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever.

Signature guaranteed:

(END OF REVERSE OF BOND)

Section 7. Mutilated, Lost, Stolen or Destroyed 1995 Bonds. In the event any 1995
Bond is mutilated, lost, stolen or destroyed, the District may execute and the Paying Agent and
Bond Registrar may authenticate and deliver a new 1995 Bond of like series, date, maturity and
denomination as that mutilated, lost, stolen or destroyed; provided that, in the case of any
mutilated 1995 Bond, such 1995 Bond shall first be surrendered to the Paying Agent and Bond
Registrar, and in the case of any lost, stolen or destroyed 1995 Bond, there shall be first furnished
to the District and the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar evidence of such loss, theft or destruction
satisfactory to them and such indemnity as the District and the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar
may require. In the event any such 1995 Bond shall have matured, in lieu of issuing a duplicate
1995 Bond, the District may pay the same without surrender thereof. The District and the Paying
Agent and Bond Registrar may charge the holder or owner of such 1995 Bond their reasonable
fees and expenses in this connection.
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Section 8. Registration, Authentication, Transfer and Exchange of 1995 Bonds. So
long as any 1995 Bonds remain outstanding, the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar shall keep and
maintain at its principal office in Greenville, Kentucky, complete registration books for the 1995
Bonds and shall provide for the registration and transfer of 1995 Bonds in accordance with the
terms of this Resolution. Each 1995 Bond shall be authenticated by the Paying Agent and Bond
Registrar and shall be transferable only upon the presentation and surrender thereof at the principal
corporate trust office of the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar, duly endorsed for transfer or
accompanied by an assignment duly executed by the Registered Holder or his authorized
representative. Upon receipt of any such 1995 Bond, duly endorsed for transfer or accompanied
by any assignment for transfer, the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar shall transfer such 1995 Bond
within a period of three days by reissuing such 1995 Bond, duly executed by the District and
authenticated by the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar, and delivering the same to the new
Registered Holder thereof forthwith.

The Paying Agent and Bond Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any
1995 Bond (a) during any period beginning five (5) days prior to the selection by the Paying Agent
and Bond Registrar of 1995 Bonds to be redeemed prior to maturity and ending on the date of
mailing of notice of any such redemption or (b) if such 1995 Bond has been selected or called for
redemption in whole or in part.

1995 Bonds shall be exchangeable upon the presentation and surrender thereof at the
principal office of the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar in Greenville, Kentucky, for a 1995 Bond
or 1995 Bonds of the same maturity, in the denomination of $5,000 or an integral multiple thereof,
in an aggregate principal amount or amounts equal to the unpaid principal amount of the 1995
Bond or 1995 Bonds presented for exchange. The Paying Agent and Bond Registrar shall and is
hereby authorized to authenticate and deliver 1995 Bonds delivered in exchange in accordance
herewith. Each 1995 Bond delivered in exchange for a surrendered 1995 Bond shall constitute an
original contractual obligation of the District and shall be entitled to the benefits and security of
this Resolution to the same extent as the 1995 Bond or 1995 Bonds in lieu of which any 1995
Bond is delivered in exchange. Any 1995 Bonds surrendered for exchange shall be cancelled by
the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar and the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar shall maintain a
complete record of all exchanges, transfers and cancellations of 1995 Bonds and shall make a
report thereof to the District on not less than an annual basis.

No service charge or other transfer fee shall be charged to any Bondholder in
connection with any transfer or exchange of a 1995 Bond. However, the Registered Holder of any
1995 Bond may be required to pay an amount equal to any tax or other governmental charge, if
any, that may be imposed in connection with the transfer or exchange of any 1995 Bond.

Section 9. Destruction of 1995 Bonds. Whenever any outstanding 1995 Bond shall be
delivered to the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar for cancellation thereof pursuant to this
Resolution, upon payment of the principal amount or interest represented thereby or for
replacement or exchange, such 1995 Bonds, following such replacement or exchange, shall be
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promptly cancelled and destroyed by the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar and counterparts of a
certificate of destruction evidencing such destruction shall be furnished by the Paying Agent and
Bond Registrar to the District.

All 1995 Bonds which have been redeemed shall not be reissued but shall be cancelled
and destroyed by Paying Agent and Bond Registrar in accordance with this Section.

Section 10. Appointment and Duties of Paying Agent and Bond Registrar. The
District hereby appoints Old National Trust Company -- Kentucky, Greenville, Kentucky, as
Paying Agent and Bond Registrar in respect of the 1995 Bonds. The Paying Agent and Bond
Registrar shall maintain a complete and current record of each 1995 Bond issued, the name and
address of each owner (Registered Holder) of any 1995 Bonds and such additional information as
may be required for compliance with applicable laws and regulations. The Paying Agent and Bond
Registrar will also make all payments of interest on the 1995 Bonds and pay principal of and
premium, if any, on the 1995 Bonds as herein provided.

The recitals of fact herein and in the 1995 Bonds contained shall be taken as the
statements of the District and the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar assumes no responstbility for
the correctness of the same. The Paying Agent and Bond Registrar makes no representations as to
the validity or sufficiency of this Resolution or of any 1995 Bonds issued thereunder or in respect
of the security afforded by this Resolution, and the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar shall not
incur any responsibility in respect thereof. The District shall, however, be responsible for its
representations contained in the 1995 Bonds. The Paying Agent and Bond Registrar shall not be
under any responsibility or duty with respect to the issuance of the 1995 Bonds for value or the
application of the proceeds thereof or the application of any moneys paid to the District. The
Paying Agent and Bond Registrar shall be under no obligation or duty to perform any act which
would involve it in expense or liability or to institute or defend any suit in respect hereof, or to
advance any of its own moneys, unless properly indemnified. The Paying Agent and Bond
Registrar shall be protected in acting upon any notice, resolution, request, consent, order,
certificate, report, opinion, bond or other paper or document believed by it to be genuine, and to
have been signed or presented by the proper party or parties. The Paying Agent and Bond
Registrar may consult with counsel, who may or may not be of counsel to the District, and the
opinion of such counsel shall be full and complete authorization and protection in respect of any
action taken or suffered by it hereunder in good faith and in accordance therewith. Whenever the
Paying Agent and Bond Registrar shall deem it necessary or desirable that a matter be proved or
established prior to taking or suffering any action hereunder, including payment of moneys out of
any fund, such matter (unless other evidence in respect thereof be herein specifically prescribed)
may be deemed to be conclusively proved and established by a certificate signed by an authorized
officer of the District and such certificate shall be full warrant for any action taken or suffered in
good faith under the provisions of this Resolution upon the faith thereof] but in its discretion the
Paying Agent and Bond Registrar may in lieu thereof accept other evidence of such fact or matter
or ‘may require such further or additional evidences as to it may seem reasonable. Except as
otherwise expressly provided herein, any request, order, notice or other direction required or
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permitted to be furnished pursuant to any provision hereof by the District to the Paying Agent and
Bond Registrar shall be sufficiently executed if executed in the name of the District by its Chairman
or Secretary.

The District shall pay to the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar from time to time
reasonable compensation for all services rendered under this Resolution, and also all reasonable
expenses, charges, counsel fees and other disbursements, including those of its attorneys, agents
and employees, incurred in and about the performance of their powers and duties under this
Resolution. The District further agrees to indemnify and hold the Paying Agent and Bond
Registrar harmless against any liabilities which it may incur in the exercise and performance of its
powers and duties hereunder, and which are not due to its negligence or default. The Paying
Agent and Bond Registrar hereby indemnifies and will hold the District harmless against any
liabilities which the District may incur as a result of the negligence or default of the Paying Agent
and Bond Registrar.

The Paying Agent and Bond Registrar may become the owner of any 1995 Bonds, with
the same rights it would have if it were not the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar. The Paying
Agent and Bond Registrar and any other fiduciary may act as depository for, or permit any of its
officers or directors to act as a member of, or in any other capacity with respect to, any committee
formed to protect the rights of- 1995 Bondholders or to effect or aid in any reorganization growing
out of the enforcement of the 1995 Bonds or this Resolution, whether or not any such committee
shall represent the holders of a majority in principal amount of the 1995 Bonds then outstanding.

_ Any company into which the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar may be merged or

converted or with which it may be consolidated or any company resulting from any merger,
conversion or consolidation to which it shall be a party or any company to which the Paying Agent
and Bond Registrar may sell or transfer all or substantially all of its banking and corporate trust
business, provided such company shall be authorized by law to perform all the duties imposed
upon it by this Resolution, shall be the successor to the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar without
the execution or filing of any paper or the performance of any further act, anything herein to the
contrary notwithstanding.

Section 11. Parity Declaration. The District finds and declares that the 1995 Bonds,
when issued, shall rank on a basis of parity and equality as to security and source of payment with
the 1966 and 1978 Bonds, inasmuch as the District is in compliance with all covenants and
undertakings in connection with the 1966 and 1978 Bonds and can and shall, prior to the delivery
of the 1995 Bonds, satisfy the parity bond requirements and conditions of the 1966 and 1978
Resolutions.

Section 12. Disposition of 1995 Bond Proceeds. All sums received as accrued interest
from the sale of the 1995 Bonds shall be deposited in the Sinking Fund hereinafter continued (for
payment of interest first due on the 1995 Bonds) and the remaining 1995 Bond proceeds shall be
applied as follows:
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(A) There shall first be paid from the 1995 Bond proceeds by or on the order of the

- Chairman or Treasurer the contractual fee of the District's Financial Advisor, the fee and any
expenses of the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent, all counsel fees and expenses, rating service
fees, if any, printing and publication charges and any other necessary or desirable fees and expenses
with respect to the issuance of the 1995 Bonds and the refunding of the 1987 Bonds.

(B) A sufficient portion of the 1995 Bond proceeds together with such other legally
available funds of the District as may be necessary, including sums previously accrued specifically
to pay interest on and all principal of the 1987 Bonds (which funds are hereby appropriated for
such purpose), shall be applied to the current refunding, redemption or prepayment and retirement
of the 1987 Bonds as herein described, and in this connection each of the Chairman, Secretary and
Treasurer is hereby authorized and directed to take all necessary action on behalf of the District to
provide for such redemption or prepayment and retirement immediately upon delivery of the 1995
Bonds, and in any event no later than ten days thereafter.

(C) A sufficient portion of the 1995 Bond proceeds together with other available funds
of the District as shall be necessary to cause the aggregate amount on deposit in the Debt Service
Reserve Fund hereinafter referred to be equal to the Reserve Amount (as hereinafter defined) shall
be deposited in the Debt Service Reserve Fund.

(D) The balance of the 1995 Bond proceeds, if any, shall be deposited in the Sinking
Fund hereinafter referred to.

Section 13. Application of Remaining Funds Held for 1987 Bonds. The District
covenants that simultaneously with the delivery of the 1995 Bonds all amounts remaining in funds

and accounts previously created and maintained by the District specifically for payment of principal
of and accrued interest on the 1987 Bonds shall be transferred and applied according to the written
direction of the Chairman or the Treasurer.

Section 14. Operation and Revenues of System; Funds and Accounts. From and after
issuance and delivery of the 1995 Bonds, and so long as any of the 1995 Bonds or parity bonds

remain outstanding and unpaid, the System shall continue to be operated on a fiscal year basis
beginning each January 1 and ending on the last day of the next December, as at present, and on
that basis the income and revenues of the System shall be collected, segregated, accounted for and
distributed as follows:

(A) A separate and special fund or account of the District, distinct and apart from all
other funds and accounts, was created by the 1966 Resolution designated and identified as the
District's "Water Revenue Fund" (the "Revenue Fund"), which shall continue to be maintained by
the District, and into which shall be deposited all income and revenues of the System (to the extent
not otherwise provided to be deposited hereinafter). The moneys in the Revenue Fund from time
to time shall be used and disbursed and applied by the District, as permitted by applicable statutes,
as follows:
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(B) A separate and special fund or account of the District, distinct and apart from all
other funds and accounts, was created in and by the 1966 Resolution and designated and identified
as the "Waterworks Bond and Interest Sinking Fund" (the "Sinking Fund"), which shall continue to
be maintained so long as any of the 1966 Bonds, 1978 Bonds, 1995 Bonds or parity bonds herein
permitted to be issued are outstanding; and all moneys deposited therein from time to time shall be
used and disbursed and applied, and are hereby irrevocably pledged, solely for the purpose of
paying the principal of and interest on the 1966 Bonds, 1978 Bonds, 1995 Bonds and any parity
bonds hereafter issued and outstanding pursuant to the provisions of this Resolution.

There shall be set aside and transferred on or before the 20th day of each month from
the Revenue Fund, as a first charge thereon, and deposited in the Sinking Fund sums sufficient to
pay when due the principal and interest requirements on the 1966, 1978 and 1995 Bonds and any
parity bonds. Specifically, there shall be paid into the Sinking Fund on or before the 20th day of
each month, on account of the 1966, 1978 and 1995 Bonds, not less than the following:

(1) asum which together with other funds available in the Sinking Fund for such purpose
will be equal to one-sixth (I/6) of the next succeeding interest installment to become
due on all 1966, 1978 and 1995 Bonds then outstanding; and

(i) a sum which together with other funds available in the Sinking Fund for such purpose
will be equal to one-twelfth (1/12) of the principal of all 1966, 1978 and 1995 Bonds
maturing on the next succeeding January 1.

In the event additional parity bonds are issued pursuant to the conditions and
restrictions hereinafter prescribed in that connection, the monthly deposits to the Sinking Fund
shall be increased to provide for payment of interest thereon and the principal thereof as the same
respectively become due.

If for any reason there should be a failure to pay into the Sinking Fund the full amounts
above stipulated, then an amount equivalent to such deficiency shall be set apart and paid into the
Sinking Fund from the first available income and revenues of the System, subject to the aforesaid
priorities.

No further payments need be made into the Sinking Fund if and when the amount held
therein and in the Debt Service Reserve Fund hereinafter created is at least equal to the amount
required to retire all outstanding 1966, 1978 and 1995 Bonds and parity bonds and paying all
interest that will accrue thereon.

(C) A separate and special fund or account of the District, distinct and apart from all
other funds and accounts, was created by the 1966 and 1978 Resolutions and designated and
identified as the "Water System Revenue Bond Debt Service Reserve Fund" (the "Debt Service
Reserve Fund"), which shall continue to be maintained so long as there are outstanding any parity
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bonds herein permitted to be issued on a parity with the 1966, 1978 and 1995 Bonds, except those
parity bonds the original purchaser or purchasers of which have waived the benefit of, and any
claim to, the Debt Service Reserve Fund. Parity bonds which may be issued and outstanding from
time to time as hereinafter permitted and with respect to which the original purchaser or
purchasers have not waived the benefit of and claim to the Debt Service Reserve Fund are
hereafter referred to as "qualified parity bonds™ The purchaser of the 1966 and 1978 Bonds, by its
acceptance of the 1966 and 1978 Bonds, has elected, for itself and on behalf of all subsequent
holders of the 1966 and 1978 Bonds, to waive the benefit of and any claim to the Debt Service
Reserve Fund.

All moneys deposited in the Debt Service Reserve Fund from time to time shall be held
and applied, and are hereby irrevocably pledged, solely for the purpose of paying the principal of
and interest on the outstanding qualified parity bonds, if any, if and to the extent insufficient funds
are available therefor in the Sinking Fund. Whenever the amount in the Debt Service Reserve
Fund is less than the Reserve Amount, hereinafter defined, the amount necessary to restore the
balance in the Debt Service Reserve Fund to the Reserve Amount shall be paid into the Debt
Service Reserve Fund in thirty-six (36) equal monthly installments, each payable on the twentieth
(20th) day of the month (except that when the twentieth (20th) day of any month shall be a Sunday
or a legal holiday, then such payment shall be made on the next succeeding business day) from the
Revenue Fund, after making the deposits set out in subsection (B) above, until the Reserve
Amount is on deposit in the Debt Service Reserve Fund. The term "Reserve Amount" as used
herein means an amount of money equal to the lesser of (i) the maximum principal and interest
requirement on the outstanding qualified parity bonds in any year ending January 1, (ii) and amount
equal to 125% of the average annual debt service on the outstanding qualified parity bonds in any
year ending January 1, and (iii) an amount equal to 10% of the proceeds of all such qualified parity
bonds within the meaning of Section 148(d) of the United States Internal Revenue Code of 1986,
as amended.

Any amount in the Debt Service Reserve Fund in excess of the Reserve Amount shall
be transferred to the Sinking Fund and applied as credit against payments into the Sinking Fund
from the Revenue Fund on a monthly basis as described in the foregoing subsection (B).

(D) All moneys held in the Revenue Fund, the Sinking Fund and the Debt Service
Reserve Fund shall be deposited in a bank or banks which are members of the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation ("FDIC"), and all such deposits which cause the aggregate deposits of the
District in any one bank to be in excess of the amount insured by FDIC shall be continuously
secured by a valid pledge of direct obligations of the United States of America having an
equivalent market value. All or any part of the Revenue Fund and the Sinking Fund may, and the
Debt Service Reserve Fund shall, be invested in Investment Obligations, as hereinafter defined,
maturing or being subject to retirement at the option of the holder on such dates as the same may
be needed for meeting interest and/or principal payments, and all such investments shall be carried
* to the credit of the Fund which supplied the funds for such investments, and the income from such
investments shall be credited to the Sinking Fund; provided, however, if the amount in the Debt
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Service Reserve Fund is less than the Reserve Amount, income from investments in the Debt
Service Reserve Fund shall be credited to the Debt Service Reserve Fund until the Reserve
Amount is accumulated therein. Investment Obligations in the Debt Service Reserve Fund shall be
valued at cost.

Investment income accruing to the Sinking Fund shall be credited against payments into
the Sinking Fund from the Revenue Fund on a monthly basis as set out in the foregoing subsection
(B) hereof.

As used herein, the term "Investment Obligations" shall have the meaning set out in
Section 15 hereof.

(E) A separate and special fund or account of the District was created by the 1966
Resolution designated and identified as the District's "Depreciation Fund" (the "Depreciation
Fund"). After observing the priority of deposits set forth in (A) through (D) above, which are
cumulative, there shall be set apart and paid into the Depreciation Fund each month not less than
$1,020 (or more, if fixed by Resolution of the Commission of the District) from the remaining
funds in the Revenue Fund, such monthly deposits to continue so long as any bonds payable from
the income and revenues of the System remain outstanding and unpaid or until a minimum balance
of $122,400 is reached.

In addition to the above deposits from the Revenue Fund, there shall also be deposited
in the Depreciation Fund, as received, the proceeds of all property damage insurance (except
public liability) maintained in connection with the System, and the cash proceeds of any surplus,
worn-out or obsolescent properties of the System, if the same be sold upon order of the
Commission. Any fees which may be levied and collected by the Commission of the District for
the privilege of connecting to the System (excluding initial deposits received in aid of a particular
project) shall be paid, as received, into the Depreciation Fund.

The Depreciation Fund shall be available and may be withdrawn and used by the
District, upon appropriate certification as to the authorization for such withdrawal, for the purpose
of paying the cost of unusual or extraordinary maintenance, repairs, renewals or replacements, not
included in the Annual Budget of Current Expenses (as defined in Section 17 hereof), and the cost
of constructing additions and improvements to the System which will either enhance its revenue-
producing capacity or provide a higher degree of service. The Depreciation Fund shall also be
available for transfer to the Sinking Fund in order to avoid default in connection with any bonds
payable from the Sinking Fund or to redeem or purchase Bonds in advance of maturity.

At any time when the accumulations in the Depreciation Fund shall exceed the
anticipated current needs for authorized purposes, all or any portion of such excess may be
invested and reinvested upon order of the Commission in Investment Obligations (as described in
Section 15) maturing or subject to redemption at the option of the holder not later than the time
anticipated to be needed by the District, but in any event not later than five (5) years after the date
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of investment; but as and when funds may be required for authorized purposes a sufficient portion
thereof shall be converted into cash and so applied. All investments of money in the Depreciation
Fund shall be carried to the credit of the Depreciation Fund; all income from investments and any
profit from the sale thereof shall be credited thereto; and any expenses incident to investment or
reinvestment, together with any loss from forced conversion of investments into cash, shall be
charged thereto. .

(F) A separate and special fund or account of the District was created by the 1966
Resolution designated the District's "Operation and Maintenance Fund" (the "Operation and
Maintenance Fund"), which shall continue to be maintained for the benefit of the System and all
bonds payable from the income and revenues of the System. The District covenants that it will
transfer monthly from the moneys in the Revenue Fund, after making the transfers required by (A)
through (E) above, to the Operation and Maintenance Fund sums sufficient to pay as they accrue
the Current Expenses of operating and maintaining the System pursuant to the Annual Budget, for
which provision is hereafter made, and to accrue an operation and maintenance reserve not in .
excess of anticipated requirements for a two-month period pursuant to the Annual Budget.

At any time when the accumulations in the Operation and Maintenance Fund shall _
exceed the anticipated current needs for authorized purposes, all or any portion of such excess may
be invested and reinvested upon order of the Commission in Investment Obligations (as described
in Section 15) maturing or subject to redemption at the option of the holder not later than the time
anticipated to be needed by the District, but in any event not later than ninety (90) days afier the
date of investment; but as and when funds may be required for authorized purposes a sufficient
portion thereof shall be converted into cash and so applied. All investments of money in the
Operation and Maintenance Fund shall be carried to the credit of the Operation and Maintenance
Fund, all income from investments and any profit from the sale thereof shall be credited thereto;
and any expenses incident to investment or reinvestment, together with any loss from forced
conversion of investments into cash, shall be charged thereto.

(G) Subject to the provisions of subsections (A) through (F) above, which are
cumulative, and after paying or providing for the payment of debt service on any subordinate
obligations, there shall be transferred within sixty (60) days after the end of each fiscal year the
balance of excess funds in the Revenue Fund on such date to the Depreciation Fund.

* * ]

All payments into the above special funds shall be made on or before the twentieth
(20th) day of each month, except that when the twentieth (20th) day of any month shall be a
Sunday or a legal holiday, then such payment shall be made on the next succeeding business day.

All moneys held in any of the above special funds shall be kept apart from all other

District funds and shall be deposited in a bank or banks selected by the District from time to time
(in each case, a "Depository Bank"), and all such deposits which cause the aggregate of all
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deposits of the District in any Depository Bank to be in excess of the amount secured by FDIC
shall (unless invested as herein authorized) be secured by a surety bond or bonds or by pledge of
direct obligations or by guaranteed bonds or securities of the United States Government having a
market value at least equivalent to such excess deposit.

Section 15. Investments. As used in this Resolution, the term "Investment
Obligations" shall mean any of the following, if and to the extent the following are legal
investments for the moneys held in the funds and accounts established pursuant to this Resolution:
(i) general obligations of, or obligations the payment of the principal of and interest on which are
unconditionally guaranteed by, the United States of America, and any certificate or other evidence
of an ownership interest in any such securities or in specified portions thereof consisting of the
principal thereof or the interest thereon or any combination thereof;, (ii) obligations of any agency
or instrumentality of the United States of America the payment of principal of and interest on
which is backed by the full faith and credit of the United States of America; (iii) savings accounts,
interest-bearing time deposits or certificates of deposit in any national bank or bank chartered in
Kentucky authorized to engage in the banking business the deposits of which shall be insured by
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") and having a combined capital and surplus
aggregating not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000); provided, however, that each such
deposit shall be continuously secured (to the extent not insured by FDIC) by lodging with a
separate bank or trust company approved by the District, as custodian, collateral security in the
form of obligations described in (i) or (i1) above having a market value (exclusive of accrued
interest) at all times not less than the amount of such deposit (to the extent not insured by FDIC),
which collateral security shall be valued by the District at least annually and must be unencumbered
and not otherwise pledged and shall be subject to a perfected first lien for the benefit of the
District; (iv) repurchase agreements with banks described in (iii) above, continuously secured as
provided in (iii) above; (v) money market funds composed of securities described in (i) and (ii)
above and rated AAA (or the equivalent thereof) by Standard and Poor's Ratings Group or
Moody's Investors Service, Inc., provided that any such investment in money market funds shall
not exceed six (6) months in duration; and (vi) bonds, notes or certificates of indebtedness of the
Commonwealth of Kentucky and its agencies and instrumentalities.

Section 16. Rebate Fund. The following terms when used hereinafter shall have the
indicated meanings:

"Computation Period" means, with respect to the 1995 Bonds, the period of time over
which Excess Earnings are required to be computed under Section 148(f) of the United States
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), and applicable regulations thereunder.

"Cumulative Excess Earnings" means the amount of all Excess Earnings earned from
the date of original delivery of the 1995 Bonds through the end of the relevant computation date,
less the amount of any Excess Earnings paid to the United States pursuant to this Section.

"Excess Earnings" means an amount equal to the sum of (i) plus (ii) where:
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@) ‘is the excess of

(a) the aggregate amount earned on all nonpurpose investments in which gross
proceeds of the 1995 Bonds are invested (other than investments attributable to an
excess described in this clause (i)), over

(b) the amount which would have been earned if such nonpurpose investments
(other than amounts attributable to an excess described in this clause (i)) were invested
at a rate equal to the yield on the 1995 Bonds; and

(i) is any income attributable to the excess described in clause (i).

The sum of (i) plus (ii) shall be determined in accordance with Section 148(f) of the
Code. As used herein, the terms "gross proceeds," "nonpurpose investments" and "yield" have the
meanings assigned to them for purposes of Section 148(f) of the Code.

The Muhlenberg County Water District Water System Refunding Revenue Bonds,
Series 1995 Rebate Fund (the "Rebate Fund"), is hereby created. Amounts from time to time held
in the Rebate Fund, if any, shall be invested in Investment Obligations (to the extent practicable),
shall not be subject to the pledge of this Resolution, shall not constitute a part of the funds held for |
the benefit of the holders of the 1995 Bonds and shall be dedicated to the United States of America
to the extent of any obligation on the part of the District to rebate to the United States Cumulative
Excess Earnings. '

Within five days after the end of each Computation Period and within five days after
the payment in full of all outstanding 1995 Bonds, the District shall calculate the amount of
Cumulative Excess Earnings as of the end of that Computation Period or the date of such payment,
and shall also determine the amount then on deposit in the Rebate Fund. If the amount then on
deposit in the Rebate Fund is in excess of the Cumulative Excess Earnings, the District shall
forthwith deposit that excess amount in the Sinking Fund. If the amount then on deposit in the
Rebate Fund is less than the Cumulative Excess Earnings, the District shall within five days deposit
in the Rebate Fund an amount sufficient to cause the Rebate Fund to contain an amount equal to
the Cumulative Excess Earnings. Within 30 days after the end of the fifth anniversary date of the
issuance of the 1995 Bonds and every such fifth anniversary date thereafter, the District shall pay
to the United States in accordance with Section 148(f) of the Code from the moneys then on
deposit in the Rebate Fund an amount equal to 90% (or such greater percentage not in excess of
100% as the District may direct) of the Cumulative Excess Earnings as of the end of such fifth
anniversary date. Within 60 days after the payment in full of all outstanding 1995 Bonds, the
District shall pay to the United States in accordance with Section 148(f) of the Code from the
moneys then on deposit in the Rebate Fund an amount equal to 100% of the Cumulative Excess
Earnings as of the date of such payment and any moneys remaining in the Rebate Fund following
such payment shall be paid to the Sinking Fund.
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Section 17. Covenants to 1995 Bondholders. The District hereby irrevocably
covenants and agrees with the Registered Holders of the 1995 Bonds that so long as the same or
any part thereof or interest thereon remain outstanding and unpaid:

(A) It will faithfully and punctually perform all duties with reference to the System
required by the Constitution and laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, and by the
terms and provisions of this Resolution.

(B) It will at all times operate the System on a revenue-producing basis, and will
permit no free services to be rendered or afforded thereby.

(C) It will maintain the System in good condition through application of revenues
accumulated and set aside for operation and maintenance, as herein provided; and will
make unusual or extraordinary repairs, renewals and replacements, as the same may be
required, through application of revenues accumulated and set aside in the Depreciation
Fund.

(D) So long as any of the 1966, 1978 and 1995 Bonds are outstanding, it will not
sell or otherwise dispose of any of the System facilities or any part thereof, and, except as
provided for in this Resolution, it will not create or permit to be created any charge or lien.
on the revenues thereof ranking equal or prior to the charge or lien of the 1966, 1978 and
1995 Bonds. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the District may at any time permanently
abandon the use of, or sell at fair market value, any of its System facilities, provided that:

(i) it is in compliance with all covenants and undertakings in connection
with all of its bonds then outstanding and payable from the revenues of the
System;

(i) it will, in the event of sale, apply the proceeds to either (I) redemption
of outstanding bonds in accordance with the provisions governing
prepayment of bonds in advance of maturity, or (2) replacement of the facility

.so disposed of by another facility the revenues of which shall be incorporated
into the System as hereinbefore provided,

(iii) it certifies, prior to any abandonment of use, that the facility to be
abandoned is no longer economically feasible of producing net revenues; and

(iv) notwithstanding all of the foregoing, no such sale, abandonment or
transfer of System facilities shall be made so long as USDA owns any of the
1995 Bonds, without the written consent and approval of USDA.

(E) It will establish, enforce and collect rates and charges for services rendered and
facilities afforded by the System; and the same shall be reasonable and just, taking into
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account and consideration the cost and value of the System, the costs of operating the
same and maintaining it in a good state of repair, proper and necessary allowances for
depreciation and for additions and extensions, and the amounts necessary for the orderly
retirement of all outstanding bonds as aforesaid and the accruing interest thereon, and the
accumulation of any required reserves; and such rates and charges shall be adequate to
meet all such requirements as provided in this Resolution, and shall, if necessary, be
adjusted from time to time in order to comply herewith; and such rates and charges shall be
adequate to meet all such requirements as provided in this Resolution, and to provide 1.20
times coverage of average annual principal and interest on all bonds payable form the
Sinking Fund, and shall, if necessary, be adjusted from time to time in order to comply
herewith.

On or before the date of issuance of the 1995 Bonds, the District will adopt a
Budget of Current Expenses for the System for the remainder of the then current fiscal
year of the System, and thereafter, on or before the first day of each fiscal year so long as
any 1995 Bonds are outstanding, it will adopt an Annual Budget of Current Expenses for
the ensuing fiscal year, and will file a copy of each such Budget, and of any amendments
thereto, in the office of the Secretary of the District, and so long as USDA owns any of the
1966 Bonds or parity bonds, will file a copy thereof with USDA and will furnish copies
thereof to the holder of any 1995 Bond upon written request. The term "Current
Expenses," as herein used, includes all reasonable and necessary costs of operating,
repairing, maintaining, and insuring the System, but shall exclude any allowance for
depreciation, payments into the Depreciation Fund for extensions, improvements and
extraordinary repairs and maintenance, and payments into the Sinking Fund and the Debt
Service Reserve Fund. The District covenants that the Current Expenses incurred in any
year will not exceed the reasonable and necessary amounts therefor, and that it will not
expend any amount or incur any obligations for operation, maintenance and repairs in
excess of the amounts provided for Current Expenses in the Annual Budget, except upon
resolution duly adopted by the Commission of the District determining that such expenses
are necessary in order to operate and maintain the System. At the same time, and in like
manner, the District agrees that it will prepare an estimate of gross revenues to be derived
from operation of the System for each fiscal year, and to the extent that said gross
revenues are insufficient to provide for of all payments required to be made into the
Sinking Fund and the Debt Service Reserve Fund during such ensuing fiscal year, and to
make required payments into the Depreciation Fund and the Operation and Maintenance
Fund, the District covenants and agrees that it will revise its rates and charges for services
rendered by the System, so that the same will be adequate to meet all of such requirements.

(F) It will not at any time make any reduction in any prevailing schedule of rates
and charges for use of the services and facilities of the System without first obtaining the
written determination of a consulting engineer of national reputation that the proposed
reduction will not adversely affect the ability of the Dlstnct to meet all the requlrements set
forth in this Resolution. :
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(G) It will at all times segregate the revenues of the System from all other
revenues, moneys and funds of the District, and will promptly and regularly make
application and distribution thereof into the special funds provided in this Resolution, in the
amounts and with due regard for the priorities herein attributed thereto.

(H) It will keep proper books of record and account, separate and clearly
distinguishable from all other municipal records and accounts, showing complete and
correct entries of all transactions relating to the System, and the same shall be available and
open to inspection upon reasonable written notice by any 1995 Bondholder, and any agent
or representative of a 1995 Bondholder.

(I) It will, within ninety (90) days after the end of each fiscal year, cause an audit
to be made of the books of record and account pertinent to the System, by an independent
state-licensed certified public accountant not in the employ of the District on a monthly
salary basis, showing all receipts and disbursements, and reflecting in reasonable detail the
financial condition and records of the System, including the status of the several funds
hereinbefore created and continued, the status of the insurance and fidelity bonding, the
number and type of connections, and the current rates and charges, with comments of the
auditor concerning whether the books and records are being kept in compliance with this
Resolution and in accordance with recognized accounting practices, and will promptly-
cause a copy of the Audit Report to be filed in the office of the Secretary where it will be
available for public inspection, and will promptly mail a copy thereof to USDA and to any
holder of 1995 Bonds upon written request. If requested in writing to do so, the District
will furnish to any bondholder a condensed form of the balance sheet, and a condensed
form of the operating report, in reasonable detail. All expenses incurred in causing such
audits to be made, and copies distributed, shall constitute proper expenses of operating and
maintaining the System, and may be paid from revenues allocated for such purposes, as
herein provided. Provided, so long as USDA holds any of the bonds of the District, the
District shall furnish operating and other financial statements in such form and substance
and for such periods as may be requested by USDA.

(J) Any holder of 1995 Bonds may either at law or in equity, by suit, action,
mandamus or other proceedings, enforce and compel performance by the District and its
officers and agents of all duties imposed or required by law or this Resolution in
connection with the operation of the System, including the making and collecting of
sufficient rates and segregation of the revenues and application thereof.

(K) If there be any default in the payment of the principal of or interest on any of
the 1995 Bonds, then upon the filing of suit by any holder of the 1995 Bonds, any court
having jurisdiction of the action may appoint a receiver to administer the System on behalf
of the District, with power to charge and collect rates sufficient to provide for the payment
of any bonds or obligations outstanding against the System, and for the payment of Current
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Expenses, and to apply the revenues in conformity with this Resolution and the provisions
of said statute laws of Kentucky aforesaid.

(L) The District will cause each officer or other person (other than Depository
Banks) having custody of any moneys administered under the provisions of this Resolution
to be bonded at all times in an amount at least equal to the maximum amount of such
moneys in his custody at any time; each such bond to have surety given by a surety
corporation qualified to do business in Kentucky and approved by the Commission, and the
premiums for such surety shall constitute a proper expense of operating the System, and
may be paid from moneys available in the Operation and Maintenance Fund.

(M) It will procure, and at all times maintain in force, insurance of all insurable
properties constituting parts of, or being appurtenant to, the System to the full insurable
value thereof, against damage or destruction by fire, windstorm, and the hazards covered
by the standard "extended coverage" policy endorsements or provisions, the premiums
therefor to be paid from the Operation and Maintenance Fund; and will deposit all sums
collected under the terms of such policies in the Depreciation Fund. Such insurance shall
be in amounts sufficient to provide for not less than full recovery whenever a loss from
perils insured against does not exceed eighty percentum (80%) of the full insurable value of
the damaged facility.

(N) The District will procure and at all times maintain public liability insurance
relating to the operation of the System, with limits of not less than $200,000 for one
person and $500,000 for more than one person involved in one accident to protect the
District from claims for bodily injury and/or death; and not less than $100,000 from claims
for damage to property of others which may arise from the District's operation of the
System.

(O) The District will carry suitable workers' compensation insurance in accordance
with law.

.(P) If the District owns or operates a vehicle in the operation of the System, the
District will procure and at all times maintain vehicular public liability insurance with limits
of not less than $200,000 for one person and $500,000 for more than one person involved
in one accident to protect the District from claims for bodily injury and/or death, and not
less than $100,000 against claims for damage to property of others which may arise from
the District's operation of vehicles. Provided, notwithstanding (M), (N), (O) and (P)
above, that so long as USDA holds any bonds of the District, the District will procure and
maintain insurance of such types and amounts as USDA may specify.

(Q) . So long as USDA is the holder of any bonds of the District, the District shall
not issue any bonds or other obligations for the purpose of defeasing or otherwise
terminating the lien of such bonds held by USDA without immediately prepaying all of
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such bonds held by USDA the lien of which is being so defeased or terminated.

Section 18. Statutory Mortgage Lien Acknowledged. A statutory mortgage lien
upon the System, together with all appurtenances and additions thereto and extensions thereof, is
granted and created by Section 106.080 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes for the benefit and
protection of the holders of the 1995 Bonds and parity bonds; and said statutory mortgage lien is
hereby recognized and shall be effective upon delivery of the 1995 Bonds and shall continue in full
force and effect so long as there shall remain unpaid any part of the principal of or interest on the
1995 Bonds.

Section 19. Additional Bonds. The 1966, 1978 and 1995 Bonds, together with any
additional parity bonds issued under the restrictions and conditions hereinafter set forth, shall not
be entitled to priority one over the other in the application of the income and revenues of the
System regardless of the time or times of their issuance, it being the intention that there shall be no
priority among such bonds, regardless of the fact that they may be actually issued and delivered at
different times.

The District hereby reserves the right and privilege of issuing additional bonds from
time to time payable from the income and revenues of the System ranking on a parity with the
1966, 1978 and 1995 Bonds and any outstanding parity bonds (herein sometimes referred to as
"additional parity bonds") in order to pay the costs of extensions, additions and improvements to
the System, provided that (a) the written consent of the holders of all 1966, 1978 and 1995 Bonds
and any outstanding parity bonds is obtained or (b) either of the conditions set forth in (i) or (ii)

~ below is met:

(i) The net income and revenues of the System for the fiscal year preceding the year
in which such additional parity bonds are to be issued were at least 120% of the maximum
annual debt service requirement (principal and interest) for any year ending January 1 with
respect to all 1966, 1978 and 1995 Bonds and parity bonds which are then outstanding and
the additional parity bonds then proposed to be issued. The term "net income and
revenues" as herein used is defined as gross income and revenues of the System (including
all payments to the Revenue Fund and interest earnings accruing to the Sinking Fund, the
Depreciation Fund and the Operation and Maintenance Fund) less the sum of Current
Expenses as defined in subsection (E) of Section 17 hereof. Such showing of net income
and revenues for such preceding fiscal year may be represented by the report of the
auditors. '

(i) A statement is filed with the Secretary of the District by (a) an independent
certified public accountant or firm of certified public accountants not in the regular employ
of the District on a monthly salary basis or (b) an independent professional engineer or firm
or firms of professional engineers not in the employ of the District on a monthly salary -

~ basis and of recognized expertise and good reputation in the field of water engineering and
licensed in Kentucky, reciting the opinion based upon necessary investigation that the net
income and revenues of the System as defined in (i) above for twelve (12) consecutive
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months out of the eighteen (18) months preceding the issuance of said additional parity
bonds (with adjustments as hereinafter provided) were equal to at least 120% of the
maximum annual debt service requirement (principal and interest) for any year ending
January 1 with respect to the 1966, 1978 and 1995 Bonds and any parity bonds then
outstanding and the proposed additional parity bonds. The net income and revenues may .
be adjusted for the purpose of the foregoing computations to reflect any revision in the
schedule of rates or charges being imposed at the time of the issuance of any such
additional parity bonds, and also to reflect any increase in such net income and revenues by
reason of the extensions, additions and improvements to the System the cost of which (in
whole or in part) is to be paid through the issuance of such additional parity bonds; but
such latter adjustments shall only be made if contracts for the immediate construction or
acquisition of such extensions, additions and improvements have been or will be entered
into prior to the issuance of such additional parity bonds. All such adjustments to reflect
any revision of rates and charges or an increase in net income and revenues by reason of
extensions, additions and improvements to the System as aforesaid shall be based upon
written certification by (a) an independent professional engineer or firm of professional
engineers not in the employ of the District on a monthly salary basis and of recognized
expertise and good reputation in the field of water engineering and licensed in Kentucky or
(b) an independent certified public accountant or firm of certified public accountants not in
the employ of the District on a monthly salary basis.

The District hereby further reserves the right and privilege of issuing additional parity
bonds for the purpose of refunding the 1966, 1978 and 1995 Bonds and any additional parity
bonds, or any portion thereof, as may be outstanding, provided that before any additional parity
bonds are issued for such purpose, there shall have been procured and filed with the Secretary of
the District either (a) the written consent of the holders of all 1966, 1978 and 1995 Bonds and any
outstanding parity bonds (other than the bonds being refunded) to such issuance or (b) a statement
by an independent certified public accountant or firm of independent certified public accountants
reciting the opinion based upon necessary investigation that after the issuance of such additional
parity bonds, the net income and revenues, as adjusted and defined above, of the System for the
fiscal year preceding the date of issuance of such additional parity bonds, after taking into account
the revised maximum annual debt service resulting from the issuance of such additional parity
bonds and from the elimination of the bonds being refunded thereby, are equal to not less than
120% of the maximum annual debt service requirement for any year ending January 1 with respect
to the 1966, 1978 and 1995 Bonds and any additional parity bonds then outstanding and the
proposed additional parity bonds and calculated in the manner specified above.

The original purchaser or purchasers of a series of additional parity bonds may waive
the benefit of and any claim to the Debt Service Reserve Fund, in which event such bonds shall not
be secured by or payable from the Debt Service Reserve Fund; and the District may make it a
condition to the original sale of any series of additional parity bonds that the purchaser or
purchasers thereof, by offering to purchase or by purchasing the same, has agreed to such waiver.
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The interest payment dates for all such additional parity bonds shall be semiannually
on January 1 of July 1 of each year, and the principal maturities thereof shall be on January 1 of the
year in which any such principal is scheduled to become due.

The additional parity bonds, the issuance of which is restricted and conditioned by
this Section, shall be understood to mean bonds payable from the income and revenues of the
System on a parity with the 1966, 1978 and 1995 Bonds, and shall not be deemed to include or
prohibit the issuance of other obligations the security and source of payment of which is
subordinate and subject to the priority of the payments into the Sinking Fund and the Debt Service
Reserve Fund for account of the 1966, 1978 and 1995 Bonds and any parity bonds.

Section 20. Tax Covenants and Representations. The District certifies, covenants
and agrees to and for the benefit of the 1995 Bondholders that so long as any of the 1995 Bonds
remain outstanding, moneys on deposit in any fund or account in connection with the 1995 Bonds,
whether or not such moneys were derived from the proceeds of the sale of the 1995 Bonds or from
any other sources, will not be invested or used in a manner which will cause the 1995 Bonds to be
"arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 of the United States Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), and any lawful regulations promulgated or
proposed thereunder, as the same presently exist, or may from time to time hereafter be amended,
supplemented or revised. The Chairman, Secretary and/or Treasurer as the officers of the District
charged with the responsibility for issuing the 1995 Bonds are authorized and directed, for and on
behalf of the District, to execute all certificates and other documents that may be required for
evidencing compliance with federal tax rules, and any representations, certifications and covenants
contained in such certificates and other documents so executed shall be deemed to constitute
representations, certifications and covenants of the District.

The District further represents, warrants, agrees, covenants and certifies as follows:

(A) Within the meaning of Section 141 of the Code, (i) less than 10% of the
proceeds of the 1995 Bonds, if any, will be applied for any private business use, and the payment
of principal of or interest on less than 10% of the amount of the 1995 Bonds, if any, will be
secured directly or indirectly by any interest in property used for a private business use, or
- payments in respect of such property, or will be derived from payments in respect of such
property; (ii) at least 90% of the proceeds of the 1995 Bonds will be applied for a governmental
use of the District; (iii) any private business use of the System will be related to such governmental
use of the District and will not be unrelated or disproportionate; and (iv) none of the proceeds of
the 1995 Bonds will be used, directly or indirectly, to make or finance loans to private persons.

(B) Within the meaning of Section 148(f) of the Code, the County of Muhlenberg
(the "County") is a governmental unit with general taxing powers that has irrevocably allocated to
the District a portion of its small issuer exemption from the arbitrage rebate rules for 1995 under
Section 148(f)(4)(D) of the Code in an amount at least equal to the final principal amount of the
1995 Bonds, none of the 1995 Bonds is a private activity bond, 95% or more of the net proceeds
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of the 1995 Bonds will be used for local public and governmental activities of the District and the
aggregate face amount of all tax-exempt bonds (other than private activity bonds) issued by the
County and all of its subordinate entities, including the District, during the calendar year 1995 is
not reasonably expected to exceed $5,000,000. Further, all proceeds of the 1995 Bonds shall be
expended for the purposes of the issue within six months from the date of issuance of the 1995
Bonds, with the exception of that portion of the proceeds applied to fund the Debt Service Reserve
Fund. The District will take all action necessary to comply with any applicable arbitrage rebate
requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code in respect of the 1995 Bonds.

(C) The 1995 Bonds are not federally guaranteed within the meaning of Section
149(b) of the Code.

(D) The District will comply with the information reporting requirements of Section
149(e) of the Code.

(E) Within the meaning of Section 265(b) of the Code, the 1995 Bonds are
"qualified tax-exempt obligations" and are hereby so designated by the District for purposes of
Section 265(b)(3) of the Code, and in this connection the District states that the reasonably
anticipated amount of qualified tax-exempt obligations (other than private activity bonds) which
will be issued by the District during the year 1995 does not exceed $10,000,000.

The District will at all times do and perform all acts and things permitted by law and
necessary or desirable in order to assure that interest paid by the District on the 1995 Bonds shall,
for the purposes of federal income taxation, be excludable from gross income.

Section 21. Defeasance. The District may, at any time, cause the pledge of the
income and revenues securing the 1995 Bonds to be defeased and released, but only under
circumstances which do not cause interest on the 1995 Bonds to be included in gross income for
federal income tax purposes, by paying an amount into an escrow fund sufficient, when invested in
direct obligations of or obligations which are fully guaranteed by the United States of America, or
in certificates of deposit of a bank or banks which are fully secured by a pledge of direct
obligations of or obligations fully guaranteed by the United States of America, to assure the
availability in such escrow fund of adequate amounts to pay all principal of and interest on the
1995 Bonds as and when the same become due and to call for redemption and to redeem and retire
such 1995 Bonds as the District Commission may determine, on such optional redemption date or
dates as the Commission may determine, including any redemption premium and all costs and
expenses in connection with such redemption. The described investments in such escrow fund
shall have such maturities so as to assure there will be sufficient funds for the stated purpose. If
such defeasance is to be accomplished, in whole or in part, pursuant to an optional redemption, the
District shall cause all necessary steps to be taken to mail the required notice of the redemption of
the 1995 Bonds to be redeemed.
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Section 22. Sale of 1995 Bonds. The Chairman is authorized to approve, execute
and cause to be published in accordance with Chapter 424 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes an
appropriate form of Notice of Bond Sale soliciting sealed, competitive bids for the purchase of all
the 1995 Bonds, such bids to be received in the office of the Manager of the District until a fixed
time on the day of or the day before a regular, adjourned or special meeting of the District
Commission, as the Chairman may determine, after which fixed time the sealed competitive bids
theretofore received in said Manager's office shall be opened by him and then referred to the
Commission for public consideration at such meeting. Such Notice of Bond Sale shall be in such
form as may be prepared by the District's Bond Counsel and recommended by the District's
Financial Advisor in connection with the issuance of the 1995 Bonds.

The public offering of the 1995 Bonds shall be upon the following terms and
conditions and such other terms and conditions as the Chairman may determine:

(A) Bids shall be for the entire issue and shall be submitted upon an Official Bid

Form in order to provide for uniformity in submission of bids and ready determination of the best
bid.

(B) Bidders shall be required to bid not less than 98% of par plus accrued interest
from the date of the 1995 Bonds to the date of delivery; provided that upon the recommendation
of the Financial Advisor, the Chairman is authorized to approve a change in the required minimum
and/or maximum bid price, and also to change the date and hour of the sale.

(C) No certified or bank cashier's check will be required to accompany a bid, but the
successful bidder shall be required to wire transfer to Old National Trust Company -- Kentucky,
Greenville, Kentucky, for the credit of the District, an amount equal to 2% of the principal amount
of 1995 Bonds awarded by the close of the business day following the day of award of the 1995
Bonds. Such good faith amount will be applied (without interest) to the purchase price upon
delivery of the 1995 Bonds.

(D) Bidders have the option of specifying that all of the principal amount of 1995
Bonds maturing on any two or more consecutive dates given in the schedule in Section 3 hereof
may, in lieu of maturing on each of such dates, be considered to comprise one maturity of 1995
Bonds ("Term Bonds") scheduled to mature on the latest of such dates and be subject to
mandatory sinking fund redemption at par in the manner described in Section 4 hereof on each of
the dates and in the principal amounts as given in said schedule, except for the principal amount of
1995 Bonds scheduled to mature on the date of maturity of the Term Bonds, which shall mature
on such date. Bidders may specify one or more of such Term Bonds.

(E) Bidders must stipulate an interest rate or rates in a multiple of 1/8 or 1/20 of 1%.
There is no limit on the number of different interest rates which may be specified by any bidder,
subject to compliance with the other bidding conditions, provided that interest rates must be on an
ascending scale, in that the rate for 1995 Bonds of any maturity may not be less than the rate
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stipulated for any preceding maturity, and all 1995 Bonds of the same maturity shall bear the same
and a single interest rate from the date thereof to maturity.

(F) The right to reject bids for any reason deemed advisable by the District
Commission, and the right to waive any possible informalities or irregularities in any bid which, in
the judgment of the District Commission, shall be minor or immaterial is expressly reserved.

(G) CUSIP identification numbers may be printed on the 1995 Bonds at the expense
of the purchaser. Neither the failure to print a CUSIP number on any 1995 Bonds nor any error
with respect thereto shall constitute cause for a failure or refusal by the purchaser thereof to accept
delivery of and pay for the 1995 Bonds in accordance with the terms of the purchase agreement.

(H) The determination of the best bid will be made on the basis of net interest cost
and under the terms and conditions specified herein and in the Official Terms and Conditions of
Bond Sale hereinafter approved. The District will, at the meeting of the District Commission
which will be held to act upon the receipt of bids for the 1995 Bonds, accept or reject such bids;
provided, however, the District reserves the right to increase or to decrease by an amount not
exceeding $200,000 (in $5,000 denominations) the total amount of 1995 Bonds sold to such best
bidder by increasing or decreasing any of the stipulated principal maturities. In the event of any
such adjustment, no rebidding or recalculation of the bid submitted will be required or permitted.
The price at which such adjusted amount of 1995 Bonds will be sold will be at the same price per
$1,000 of 1995 Bonds as the price bid per $1,000 for the $2,360,000 of 1995 Bonds.

Further, upon determination of the best bid, the District shall have the right within its
sole discretion, without increasing or decreasing the aggregate principal amount of the 1995 Bonds
sold, to increase or decrease (in increments of $5,000) the amount of any annual principal
maturities in order to promote level debt service on the 1995 Bonds and outstanding bonds. In the
event of any such adjustments, which shall be made by resolution of the Commission, no rebidding
or recalculation of a submitted bid will be required or permitted.

It shall not be necessary that the published Notice of Bond Sale set forth any or all of
the special conditions stated herein, but the substance thereof shall be disclosed to prospective
bidders either in the Notice of Bond Sale, the Official Terms and Conditions of Bond Sale or the
Official Bid Form. The Chairman and/or Secretary are authorized in connection with the 1995
Bond sale to sign and cause to be furnished to any interested party upon request an Official Terms
and Conditions of Bond Sale containing the above conditions, together with additional
requirements and information relating to the sale and delivery of the 1995 Bonds, and giving a
detailed description of the 1995 Bonds, all calculated to bring about uniformity in bidding.

Suggested forms of Notice of Bond Sale, Official Terms and Conditions of Bond

Sale and Official Bid Form having been prepared and submitted according to the recommendation
of the District's Financial Advisor by Bond Counsel, and the same having been examined by the
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District Commission and found to be in order, the same are hereby approved and adopted for use
in connection with the 1995 Bond sale.

In addition, in connection with the 1995 Bond sale the District has caused or is
causing to be prepared its preliminary Official Statement (the "Official Statement"), setting forth .
relevant information concerning the sale and issuance of the 1995 Bonds, including, inter alia,
financial data relating to the System. The Official Statement and the use thereof by the District in
offering and selling the 1995 Bonds is hereby expressly approved, the District, through certain of
its officials and employees, having reviewed the Official Statement and having found the factual
statements and the data therein to be accurate, and the Chairman is authorized to sign the same on
behalf of the District, with such modifications as may be necessary or desirable and approved by
the Chairman, as evidenced by such execution. The Official Statement shall be supplemented
following sale of the 1995 Bonds, and the Chairman is authorized to approve and sign such
supplemented or final Official Statement on behalf of the District. The Official Statement is in a
form "deemed final" by the District for purposes of SEC Rule 15¢2-12(b)(1) but, as aforesaid, is
subject to supplementation and completion following sale of the 1995 Bonds.

The Chairman and other officers of the District are further authorized to enter into
and to execute on behalf of the District any and all certificates, opinions, instruments and
documents necessary or desirable, upon the advice of counsel, to effectuate the issuance of the
1995 Bonds.

Upon the date and at the hour set forth for the opening of purchase bids, as provided
in the instruments hereinabove approved, the sealed bids theretofore received by the Manager of
the District shall be publicly opened and examined by the Manager, and shall then be referred to
the District's Financial Advisor for assistance in determining the best bid. The District Commission
shall meet on the day of such receipt of bids in order to take official action thereon. If there shall
be one or more bids which conform in all respects to the prescribed terms and conditions, the same
shall be compared and the District Commission will accept the best of such bids, as measured in
terms of the lowest net interest cost to the District, subject to the terms prescribed in the Official
Terms and Conditions of Bond Sale. If upon the basis of the foregoing the District Commission
accepts a purchase bid for the 1995 Bonds, it will adopt a resolution to that effect on such sale
date and shall supply proper evidence of such acceptance to the bidder submitting the accepted
purchase bid, and thereupon arrangements shall be made for the 1995 Bonds to be prepared in
accordance therewith.

Section 23. Resolution as Contract. The provisions of this Resolution shall
constitute a contract between the District and the holders of the 1995 Bonds and any additional
parity bonds, and after the issuance of any of said bonds no material change, variation or alteration
of any kind in the provisions of this Resolution shall be made in any manner without the consent of
such holders and except as herein provided, until such time as all of said bonds issued hereunder
and interest thereon have been paid or provided for in full by defeasance as provided in Section 21
hereof or as otherwise provided herein.
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Section 24. Holidays. If the date for making any payment or the last date for
performance of any act or the exercising of any right, as provided in this Resolution, is not a
business day for the Paying Agent and Bond Registrar, such payment may be made or act
performed or right exercised on the next succeeding business day with the same force and effect as
if done on the nominal date provided in this Resolution, and no interest shall accrue for the period
after such nominal date. '

Section 25. Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this
Resolution shall be held to be invalid or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this Resolution
shall remain in full force and effect, it being expressly hereby found and declared that the remainder
of this Resolution would have been adopted despite the invalidity of such section, paragraph,
clause or provision.

Section 26. Miscellaneous Provisions. (a) All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict
herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

(b) This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption as provided by
law.

(c) The captions or headings in this Resolution, and in the Table of Contents
preceding this Resolution, are for convenience only and in no way define, limit or describe the
scope or intent of any provisions or sections of this Resolution.

ADOPTED BY THE COMMISSION OF MUHLENBERG COUNTY WATER
DISTRICT at a meeting held on the 16th day of October, 1995, signed by the Chairman, attested
under seal by the Secretary, and declared to be in full force and effect.

(SEAL)
airman of the Commission
ATTEST:

Secretary
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CERTIFICATION
The undersigned, Secretary of the Commission of Muhlenberg County Water District,
hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true, complete and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by
the Commission of said District at a properly convened meeting of the Commission of said District
held on the 16th day of October, 1995, as shown by the official records of said District in my

custody and under my control, and that said Resolution is in full force and effect.

WITNESS my hand this Z é day of October, 1995.

Secretary
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A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF MUHLENBERG
COUNTY WATER DISTRICT AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING
RESOLUTIONS OF THE COMMISSION ADOPTED ON JULY 22, 1966,
FEBRUARY 2, 1978, AND MARCH 24, 1986, AS AMENDED AND
SUPPLEMENTED ON FEBRUARY 2, 1988, RELATING TO THE
ISSUANCE OF THE DISTRICT'S OUTSTANDING SERIES OF WATER
SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS

WHEREAS, the Commission of Muhlenberg County Water District (the "District"),
Muhlenberg County, Kentucky, adopted (a) a Resolution on March 1, 1966 (the "1966
Resolution"), authorizing the issuance of the District's Water Works System Revenue Bonds (the
"1966 Bonds"), (b) a Resolution on February 2, 1978 (the "1978 Resolution"), authorizing the
issuance of the District's Water System Revenue Bonds, Series of 1978 (the "1978 Bonds"), and (c)
a Resolution on March 24, 1986, as amended and supplemented on February 2, 1988 (collectively
the "1987 Resolution"), authorizing the issuance of the District's Water System Revenue Bonds,
Series 1987 (the "1987 Bonds"), all of which are held by the United States of America, Department
of Agriculture ("USDA"), formerly acting through the Farmers Home Administration; and the
outstanding 1966, 1978 and 1987 Bonds are payable from and secured by a pledge of the revenues
of the District's water system on a parity one with another; and

WHEREAS, with the consent of USDA, the District desires to amend and supplement
the 1966, 1978 and 1987 Resolutions in order to facilitate the public sale and issuance of bonds,
ranking on a parity with the 1966 and 1978 Bonds, to refund and retire the 1987 Bonds (the
"Refunding Bonds"), .

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COMMISSION OF MUHLENGERG COUNTY WATER
DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. All statements and recitals set forth in the preamble of this Resolution,
including the terms defined therein, are hereby confirmed and adopted as a part of this Resolution.

Section 2. Section 9 of the 1978 Resolution is hereby amended and supplemented to
read in its entirety as follows:

"QOperation and Revenues of System; Funds and Accounts. From and after issuance and
delivery of the bonds herein authorized to be issued (the '1978 Bonds'), and so long as any of the
1978 Bonds or parity bonds remain outstanding and unpaid, the System shall continue to be
operated on a fiscal year basis beginning each January 1 and ending on the last day of the next
December, as at present, and on that basis the income and revenues of the System shall be
collected, segregated, accounted for and distributed as follows:

"(A) A separate and special fund or account of the District, distinct and apart from all
other funds and accounts, was created by the Resolution adopted on July 22, 1966 (the '1966
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Resolution'), authorizing issuance of the District's Water Works Revenue Bonds dated September
7, 1966 (the '1966 Bonds'), designated and identified as the District's 'Water Revenue Fund' (the
‘Revenue Fund'), which shall continue to be maintained by the District, and into which shall be
deposited all income and revenues of the System (to the extent not otherwise provided to be
deposited hereinafter). The moneys in the Revenue Fund from time to time shall be used and
disbursed and applied by the District, as permitted by applicable statutes, as follows:

"(B) A separate and special fund or account of the District, distinct and apart from all
other funds and accounts, was created in and by the 1966 Resolution and designated and identified
as the 'Waterworks Bond and Interest Sinking Fund' (the 'Sinking Fund' or the '‘Bond Fund'), which
shall continue to be maintained so long as any of the 1966 Bonds, 1978 Bonds or parity bonds
herein permitted to be issued are outstanding; and all moneys deposited therein from time to time
shall be used and disbursed and applied, and are hereby irrevocably pledged, solely for the purpose
of paying the principal of and interest on the 1966 Bonds, 1978 Bonds and any parity bonds
hereafter issued and outstanding pursuant to the provisions of this Resolution.

"There shall be set aside and transferred on or before the 20th day of each month from
the Revenue Fund, as a first charge thereon, and deposited in the Sinking Fund sums sufficient to
pay when due the principal and interest requirements on the 1966 and 1978 Bonds and any parity
bonds. Specifically, there shall be paid into the Sinking Fund on or before the 20th day of each
month, on account of the 1966 Bonds and 1978 Bonds, not less than the following: '

(i) asum which together with other funds available in the Sinking Fund for such purpose
will be equal to one-sixth (I/6) of the next succeeding interest installment to become due
on all 1966 Bonds and 1978 Bonds then outstanding; and

(1)  a sum which together with other funds available in the Sinking Fund for such purpose
will be equal to one-twelfth (I/12) of the principal of all 1966 Bonds and 1978 Bonds
maturing on the next succeeding January 1.

"In the event additional parity bonds are issued pursuant to the conditions and
restrictions hereinafter prescribed in that connection, the monthly deposits to the Sinking Fund shall
be increased to provide for payment of interest thereon and the principal thereof as the same
respectively become due.

- "If for any reason there should be a failure to pay into the Sinking Fund the full amounts
above stipulated, then an amount equivalent to such deficiency shall be set apart and paid into the
Sinking Fund from the first available income and revenues of the System, subject to the aforesaid
priorities.

"No further payments need be made into the Sinking Fund if and when the amount held
therein and in the Debt Service Reserve Fund hereinafter created is at least equal to the amount
required to retire all outstanding 1966 Bonds and 1978 Bonds and parity bonds and paying all
interest that will accrue thereon.




"(C) A separate and special fund or account of the District, distinct and apart from all
other funds and accounts, is hereby created and designated and identified as the "Water System
Revenue Bond Debt Service Reserve Fund' (the 'Debt Service Reserve Fund'), which shall be
maintained so long as there are outstanding any parity bonds herein permitted to be issued on a
parity with the 1966 and 1978 Bonds, except those parity bonds the original purchaser or
purchasers of which have waived the benefit of, and any claim to, the Debt Service Reserve Fund.
Parity bonds which may be issued and outstanding from time to time as hereinafter permitted and
with respect to which the original purchaser or purchasers have not waived the benefit of and claim
to the Debt Service Reserve Fund are hereafter referred to as 'qualified parity bonds.' The
purchaser of the 1966 and 1978 Bonds, by its acceptance of the 1966 and 1978 Bonds, shall be
deemed to have elected, for itself and on behalf of all subsequent holders of the 1966 and 1978
Bonds, to waive the benefit of and any claim to the Debt Service Reserve Fund.

"All moneys deposited in the Debt Service Reserve Fund from time to time shall be held
and applied, and are hereby irrevocably pledged, solely for the purpose of paying the principal of
and interest on the outstanding qualified parity bonds, if any, if and to the extent insufficient funds
are available therefor in the Sinking Fund. Whenever the amount in the Debt Service Reserve Fund
is less than the Reserve Amount, hereinafter defined, the amount necessary to restore the balance in-
the Debt Service Reserve Fund to the Reserve Amount shall be paid into the Debt Service Reserve
Fund in thirty-six (36) equal monthly installments, each payable on the twentieth (20th) day of the
month (except that when the twentieth (20th) day of any month shall be a Sunday or a legal
holiday, then such payment shall be made on the next succeeding business day) from the Revenue
Fund, after making the deposits set out in subsection (B) above, until the Reserve Amount is on
deposit in the Debt Service Reserve Fund. The term 'Reserve Amount' as used herein means an
amount of money equal to the lesser of (i) the maximum principal and interest requirement on the
outstanding qualified parity bonds in any year ending January 1, (ii) and amount equal to 125% of
the average annual debt service on the outstanding qualified parity bonds in any year ending
January 1, and (iit) an amount equal to 10% of the proceeds of all such qualified parity bonds
within the meaning of Section 148(d) of the United States Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended.

"Any amount in the Debt Service Reserve Fund in excess of the Reserve Amount shall
be transferred to the Sinking Fund and applied as credit against payments into the Sinking Fund
from the Revenue Fund on a monthly basis as described in the foregoing subsection (B).

"(D) All moneys held in the Revenue Fund, the Sinking Fund and the Debt Service
Reserve Fund shall be deposited in a bank or banks which are members of the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation ('FDIC'), and all such deposits which cause the aggregate deposits of the
District in any one bank to be in excess of the amount insured by FDIC shall be continuously
secured by a valid pledge of direct obligations of the United States of America having an equivalent
market value. All or any part of the Revenue Fund and the Sinking Fund may, and the Debt
Service Reserve Fund shall, be invested in Investment Obligations, as hereinafter defined, maturing
or being subject to retirement at the option of the holder on such dates as the same may be needed
for meeting interest and/or principal payments, and all such investments shall be carried to the
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credit of the Fund which supplied the funds for such investments, and the income from such
investments shall be credited to the Sinking Fund; provided, however, if the amount in the Debt
Service Reserve Fund is less than the Reserve Amount, income from investments in the Debt
Service Reserve Fund shall be credited to the Debt Service Reserve Fund until the Reserve Amount
is accumulated therein. Investment Obligations in the Debt Service Reserve Fund shall be valued at
cost. '

"Investment income accruing to the Sinking Fund shall be credited against payments
into the Sinking Fund from the Revenue Fund on a monthly basis as set out in the foregoing
subsection (B) hereof.

"As used herein, the term 'Investment Obligations' shall mean any of the following, if
and to the extent the following are legal investments for the moneys held in the funds and accounts
established pursuant to this Resolution: (i) general obligations of, or obligations the payment of the
principal of and interest on which are unconditionally guaranteed by, the United States of America,
and any certificate or other evidence of an ownership interest in any such securities or in specified
portions thereof consisting of the principal thereof or the interest thereon or any combination
thereof; (i1) obligations of any agency or instrumentality of the United States of America the
payment of principal of and interest on which is backed by the full faith and credit of the United
States of America; (iii) savings accounts, interest-bearing time deposits or certificates of deposit in
any national bank or bank chartered in Kentucky authorized to engage in the banking business the
deposits of which shall be insured by the FDIC and having a combined capital and surplus
aggregating not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000); provided, however, that each such
deposit shall be continuously secured (to the extent not insured by FDIC) by lodging with a
separate bank or trust company approved by the District, as custodian, collateral security in the
form of obligations described in (i) or (ii) above having a market value (exclusive of accrued
interest) at all times not less than the amount of such deposit (to the extent not insured by FDIC),
which collateral security shall be valued by the District at least annually and must be unencumbered
and not otherwise pledged and shall be subject to a perfected first lien for the benefit of the District;
(iv) repurchase agreements with banks described in (iii) above, continuously secured as provided in
(ii) above; (v) money market funds composed of securities described in (i) and (ii) above and rated
AAA (or the equivalent thereof) by Standard and Poor's Corporation or Moody's Investors Service,
Inc., provided that any such investment in money market funds shall not exceed six (6) months in
duration; and (vi) bonds, notes or certificates of indebtedness of the Commonwealth of Kentucky
and its agencies and instrumentalities.

"(E) A separate and special fund or account of the District was created by the 1966
Resolution designated and identified as the District's 'Depreciation Fund' (the 'Depreciation Fund').
After observing the priority of deposits set forth in (A) through (D) above, which are cumulative,
there shall be set apart and paid into the Depreciation Fund each month not less than $1,020 (or
more, if fixed by Resolution of the Commission of the District) from the remaining funds in the
Revenue Fund, such monthly deposits to continue so long as any bonds payable from the income
and revenues of the System remain outstanding and unpaid or until a minimum balance of $122,400
is reached.




"In addition to the above deposits from the Revenue Fund, there shall also be deposited
in the Depreciation Fund, as received, the proceeds of all property damage insurance (except public
liability) maintained in connection with the System, and the cash proceeds of any surplus, worn-out
or obsolescent properties of the System, if the same be sold upon order of the Commission. Any
fees which may be levied and collected by the Commission of the District for the privilege of
connecting to the System (excluding initial deposits received in aid of a particular project) shall be
paid, as received, into the Depreciation Fund.

"The Depreciation Fund shall be available and may be withdrawn and used by the
District, upon appropriate certification as to the authorization for such withdrawal, for the purpose
of paying the cost of unusual or extraordinary maintenance, repairs, renewals or replacements, not
included in the Annual Budget of Current Expenses (as defined in Section 10 hereof), and the cost
of constructing additions and improvements to the System which will either enhance its revenue-
producing capacity or provide a higher degree of service. The Depreciation Fund shall also be
available for transfer to the Sinking Fund in order to avoid default in connection with any bonds
payable from the Sinking Fund or to redeem or purchase Bonds in advance of maturity.

"At any time when the accumulations in the Depreciation Fund shall exceed the
anticipated current needs for authorized purposes, all or any portion of such excess may be invested
and reinvested upon order of the Commission in Investment Obligations (as described in subsection
(D) of this Section) maturing or subject to redemption at the option of the holder not later than the
time anticipated to be needed by the District, but in any event not later than five (5) years after the
date of investment; but as and when funds may be required for authorized purposes a sufficient
portion thereof shall be converted into cash and so applied. All investments of money in the
Depreciation Fund shall be carried to the credit of the Depreciation Fund; all income from
investments and any profit from the sale thereof shall be credited thereto; and any expenses incident
to investment or reinvestment, together with any loss from forced conversion of investments into
cash, shall be charged thereto.

"(F) A separate and special fund or account of the District was created by the 1966
Resolution designated the District's 'Operation and Maintenance Fund' (the 'Operation and
Maintenance Fund'), which shall continue to be maintained for the benefit of the System and all
- bonds payable from the income and revenues of the System. The District covenants that it will
transfer monthly from the moneys in the Revenue Fund, after making the transfers required by (A)
through (E) above, to the Operation and Maintenance Fund sums sufficient to pay as they accrue
the Current Expenses of operating and maintaining the System pursuant to the Annual Budget, for
which provision is hereafter made, and to accrue an operation and maintenance reserve not in
excess of anticipated requirements for a two-month period pursuant to the Annual Budget.

"At any time when the accumulations in the Operation and Maintenance Fund shall
exceed the anticipated current needs for authorized purposes, all or any portion of such excess may
be invested and reinvested upon order of the Commission in Investment Obligations (as described
in subsection (D) of this Section) maturing or subject to redemption at the option of the holder not
later than the time anticipated to be needed by the District, but in any event not later than ninety




(90) days after the date of investment; but as and when funds may be required for authorized
purposes a sufficient portion thereof shall be converted into cash and so applied. All investments of
“money in the Operation and Maintenance Fund shall be carried to the credit of the Operation and
Maintenance Fund; all income from investments and any profit from the sale thereof shall be
credited thereto; and any expenses incident to investment or reinvestment, together with any loss
from forced conversion of investments into cash, shall be charged thereto.

"(G) Subject to the provisions of subsections (A) through (F) above, which are
cumulative, and after paying or providing for the payment of debt service on any subordinate
obligations, there shall be transferred within sixty (60) days after the end of each fiscal year the
balance of excess funds in the Revenue Fund on such date to the Depreciation Fund.

* * %

"All payments into the above special funds shall be made on or before the twentieth
(20th) day of each month, except that when the twentieth (20th) day of any month shall be a
Sunday or a legal holiday, then such payment shall be made on the next succeeding business day.

"All moneys held in any of the above special funds shall be kept apart from all other
District funds and shall be deposited in a bank or banks selected by the District from time to time
(in each case, a 'Depository Bank'), and all such deposits which cause the aggregate of all deposits
of the District in any Depository Bank to be in excess of the amount secured by FDIC shall (unless
invested as herein authorized) be secured by a surety bond or bonds or by pledge of direct
obligations or by guaranteed bonds or securities of the United States Government having a market
value at least equivalent to such excess deposit.”

Section 3. The provisions of the 1966 Resolution relating to operation and revenues of
the System and funds and accounts are also hereby amended and supplemented as set out in the
foregoing Section 2 of this Resolution, provided that references to the 1978 Bonds are deleted.
The provisions of Section 7 of the 1987 Resolution are stmilarly amended and supplemented as set
out in the foregoing Section 2, provided that references to the 1987 Bonds, as herein defined, are
added at the appropriate places.

Section 4. It is acknowledged that in connection with the issuance of parity bonds as
hereinafter authorized on a parity with the 1966 and 1978 Bonds, the District may be required in its
authorizing resolutions to establish one or more funds with respect to, and for the purpose of
complying with the provisions of, the rebate provisions of Section 148(f) of the United States
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, in order to assure that interest on such parity bonds
will not be excluded from gross income for federal and Kentucky income tax purposes. Holders of"
the 1966 and 1978 Bonds and any such parity bonds shall, by the acceptance of such bonds, be
deemed to have accepted and approved such actions by the District.

Section 5. Section 11 of the 1978 Resolution together with the comparable provisions
of the 1966 Resolution and Section 9 of the 1987 Resolution are hereby amended and restated to




read in their entirety as follows (provided that in the case of (a) the 1966 Resolution references to
the 1978 Bonds shall be deleted and (b) the 1987 Resolution references to the 1987 Bonds, as
herein defined, shall be added at the appropriate places):

"Additional Bonds. The 1966 and 1978 Bonds, together with any additional parity
bonds issued under the restrictions and conditions hereinafter set forth, shall not be entitled to
priority one over the other in the application of the income and revenues of the System regardless
of the time or times of their issuance, it being the intention that there shall be no priority among
such bonds, regardless of the fact that they may be actually issued and delivered at different times.

"The District hereby reserves the right and privilege of issuing additional bonds from
time to time payable from the income and revenues of the System ranking on a parity with the 1966
and 1978 Bonds and any outstanding parity bonds (herein sometimes referred to as 'additional
parity bonds') in order to pay the costs of extensions, additions and improvements to the System,
provided that (a) the written consent of the holders of all 1966 and 1978 Bonds and any
outstanding parity bonds is obtained or (b) either of the conditions set forth in (i) or (ii) below is
met:

(i) The net income and revenues of the System for the fiscal year preceding the year in
which such additional parity bonds are to be issued were at least 120% of the maximum
annual debt service requirement (principal and interest) for any year ending January 1 with
respect to all 1966 and 1978 Bonds and parity bonds which are then outstanding and the
additional parity bonds then proposed to be issued. The term 'net income and revenues' as
herein used is defined as gross income and revenues of the System (including all payments to
the Revenue Fund and interest earnings accruing to the Sinking Fund, the Depreciation Fund
and the Operation and Maintenance Fund) less the sum of Current Expenses as defined in
subsection (E) of Section 10 hereof. Such showing of net income and revenues for such
preceding fiscal year may be represented by the report of the auditors.

(it) A statement is filed with the Secretary of the District by (a) an independent
certified public accountant or firm of certified public accountants not in the regular employ of
the District on a monthly salary basis or (b) an independent professional engineer or firm or
firms of professional engineers not in the employ of the District on a monthly salary basis and
of recognized expertise and good reputation in the field of water engineering and licensed in
Kentucky, reciting the opinion based upon necessary investigation that the net income and
revenues of the System as defined in (i) above for twelve (12) consecutive months out of the
eighteen (18) months preceding the issuance of said additional parity bonds (with adjustments
as hereinafter provided) were equal to at least 120% of the maximum annual debt service
requirement (principal and interest) for any year ending January 1 with respect to the 1966
and 1978 Bonds and any parity bonds then outstanding and the proposed additional parity
bonds. The net income and revenues may be adjusted for the purpose of the foregoing
computations to reflect any revision in the schedule of rates or charges being imposed at the
time of the issuance of any such additional parity bonds, and also to reflect any increase in
such net income and revenues by reason of the extensions, additions and improvements to the
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System the cost of which (in whole or in part) is to be paid through the issuance of such
additional parity bonds; but such latter adjustments shall only be made if contracts for the
immediate construction or acquisition of such extensions, additions and improvements have
been or will be entered into prior to the issuance of such additional parity bonds. All such
adjustments to reflect any revision of rates and charges or an increase in net income and
revenues by reason of extensions, additions and improvements to the System as aforesaid
shall be based upon written certification by (a) an independent professional engineer or firm
of professional engineers not in the employ of the District on a monthly salary basis and of
recognized expertise and good reputation in the field of water engineering and licensed in
Kentucky or (b) an independent certified public accountant or firm of certified public
accountants not in the employ of the District on a monthly salary basis.

"The District hereby further reserves the right and privilege of issuing additional
parity bonds for the purpose of refunding the 1966 Bonds, 1978 Bonds and any additional parity
bonds, or any portion thereof, as may be outstanding, provided that before any additional parity
bonds are issued for such purpose, there shall have been procured and filed with the Secretary of
the District either (a) the written consent of the holders of all 1966 and 1978 Bonds and any
outstanding parity bonds (other than the bonds being refunded) to such issuance or (b) a statement
by an independent certified public accountant or firm of independent certified public accountants
reciting the opinion based upon necessary investigation that after the issuance of such additional
parity bonds, the net income and revenues, as adjusted and defined above, of the System for the
fiscal year preceding the date of issuance of such additional parity bonds, after taking into account
the revised maximum annual debt service resulting from the issuance of such additional parity
bonds and from the elimination of the bonds being refunded thereby, are equal to not less than
120% of the maximum annual debt service requirement for any year ending January 1 with respect
to the 1966 and 1978 Bonds and any additional parity bonds then outstanding and the proposed
additional parity bonds and calculated in the manner specified above.

"The original purchaser or purchasers of a series of additional parity bonds may waive
the benefit of and any claim to the Debt Service Reserve Fund, in which event such bonds shall not
be secured by or payable from the Debt Service Reserve Fund; and the District may make it a
condition to the original sale of any series of additional parity bonds that the purchaser or
purchasers thereof, by offering to purchase or by purchasing the same, has agreed to such waiver.

"The interest payment dates for all such additional parity bonds shall be semiannually
on January 1 and July 1 of each year, and the principal maturities thereof shall be on January 1 of
the year in which any such principal is scheduled to become due.

"The additional parity bonds, the issuance of which is restricted and conditioned by
this Section, shall be understood to mean bonds payable from the income and revenues of the
System on a parity with the 1966 and 1978 Bonds, and shall not be deemed to include or prohibit
the issuance of other obligations the security and source of payment of which is subordinate and
subject to the priority of the payments into the Sinking Fund and the Debt Service Reserve Fund
for account of the 1966 and 1978 Bonds and any parity bonds."




. Section 9. Except as herein set forth, the terms and provisions of the 1966, 1978 and
1987 Resolutions are reaffirmed; provided that to the extent, if any, such terms and provisions shall
be in conflict or inconsistent with the provisions of this Resolution, the provisions of this
Resolution shall prevail.

Section 10. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be
held invalid, the invalidity of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the
remaining provisions of this Resolution.

Section 11. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
adoption; provided that if the Refunding Bonds are not issued by December 31, 1995, this
Resolution shall be automatically rescinded and repealed, without further action of the Commission
of the District, and shall no longer be in effect.

ADOPTED BY THE COMMISSION OF MUHLENGERG COUNTY WATER
DISTRICT at a meeting held on October 16 , 1995, on the same occasion signed by the Chairman,
attested under seal by the Secretary, and declared to be in full force and effect.

(SEAL) , J
Chairman of the Commission

ATTEST:

Secretary

- CERTIFICATION

The undersigned, Secretary of the Commission of Muhlenberg County Water District,
Mubhlenberg County, Kentucky (the "District"), hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true,
complete and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the Commission of the District at a properly
convened meeting of the Commission of the District held on October 16, 1995, signed by the
Chairman thereof and attested under seal by me as Secretary, as shown by the official records of
the District in my custody and under my control.

WITNESS my hand thisz_é day of October, 1995.

Secretary




BOND AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF MUHLENBERG COUNTY
WATER DISTRICT, MUHLENBERG COUNTY, KENTUCKY, PRO-
VIDING FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND INSTALLATION OF
MAJOR EXTENSIONS AND ADDITIONS TO THE DISTRICT'S
EXISTING MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM;
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF SAID DISTRICT'S
"WATER SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS, SERIES OF 1978"

TO PAY THE COSTS OF SAID PROJECT TO THE EXTENT
NOT OTHERWISE PROVIDED TO BE PAID; PROVIDING

FOR THE COLLECTION, SEGREGATION, DISTRIBUTION
AND DISBURSEMENT OF THE INCOME AND REVENUES OF
SAID MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM; ES-
TABLISHING CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS UNDER
WHICH ADDITIONAL BONDS MAY BE ISSUED IN THE
FUTURE, PAYABLE FROM THE INCOME AND REVENUES

OF THE MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM AND
RANKING ON A BASIS OF PARITY WITH THE BONDS
HEREIN AUTHORIZED, AND OTHER PARITY BONDS OUT-
STANDING; AND PROVIDING FOR AN ADVERTISED,
PUBLIC, COMPETITIVE SALE OF SAID WATER SYSTEM
REVENUE BONDS, SERIES OF 1978.
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BOND AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF MUHLENBERG COUNTY
WATER DISTRICT, MUHLENBERG COUNTY, KENTUCKY, PRO-
VIDING FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND INSTALLATION OF
MAJOR EXTENSIONS AND ADDITIONS TO THE DISTRICT'S
EXISTING MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM;
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF SAID DISTRICT'S
'"WATER SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS, SERIES OF 1978"

TO PAY THE COSTS OF SAID PROJECT TO THE EXTENT
NOT OTHERWISE PROVIDED TO BE PAID; PROVIDING
FOR THE COLLECTION, SEGREGATION, DISTRIBUTION
AND DISBURSEMENT OF THE INCOME AND REVENUES OF
SAID MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM; ES~
TABLISHING CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS UNDER
WHICH ADDITIONAL BONDS MAY BE ISSUED IN THE
FUTURE, PAYABLE FROM THE INCOME AND REVENUES

OF THE MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM AND
RANKING ON A BASIS OF PARITY WITH THE BONDS
HEREIN AUTHORIZED, AND OTHER PARITY BONDS OUT-
STANDING; AND PROVIDING FOR AN ADVERTISED,
PUBLIC, COMPETITIVE SALE OF SAID WATER SYSTEM
REVENUE BONDS, SERIES OF 1978.

WHEREAS, upon petition and hearing, an order and judgment
(County Court Order Book 33, page 291) was duly entered by the
‘ County Court of Muhlenberg County, Kentucky, on July 24, 1962, de-

termining necessity and creating and establishing the Muhlenberg

County Water District (hereinafter somtimes called the 'District')

and defining the geographical area thereof, and the Court thereafter
formally appointed Water Commissioners, the same thereupon constituting
and being a public body corporate with all powers and authority as

provided in KRS Chapter 74; and




WHEREAS, the aforesaid order was supplemented on July 21,
1966, by an order of the same Court (Order Book 35, at pages 244-246)
by which Muhlenberg County Water District #2 was merged therein; and

WHEREAS, the District, on'July 27, 1966, financed the
acquisition and construction of a waterworks system by selling to
the Farmers Home Administration ('"FmHA'") its bonds of an issue
aggregating $1,126,000, of which $980,875 principal amount are still
outstanding; and .

WHEREAS, in Case No. 6762 before the Public Service
Commission of Kentucky, the District has further obtained the re-
quisite approval for the financing and construction of an office
building; and

WHEREAS, in further proceedings before the Public Service
Commission of Kentucky, Case No. 6948, said District has applied
for approval of a new project to construct and operate additions
and extensions to its muﬁicipal water distribution system, and
plans and specifications have heretofore been prepared by Mayes,
Sudderth and Etheredge, Inc., Consulting Engineers, Lexington,
Kentucky, and approved by the District's Commission, the Public
Service Commission of Kentucky, and the Kentucky State Department
of Health; and it is the opinion of the Chairman and Members of the

Commission of said District that it is feasible to undertake the




construction and installation of such additions and extensions to
the water distribution system at this time; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined upon the basis of public
bids duly solicited in the manner required by law that the aggre-
gate of all costs and expenses in connection therewith, taking into
account all local contributions, will be $2,905,700, and to provide
said funds the District has entered into a certain '"Letter of Intent
to Meet Conditions' with the United States Department of Agriculture,
Farmers Home Administration, dated March 17, 1976, as amended
December 20, 1977, wherein and whereby said Farmers Home Administration
("FmHA'") has offered to make a loan to said District in a principal
amount not to exceed $2,048,000, and a grant not to exceed $392,000,
which, together with an applicant contribution of $465,700, made up
of connection fees in the principal amount of $180,700, contribu-
tions from Muhlenberg Fiscal Court in the amount of $200,000, from
the Kentucky Department of Parks in the amount of $75,000, and from
Tooley Hill Development in the'amount of $10,000, will provide the
required amount; and

WHEREAS, it is now appropriate for said District to pro-
vide for borrowing the said sum of $2,048,000 through issuance and

sale of its '"Water System Revenue Bonds, Series of 1978,'" according to

authority of Kentucky Revised Statutes Chapters 74 and 106, the same




to be payable as to both principal and interest solely (except as to
capitalized interest) from the income and revenues to be deri&ed
from the operation of said municipal water distribution system

and not constituting an indebtedness of said District within the
meaning of debt-limiting provisions of the Constitution of Kentucky;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COMMISSION OF MUHLENBERG COUNTY WATER

DISTRICT, MUHLENBERG COUNTY, KENTUCKY, DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, AS FOLLOWS:

°

SECTION 1

AUTHORIZATION OF THE PROJECT;
DECLARATION OF NECESSITY

It is hereby determined and declared to be necessary in
the interests of the general welfare of the citizens and inhabitants
of the District that said Muhlenberg County Water District undertake ?
at this time the construction and installation of major facilities,
consisting of additions and extensions to its municipal water distri-
bution system, for the purpose of furnishing water to additional
areas and consumers in said District (hereinafter sometimes referred
to as the "Project"), all substantially according to the plans and
specifications prepared for the District by Mayes, Sudderth and
Etheredge, Inc., Consulting Engineers, Lexington, Kentucky (hgrein—

after somtimes referred to as the "Engineers'). Immediate under-

taking of such construction and installation is hereby authorized.
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SECTION 2

PROJECT TO BE MUNICIPALLY
OWNED AND OPERATED

The construction and installation of such major additional
water facilities are undertaken by said District for public purposes
and shall constitute the District's municipal water distribution
system and appurtenant facilities (hereinaftef, as expanded and en-
larged by the Project, sometimes called the "System"), and so long
as any of the Revenue Bonds, hereinafter authorized or permitted
to be issued, shall remain outstanding and unpaid as to principal
or interest, said System shall be municipally owned, controlled,
operated and maintained by said District for the security and source
of payment of the Bonds herein authorized to be issued, and all
other parity Bonds outstanding heretofore or hereafter issued.

Said System, and the Project, were undertaken and are to be con-
structed and acquired pursuant to the provisions of Kentucky Revised

Statutes Chapter 106 now in full force and effect.

SECTION 3

BOND ISSUE AUTHORIZED; NUMBER OF BONDS; REDEMPTION
PROVISIONS; WHERE BONDS PAYABLE; HOW EXECUTED

For the purpose of providing funds (not otherwise provided)
to defray the costs of the said described Project, together with all

necessary and proper appurtenances and expenses incident thereto,




and incident to the issuance of the Bonds hereinafter referred to,
there are hereby authorized to be issued the said District's "Water
System Revenue Bonds, Series of 1978,'" in the principal amount of

Two Million and Forty-Eight Thousand Dollars ($2,048,000), consisting
of 2,048 negotiable coupon Revenue Bonds, registrable as to principal
only, in the denomination of One Thousand Dollars ($1,000) each, with
reservation of right on the part of said District to issue additonal
bonds in the future, payable from the income and revenues of said
System, subject to the conditions and restrictions hereinafter
affirmed, adopted, and set forth. Such Bonds shall be offered at
public sale as provided in Section 6 of this Resolution, and if
United States of America, Department of Agriculture, Farmers Home
Administration (FmHA) shall become the purchaser of all or any of the

Bonds, such purchaser shall be privileged to elect that the same be
issued and delivered according to the "Form of Coupon Bonds,'" as pre-
scribed in Secﬁion 5 hereof, or according to the "Form of Fully
Registered Bond'" as prescribed in Section 7 hereof. Said '"Water
System Revenue Bonds, Series of 1978," in either or both of said
forms, are sometimes hereinafter referred to as the ''Bonds."

Said '"Water System Revenue Bonds,.Series of 1978" hereby

authorized shall be numbered consecutively 1 to 2048, inclusive,

if issued as Coupon Bonds, or R-1l and upwards if issued as Fully




Registered Bonds; shall be dated as of the datg of delivery to the
purchaser thereof; shall mature as to principal in various amounts

on January 1 in each of the years 1981 to 2018, inclusive, as set
forth in the schedule appearing below; shall bear interest from their
date until payment of principal, such interest to the respective
maturity dates to be represented by interest coupons attached to

the Bonds maturing on January 1 and July 1 of each year on a semiannual
basis after the initial coupon, such interest to be at such rate or
rates (averagipg not in excess of the rate set forth in Section 6
hereof), as may be established by a supplemental Resolution upon

the basis of competitive sale of the Bonds as hereinafter provided;
the numbers and principal maturities of coupon Bonds, and the in-
stallments of principal of Fully Registered Bonds, to be as set forth
in the following schedule:

DATE OF MATURITY

BONDS NUMBERED PRINCIPAL AMOUNT

(Inclusive)

1 - 19 $ 19,000 January 1, 1981
20 - 39 20,000 January 1, 1982
40 - 60 21,000 January 1, 1983
61 - 82 22000 January 1, 1984
83 - 105 23,000 January 1, 1985

106 129 24,000 January 1, 1986
130 - 155 26,000 January 1, 1987
156 - 182 27,000 January 1, 1988
183 - 210 28,000 January 1, 1989
211 - 240 30,000 January 1, 1990
241 - 271 31,000 January 1, 1991
272 - 303 32,000 January 1, 1992




BONDS NUMBERED PRINCIPAL AMOUNT DATE OF MATURITY

(Inclusive)

304 - 337 $ 34,000 January 1, 1993
338 - 373 36,000 January 1, 1994
374 - 411 38,000 January 1, 1995
412 - 450 39,000 January 1, 1996
451 - 491 41,000 January 1, 1997
492 - 535 44,000 January 1, 1998
536 - 581 46,000 January 1, 1999
582 - 629 48,000 January 1, 2000
630 - 679 50,000 January 1, 2001
680 - 732 53,000 January 1, 2002
733 - 788 56,000 January 1, 2003
789 - 846 58,000 January 1, 2004
847 - 907 61,000 January 1, 2005
908 - 971 64,000 January 1, 2006
972 - 1039 68,000 January 1, 2007
1040 - 1110 71,000 January 1, 2008
1111 - 1185 75,000 January 1, 2009
1186 - 1263 78,000 January 1, 2010
1264 - 1345 82,000 January 1, 2011
1346 - 1431 86,000 January 1, 2012
1432 - 1522 91,000 January 1, 2013
1523 - 1617 95,000 January 1, 2014
1618 - 1717 100,000 January 1, 2015
1718 - 1822 105,000 January 1, 2016
1823 - 1932 110,000 January 1, 2017
1933 - 2048 116,000 January 1, 2018

provided, however, that said Bonds numbered 183 to 2048, inclusive,
(all Bonds maturing on and after January 1, 1989), and corresponding
installments of principal in the case of Bonds in Fully Registered
Form, shall be subject tb redemption at the option of said District
prior to maturity, in whole, or from time to time in part in inverse
numerical order, on any interest payment date on and after January 1,

1988, upon terms of par plus accrued interest without any redemption




premium, and in the event any of said Bonds issued in Coupon Form
are called for redemption as aforesaid, notice thereof identifying
the Bonds to be redeemed shall be given by publication at least once
not less than thirty (30) days prior to the redemption date in a
daily newspaper of general circulation throughout Kentucky, and in a
financial newspaper or journal of general circulation among bond
buyers published in New York, New York (and by ordinary mail to the
holders of any registered Coupon Bonds then to be redeemed); provided,
that so long as FmHA is the owner of any of said Bonds, they may be
redeemed at any time at par plus accrued interest, and without
notice or redemption premium.

Both principal and interest of Bonds issued in Coupon Form
shall be payable in lawful money of the United States of America
at the principal office of the First State Bank of Greenville, in
the City of Greenville, Muhlenberg County, Kentucky, or, at the option

of the holder, ét the principal office of Chemical Bank, Borough of
Manhattan, City and State of New York. Said Coupon Bonds shall be
executed by a reproduced facsimile of the signature of the Chairman
of the Commission of said District, sealed with a reproduced fac-
simile of its corporate seal and attested by the manual signature

of the District Secretary, and the interest coupons attached to said

Bonds shall be executed with the facsimile signatures of said Chair-

man and said Secretary.




If any District officer whose signature or a facsimile of
whose signatqrevappears on any Bond or coupon shall cease to~be such
officer prior to delivery, every such signature, or.facsimile signa-
ture, shall nevertheless be valid and binding for all purposes, the
same as if such officer had continued in office until thé time of
delivery of such Bond or coupon, All of said Bonds (whether issued
in Coupon Form, or in Fully Registered Form without coupons), together
with the interest thereon, and any Bonds which ﬁay hereafter be
issued on a basis of parity therewith subject to the conditions and
restrictions hereinafter set forth, shall be payable only out of the
"Muhlenberg County Water District Waterworks Bond and Interest Sinking
Fund," created by a resolution of the Commission of the District
adoptéd on March 1, 1966, as hereinafter more specifically provided,
and shall be a valid claim of the holder thereof only against said
fund and the fixed portion or amount of the revenues of the System

which the District has pledged to said Fund.

SECTION 4

BONDS MAY BE REGISTERED AS TO PRINCIPAL

Said Coupon Bonds and appurtenant interest coupons shall
be fully negotiable, but upon presentation of any Coupon Bonds at
the office of the First State Bank of Greenville, Greenville,

Kentucky, hereby designated as the District's Bond Registrar in
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that connection, said Coupon Bonds may be registered as tq principal
in the name of the owner on the books in said ﬁegistr;r's office,

such registration to be noted on the reverse side of the Bonds by

the Registrar, and thereafter the principal of such registered Coupon
Bonds shall be payable only to the registered holder, his legal re-
presentatives or assigns. Such registered Coupon Bonds shall be
transferable to another registered holder or back to bearer only

upon presentation to the Registrar with a legal assignment duly
acknowledged or proved. Registration of any of such Coupon Bonds shall

not affect the negotiability of the coupons thereto attached, but

such coupons shall always be transferable by delivery merely.

SECTION 5

FORM OF COUPON BONDS

Said Coupon Bonds and appurtenant interest coupons shall

be in substantially the following form, to-wit:

(FORM OF COUPON BOND)

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
COUNTY OF MUHLENBERG
MUHLENBERG COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
WATER SYSTEM REVENUE BOND, SERIES OF 1978

Number $1,000

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
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That the Muhlenberg County Water District, a public body
corporate created and existing pursuant to Chapter 74 of the Kentucky
Revised Statutes, situated in the County of Muhlenberg in the

Commonwealth of Kentucky, for value received, hereby promises to

pay to bearer, or, if this Bond be registered, to the registered
holder hereof, as hereinafter provided, solely from the special

fund hereinafter identified, the sum of One Thousand Dollars ($1,000)
on the first day of January, 19__ , and likewise.from said special
fund to pay interest on said sum from the date hereof until payment

of principal at the rate of per cent ( %) per

annum, payable on the first days of January and July in each year,

on a semiannual basis beginning with , except as

the provisions hereinafter set forth with respect to redemption may

be and become applicable hereto, such interest as may accrue on and
prior to the maturity of this Bond to be paid only upon presentation
and surrender of the annexed interest coupons as the same severally
mature, both principal and interest being payable in lawful money

of the United States of America at the principal office of the First
State Bank of Greenville, in the City of Greenville, Kentucky, or,

at the option of the holder, at the principal office of Chemical Bank,

Borough of Manhattan, New York, New York.
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This Bond is one of a duly authorized‘issue of Bonds,
aggregating $2,048,000, authorized by a Resolution duly adopted as
provided by law, issued for the purpose of defraying in part the
costs of constructing and installing major extensions and additions
to the District's existing municipal water distribution system,
together with necessary appurtenant facilities, and incidental
expenses, and this Bond has been issued and said water facilities
and appurtenances are to be constructed under and in full compliance
with the Constitution and Statutes of the Commonwealth of Kentucky,
including, among others, Chapters 74 and 106 of the Kentucky Revised
Statutes, all now in full force and effect.

A statutory mortgage lien which said District has recog-

" nized as being effective upon issuance and delivery of any of the
Bonds of the issue of which this Bond is a part is creaﬁed and
granted by Section 106.080 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes for the
benefit and proﬁection of the holders of said Bonds, and the same
shall continue as a first and paramount lien upon the aforesaid
water distribution system and appurtenant facilities, together with
all future additions and improvements thereto and extensions thereof,
and the revenues derived from the operation thereof, until payment
in full of all Bonds authorized and permitted to be issued under the
provisions of said Resolution, including parity Bonds, if any be
issued subject to the conditions and restrictions prescribed in that

connection in and by said Resolution.
- 13 -




The Bonds numbered 183 to 2048, inclqsive (all Bonds matur-
ing on and after January 1, 1989), of the series of which this Bond
is one and as may be outstanding from time to time, are subject to
redemption at the option of said District prior to maturity, in
whole, or from time to time in part in inverse numerical order, on
any interest payment date on or after January 1, 1988, upon terms
of par plus accrued interest, without any redemption premium, and
in the event any of said Bonds are called for redemption as afore-
said, notice thereof identifying the Bonds to be redeemed will
be given by publication at least once not less than thirty (30)
days prior to the redemption date in a daily newspaper of gener al
circulation throughout Kentucky, and in a newspaper or journal of
general circulation among bond buyers published in New York, New
York (and by ordinary mail to the holders of any registered Bonds
then to be redeemed); provided, that so long as the Farmers Home
Administration'of the United States Government holds any of said
Bonds, they are callable at any time at par and accrued interest
and without redemption premium.

All of said Bonds as to which said District reserves and
exercises the right of redemption and as to which notice as afore-
said shall have been given and for the redemption of which, upon the

terms aforesaid, funds are duly provided, will cease to bear interest
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on the redemption date. Notice of such redemﬁtion may be waived
with the written consent of the holder of the Bond so called for
redemption.

This Bond and the issue of which it forms a part, together
with bonds of the issﬁe designated "Muhlenberg County Water District

Water Works System Revenue Bonds,” dated __ September 7 , 1966,

and together with such additionaihBonds ranking on a parity therewith
as may hereafter be issued and outstanding from-time to time under
the conditions and restrictions set forth in the Resolution authorizing
the issuance of this Bond, are payable froﬁ and secured by an exclu-
sive pledge of a fixed portion of the income and revenues to be de-
rived from the operation of said municipal water distribution system,
which fixed portion shall be sufficient to pay the principal of and
interest on this Bond and the issue of which it forms a part, and
outstanding parity Bonds, as and when the same become due and payable,
and which shall be set aside into a special fund for that purpose
identified as the '"Waterworks Bond and Interest Sinking Fund."”

This Bond and the issue of which it forms a part do.not

constitute an indebtedness of the said District within the meaning

of any constitutional or statutory provisions or limitations, and

said District is not and shall not be obligated to pay this Bond or

the interest hereon except from the aforesaid special fund. Said
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. \ | .

District, acting by and through its Commission, covenants that it
will fix, and, if necessary, adjust from time to time, such rates
for use of the services and facilities of said system, and that it
will collect and account for income and revenues therefrom, sufficient
to pay promptly the interest on and principal of this issue of
Bonds, and all o;her Bonds ranking on a parity therewith as may be
issued and outstanding from time to time in accordance with the
conditions and restrictions prescribed in that cpnnection, and also
to pay the costs of operation and maintenance of said system.

This Bond is fully negotiable but may be registered as to
principal only in the name of the holder on the books of said Dis-
trict, in the office of the First State Bank of Greenville,
Greenville, Kentucky, duly designated as the District's Bond Regis-
trar for that purpose, such registration being noted hereon by
said Registrar, after which no transfer shall be valid unless such
registered Bond be presented to said Registrar with a legal assign-
ment duly acknowledged or proved, and such transfer is made on said
books and similarly noted on the Bond, but it may be discharged
from such registration by being similarly transferred and registered
to bearer, after which it shall be transferable by deiivery, but it
may be again registered as before. The registration of this Bond as

to principal shall not restrain the negotiability of the coupons by

delivery merely.
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This Bond is exempt from taxation in the Commonwealth of
Kentucky. |

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED, RECITED AND DECLARED that all
acts, conditions and things required to exist, happen and be performed
precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond and the issue of
Bonds of which it is one, have existed, have happened, and have been
performed in due time, form and manner as required by law; that the
amount of this Bond, together with all other obligations of said
District, does not exceed any limit prescribed by the Constitution
or Statutes of the Commonwealth of Kentucky; and that a sufficient
portion of the income and revenues of said municipal water distribu-
tion system has been pledged to and will be set aside into said
. special fund by said District for the prompt payment of the principal
of and interest on all Bonds which by their terms and by the pro-
visions of said Resolution are payable therefrom, in addition to
proper provisioﬁs for the costs of operation and maintenance thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said Muhlenberg County Water District,
in the Commonwealth of Kentucky, by its Commission, has caused this
Bond to be executed by a reproduced facsimile of the signature of
the Chairman of its Commission, and a reproduced facsimile of its
corporate seal to be hereunto affixed; attested by the manual signa-

ture of the Secretary, and the coupons hereto attached to be executed
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with the facsimile signatures of said Chairman and Secretary, all

as of the date of this Bond, which is

MUHLENBERG COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

By (Facsimile Signature)

ATTEST: Chairman of the Commission

(Manual Signature)
Secretary

(FORM _OF COUPON)

No. $

*Unless the Bond to which this coupon is attached
shall have been called for prior redemption,

On the first day of , 19__, Muhlenberg

County Water District, Muhlenberg County, Kentucky, will pay to

bearer Dollars

(s ) out of its 'Waterworks Bond and Interest Sinking

Fund,'" at the principal office of the First State Bank of Greenville,
in the City of Greenville, Kentucky, or, at the option of the holder,

at the principal office of Chemical Bank, Borough of Manhattan,
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New York, New York, as provided in and being interest then due on

its "Water System Revenue Bond, Series of 1978,' Number ‘ o

MUHLENBERG COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

By (Facsimile Signature)
ATTEST: Chairman of the Commission

(Facsimile Signature)
Secretary

*(This redemption legend to appear only on coupons
maturing on and after July 1, 1988),

(FORM OF REGISTRATION TO BE PRINTED ON THE BACK OF EACH BOND)

Date of : In Whose Name : District's Bond Registrar

Registration : Registered : Officer's Signature and Title

SECTION 6

PROVISIONS RELATING TO SALE OF BOND ISSUE

The Bonds authorized by this Resolution shall be publicly

offered for sale as constituting 2048 negotiable, bearer, Coupon

Bonds, registrable as to principal only, in the denomination of




$1,000 each, in form as prescribed in Section 5 hereof, according to
a ""Notice of Sale of Bonds'" conforming to the fequirements of KRS
Chapter 424 (and particularly KRS 424.140(3) and KRS 424.360), which
shall be published one time, not less than seven (7) days nor more
than twenty-one (21) days prior to the date therein specified for the
opening and consideration of purchase bids, in each of the following:
(a) The Greenville Leader - Central City News, being a legal news-
paper published in Muhlenberg County, Kentucky, gnd having the
largest circulation within the District, (b) The Courier-Journal,
Louisville, Kentucky, a legal newspaper having statewide circulation,
and (c) The Daily Bond Buyer, New York, New York, a financial news-
paper or journal of general circulation among bond buyers.

Said Notice shall state the name and amount of Bonds to be
sold, the time of the sale and other details concerning the Bonds
and the sale and shall inform‘prospective bidders that a copy of the
Official Noticé of Bond Sale, setting out the maturities, security
of the Bonds, provisions as to redemption prior to maturity, and
related information, may be obtained from the District. Such Offi-

cial Notice shall contain the following bidding requirements:
A. Bidders are required to bid a cash price of not less
than par value for the Bonds for which a bid is made.
B. Interest rates must be in multiples of 1/8 or 1/10

of one per cent, not exceeding 5% per annum, with no more than
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one interest rate per maturity to be stipulated by any bidder.
Each Bond shall bear interest at a single réte from date to
maturity.'

C. Bids will be considered only for the entire Bond issue.
No proposal will be considered to the effect that interest on
any Bond maturing on any interest payment date be represented
by more than one coupon.

D. Bidders (except the FmHA) are required to deposit a good
faith check by cashier's check or certified check in the minimum
amount of 27 of the face amount of the Bonds for which a bid is
made, which good faith deposit may be applied as partial pay-
ment for the Bonds, or as liquidated damage in the event that
such bidder, if successful, fails to comply with the terms of
his bid.

E. That preference in award will be given to the bid
resulting in the lowest net interest cost to the District.

F. That the lowest net interest cost will be determined
by deducting the total amount of any premium bid from the
aggregate amount of interest upon the Bonds bid for, computed
from the first day of the month following the date of sale of
the Bonds (even though the Bonds will bear interest only from
the date of delivery) to the final maturity specified in each
respective bid.
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G. That bidders shall be advised that the FmHA has entered
into a Loan Agreement with the District pursuant to which'said
FHA propdses to purchase at par at a 5% interest rate all of
the $2,048,000 principal amount of Bonds for which no other bid
complying with the terms of the sale is received at an equally
(or more) favorable net interest cost.

H. That in the event any such other bid or bids are re-
ceived, the bid of the FmA as to such Bond issue so bid for will
be cancelled and withdrawn.

| I. That the District expects to deliver, and the success-
ful bidder must be prepared to accept delivery of and pay for,
the Bonds at the office of the District within 45 days after
notice is given of the award. That if said Bonds are not ready
for delivery and payment within forty-five (45) days from the
aforesaid date of sale, the successful bidder(s) shall be re-
lieved of any liability to accept delivery of the Bonds, except
that additional time may be required for delivery of any Bonds
purchased by the FmHA.

J. That the District reserves the right, in its discre-
tion, to determine the best bid or bids, to waive any informality
or irregularity and to reject any or all bids.

K. That the District will furnish the Bonds, together with

evidence of approval of the Bond issue by the Public Service
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Commission of Kentucky, pursuant to the requirements of KRS

Chapter 278.

L. .That the Bonds will be tendered within said 45-day
period and that the successful bidder will receive the approv-
ing legal opinion of Harper, Ferguson & Davis,
Municipal Bond Attorneys, Louisville, Kentucky, as to the legality
and tax-exemption of said Bonds, without additional cost to the
successful bidder.

In the event that there is no bid, or that all bids are

rejected, the District may re-advertise the sale pursuant to this

Resolution.

SECTION 7

FmA MAY ELECT TO RECEIVE FULLY REGISTERED
BOND; FULLY REGISTERED BOND FORM

In the event that when the Bonds herein authorized and
referred to are offered for public sale, United States of America,
Department of Agriculture, FnHA, shall become the purchaser thereof,
as provided in Section 6 hereof, and shall so request, the District
shall, at the option of such purchaser, issue a}single Bond (herein-
after referred to as a 'Fully Registered Bond'), amounting in the
aggregate to the principal amount of the Bonds so purchased, maturing

as to principal in installments corresponding to the principal
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maturities of the Coupon Bonds represented thereby. Such Fully
Registered Bond shall be of type composition, oﬁ paper of sufficient
weight and strength to prevent deterioration until the last day of
maturity of any installment of principal as stated therein, and
shall conform in size to standafd practice. Such Fully Registered
Bond shall, upon execution on behalf of the District (which execu-
tion shall be by manual signatures of the Chairman and Secretary of
the Commission, and actual impression of the corporate seal), con-
stitute a part of the Bond issue herein authorized and referred to,
shall be non-negotiable, without interest coupons, registered as to
principal and interest, payable as directed by the Payee, and be

in substantially the form hereinafter set forth.

The District hereby covenants and agrees with the registered
owner and holder of such Fully Registered Bond that it will, at the
request of such holder, at the District's own expense and within
ninety (90) days of such request, issue its negotiable, bearer, Cou-
pon Bonds (registrable as to principal only) in form as set forth in
Section 5 hereof, in the denomination of $1,000, in aggregate princi-
pal amount, maturing as to principal and bearing interest, equivalent
to the unpaid installments of principal then represented by such
Fully Registered Bond which is surrendered in exchange therefor.

Coupon Bonds shall be so issued and substituted only upon surrender 
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to the District of the Fully Registered Bond, which shall immediately
be cancelled by the Secretary, acting as Bond Registrar for Fully
Registered Bonds, and delivered to the District Treasurer,

Each such Fully Registered Bond shall be in substantially

the following form:

(FORM OF FULLY REGISTERED BOND)

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
COUNTY OF MUHLENBERG
- MUHLENBERG COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
WATER SYSTEM REVENUE BOND, SERIES OF 1978

No. R-1 $2,048,000

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That the Muhlenberg County Water District, a public body
corporate created and existing pursuant to Chapter 74 of the Kentucky
Revised Statutes, and situated in the County of Muhlenberg in the
Commonwealth of Kentucky, for value received, hereﬂy promises to
pay to the registered holder hereof, as hereinafter provided, solely
from the special fund hereinafter identified, the sum of Two Million
Forty-Eight Thousand Dollars ($2,048,000) on the first day of January
in years and installments as follows:

Year Principal Year Principal Year Principal
(Here the printer will print the maturities of the Bonds

purchased by FmHA and which the purchaser has elected
to take in Fully Registered Form)
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without deduction for exchange or collection charges, in such coin
or currency of the United States of America as at the time of pay-
ment shall be legal tender for the payment of debts due the United
States of America; and in like manner, solely from said special

fund, to pay interest on the balance of said principal sum.from time
to time remaining unpaid, in like coin or currency, at the rate of
5% per annum, on the first days of January and July in each year on a

semiannual basis beginning with , until said sum is

paid, except as the provisions hereinafter set forth with respect to
prepayment may be and become applicable hereto, both principal énd
interest being payable to the registered owner hereof at the address
. shown on the registration book of the District or, so long as the
United States of America, Farmers Home Administration, is the regis-
tered owner of this Bond, at such office or address as may be desig-
nated by said Farmers Home Administration from time to time.

This Boﬁd is the Bond in Fully Registered Form, represent-
ing a total authorized issue of Bonds in the principal amount of
$2,048,000,issued by the District pursuant to the Constitution and
Statutes of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, including Chapters 74 and
106 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes, and pursuant to a duly adopted

Bond Resolution of said District, for the purpose of financing the
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cost (not otherwise provided) of the construction and installation of
major extensions and additions to the District's existing municipal
water distribution system, together with appurtenant facilities;
and incidental expenses.

This Bond and the issue of which it forms a part, tqgether

with bonds of the issue designated '"Muhlenberg County Water District

Water Works System Revenue Bonds," dated September 7 , 1966,
and together with such additional Bonds ranking'on a parity therewith
as may hereafter be issued and outstanding from time to time under

the conditions and restrictions set forth in the Resolution authorizing

the issuance of this Bond, are payable from and secured by an exclu-

sive pledge of a fixed portion of the income and revenues to be de-

rived from the operation of said municipal water distribution system,
which fixed portion shall be sufficient to pay the principal of and
interest on this Bond and the issue of which it forms a part, and
outstanding parity Bonds, as and when the same shall become due and
payable, and which shall be set aside as a special fund for that
purpose and identified as thé "Waterworks Bond and Interest Sinking
Fund."

This Bond does not in any manner constitute an indebted-
ness of said District within the meaning of any constitutional or

statutory provisions or limitations, and said District is not and
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shall not be obligated to pay this Bond or the interest hereon except
from the aforesaid special fund. Said District, acting by and
through its Commission, covenants that it will fix, and, if necessary,
adjust from time to time, the rates for the use of the services and
facilities of said system, and that it will collect and account for
the income and revenues therefrom sufficient to pay all costs and
expenses of operating and maintaining said system and to pay promptly
when due the principal of and interest on this Bond and outstanding
parity Bonds as the same become due.

| This Bond shall be registered as to principal and interest
in the name of the holder hereof, after which it shall be transfer-
able only upon presentation to the Secretary of the District, as
the Bond Registrar, with a written transfer duly'acknowledged by
the registered holder or his duly authorized attorney, which transfer
shall be noted upon this Bond and upon the books of the District kept
for that purpose.

As provided in said Bond Resolution, this Bond is exchange-
able at the expense of the registered owner hereof at any time, upon
ninety days' written notice, at the request of such registered owner
and upon surrender of this Bond to the District at the office of the
District in Muhlenberg County, Kentucky, for negotiable Coupon Bonds,

payable to bearer, registrable as to principal only, in an amount_br
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amounts in a multiple of $1,000, consistent with the maturities
hereof, in an aggregate principal amount equal to and maturing in
conformity wiﬁh the unpaid principal amount of this Bond, and in the
form of such Coupon Bonds as provided in said Bond Resolution, with
semiannual coupons annexed representing the accrual of interest
corresponding to the rate herein provided.

The District, at its option, shall have the right to pre-
pay, on any interest payment date on and after January 1, 1988,
in the inverse chronological order of the installments due on this
Bond, the entire principal amount of this Bond then remaining un-
paid, or such lesser portion thereof, in multiples of One Thousand
Dollars ($1,000) as the District may determine, at a price in an
amount equivalent to the principal amount to be prepaid plus accrued
interest to the date of prepayment, without any redemption premium.
Notice of such prepayment shall be given by registered mail to the
registered owner of this Bond or his assignee, at least thirty days
prior to the date fixed for prepayment. Notice of such prepayment
may be waived with the written consent of the registered owner of
this Bond. Provided, however, that so long as any agency of the United
States Government is the registered owner of this Bond, said Bond
may be redeemed in whole or in part, at par or face value and with-

out notice or redemption premium.
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A statutory mortgage lien upon the aforesaid municipal
water distribution system and appurtenant faciiities, together with
all future additions and improvements thereto, and extensions thereof,
is created by Section 106.080 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes and
by the aforesaid Bond Resolution, to and in favor of the registered
owner of this Bond, and same shall continue as a first and paramount
lien upon the aforesaid municipal water distribution system and
appurtenant facilities, together with all future additions and improve-
ments thereto and extensions thereof, and the revenues derived from
_the operation thereof, until payment in full of all Bonds authorized
and permitted to be issued under the provisions of said Resolution,
including parity Bonds, if any be issued or outstanding subject to
the conditions and restrictions prescribed in that connection in
and by said Resolution.

Upon default in the payment of any principal or interest
payment on thié Bond or upon failure by the District to comply with
any other provisions of this Bond or with the provisions of the Bond
Resolution, the registered owner may, at his option, institute any
actions to enforce rights and remedies provided by law or by said

Resolution.

This Bond is exempt from taxation in the Commonwealth of

Kentucky.
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IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED, RECITED AND DECLARED that all acts,
conditions and things required to exist, happeq and be performed
precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond do exist, have happened
and have been performed in due time, form and manner as required by
law and that the face amount of this Bond, being the total authorized
amount of Bonds of the issue of which this Bond forms a part, does
not exceed any limit prescribed by the Constitution or Statutes of
the Commonwealth of Kentucky; and that a sufficient portion of the
income and revenues of said municipal water distribution system has
been pledged to and will be set aside into said special fund by said
District for the prompt payment of the principal of and interest on
all Bonds which by their terms and by the provisions of said Resolu-
tion are payable therefrom, in addition to proper provision for the
costs of operation and maintenance thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, said Muhlenberg County Water District,
in the Commonwealth of Kentucky, by its Commission, has caused this
Bond to be execﬁted by its Chairman, its corporate seal to be here-
unto affixed, and attested by its Secretary, on the date of this

Bond, which is

MUHLENBERG COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

ATTEST:
By

Chairman

Secretary

(Seal of District)
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PROVISION FOR REGISTRATION

This Bond shall be registered on the books of the District
kept for that'purpose by the Secretary, as Bond Registrar, upon pre-
sentation hereof to said Secretary, who shall make notation of such
registration in the registration blank, and this Bond may thereafter
be transferred only upon written transfer acknowledged by the re-
gistered holder or his attorney, such transfer to be made on said

books and endorsed thereon.

(FORM OF REGISTRATION)

Signature of the Water
: District's Bond
Registration : Registered Holder : Registrar

United States of America
Farmers Home Administra-
tion, 1520 Market Street,
St. Louis, Missouri 63103

SECTION 8

DISPOSITION OF BOND PROCEEDS; CONSTRUCTION FUND;
CAPITALIZED INTEREST TO BOND FUND

The Treasurer of the District shall be the custodian of

all funds belonging to and associated with the System, as expanded
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and improved from time to time, and such funds shall be depoSited in
the First State Bank of Greenville, Greenville, Kentucky, or in any
other bank in Muhlenberg County designated by Resolution of said
District. All moneys in excess éf the amount iﬁsured by the FDIC

- in the supervised bank accouﬁts shall be secured by said deposiﬁory
banks in accordance with U. S. Treasury Department Circular No. 176.
The Treaéurer sﬁall execute a fidelity bond in an amount énd with

a surety company approved by the Farmers Home Adhinistration of the
United States Department of Agriculture sé long as it ié the holder
of any of the Bonds; and the FmHA and the DlStrlCt shall be named
co-obligees in such surety bond and the amount thereof shall not
be reduced without the written consent of the FmHA. The proceeds
of said $2,048,000 of Bonds shall be applied as follows:

Upon the iééuance and delivery of any Bonds authorized or
permitted by this Resolution to be issued, the entire proceeds of
the Bonds issued hereunder shall be deposited in the First State
Bank of Greenville, Greenville, Kentucky (hereinafter sometimes
referred to as the "Depositbry Bank'), which is a member of Federal
Deposit Insurance Cbrporatlon, into an account designated '"Muhlenberg
County Water District Water System Constructlon Fund of 1978" (here-
in sometimes referred to as thé'"Construction Fund"), Said Bond

proceeds shall constitute a part of said Construction Fund and shall--
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be applied, to the extent necessary in paying the costs of carrying
out said Project and constructing and installing said needed major
water extensions and new facilities, including expenses incurred -
in the issuance of the Bonds. There shall also be deposited in said
Construction Fund local contributions in the minimum amount of
$465,700 to supplement said Bond proceeds and assure completion of
the Project,

From the Construction Fund, all sums representing accrued
interest received from the Bond purchasers (if any) shall be trans-
ferred to the 'Waterworks Bond and Interest Sinking Fund' (the
"Sinking Fund"), created and existing in the First State Bank of
Greenville under the terms of a resolution of the Commission adopted

on March 1 , 1966, by which the issuance of the District's

$1,126,000 "Water Works System Revenue Bonds' (the '"1966 Bonds') was
authorized, together with an additional $105,000 from Bond proceeds,
estimated to be equal to interest which will accrue on all outstand-
ing Bénds (or on temporary loans made in anticipation of the sale
and delivery of said Bonds) during construction and development of
the Pfoject, and the same shall be used and applied to the payment
of interest next thereafter becoming due. Said deposit to the
Sinking Fund shall be adjusted to exclude amounts paid as interest

by the District on interim loans prior to delivery of the Bond issue.
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Disbursements from said Construction Fund shall be made
as provided by a Resolution heretofore adopted by the District inci-
dent to interim financing arrangements.

Pending disbursement, such proceeds, as aforesaid, shall
be deposited in the First State Bank of Greenville, and to the
extent that such deposit causes the aggregate deposits by said
District in said bank to be in excess of the amount insured by
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, same sha%l be secured by a
surety bond or bonds furnished by a surety company or companies
qualified to do business in Kentucky and approved by the Commission
of said District, or by a valid pledge of direct obligations of the
United States Government, or obligations as to which the payment of
principal and interest are guaranteed by the United States Govern-
ment, having a market value at least equivalent to such deposit.

Where the moneys on'deposit in the Construction Fund exceed
the estimated disbursements on account of the Project for the next

90 days, the District shall direct the depository bank to invest

such excess funds in direct obligations of, or obligations the principal

and interest on which are guaranteed by, the United States Govern-
ment, which shall mature not later than 18 months after the date of
such investment and which shall be subject to redemption at any
time by the holder thereof. The earnings from any such investments

shall be deposited in the Construction Fund by the District.

- 35 -




In any event any unexpended balance shall remain in said
Construction Fund after completion of the Project, and payment of
all of the costs thereof, as certified by the Consulting Engineers,
such unexpended balance, subject to the FmHA Loan Agreement, with
FmHA approval, shall be transferred and deposited in the Sinking Fund
vheretofore created and shall be used at the earliest practicable
date for the retirement of Bonds by purchase thereof (or principal
prepayment) in inverse numerical and maturity order.

In the event that the amount hereinabove provided to be
set aside from Bond proceeds for payment for interest during the con-
struction and development of the Project should prove to be in-
sufficient for such purpose, additional moneys may, upon approval
by FmHA, be transferred from the said Construction Fund to the ""Bond
.and Interest Sinking Fund,'" herein described, and so applied, inas-
much as interest during such period is a proper part of the cost of
the project, td the extent authorized by FmHA.

Pending disbursements for the authorized purposes, the
proceeds of all Bonds at any time issued pursuant to this Resolu-
tion shall be subject to a first and paramount lien and charge in
favor of the holders of Bonds issued and outstanding hereunder and

for their further security.
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SECTION 9

OPERATION OF WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM;
- FLOW OF FUNDS; ACCUMULATION OF REVENUES

From and after issuance and delivery of any Bonds herein
authorized or permitted to be issued, and so long as any thereof
remain outstanding and unpaid, the said Water Distribution System
shall be operated, for the purposes of this Bond issue but subject
to Section 12 of the resolution authorizing the 1966 Bonds (the
'"1966 Bond Resolution'), on a fiscal year basis Beginning each
January 1 and ending on the next December 31, and on that basis
the income and revenues shall be collected, segregated, accounted
for and distributed, as follows:

A separate and special fund or account of said District
distinct and apart from all other funds and accounts was heretofore
created by the 1966 Bond Resolution, designated and identified as
the '"Muhlenberg County Water District Water Revenue Fund'" (hereinafter
sometimes referred to as the "Revenue Fund'), which shall continue
to be maintained with the First State Bank of Greenville and/or
any other Muhlenberg County Bank (either of which, for convenience,
is sometimes hereafter called the 'Depository Bank'), and said
District covenants and agrees that it will continue to deposit
therein, promptly as received from time to time, all cash income

and revenues of the water distribution system as hereinafter defined,
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as said System may be expanded and improved from time to time,
The moneys in the Revenue Fund froﬁ time to time shall continue to
be used and disbursed and applied by said District only for the pur-
poses and in the manner and order of priorities specified in the
succeeding subsections of this Section 9, all as permitted by appli-
cable statutes and by Section 6 of the 1966 Bond Resolution, and in
accordance with pre-existing contractual commitments, as follows:
(A) A separate and special fund or account of the Dis-
trict was created in the First State Bank of Greenville,
designated the '"Muhlenberg County Water District Waterworks
Bond and Interest Sinking Fund" (hereinbefore and herein-
after for convenience sometimes referred to as the '"Sink-
ing Fund" or '"Bond Fund'"), which shall continue to be main-
tained so long as any of the Bonds heretofore authorized
and payable from said Fund, and herein authorized or per-
mitted to be issued, are outstanding, and all moneys de-
posited therein from time to time shall be used and dis-
bursed and applied, and are hereby irrevocably pledged,
solely for the purpose of paying the principal of and
interest on all Bonds as may have been issued and out-
standing from time to time pursuant to the authority of
the 1966 Bond Resolution and this Resolution, and including

additional parity Bonds, if any are issued.
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The District shall deposit from the Construction Fund
into said Sinking Fund all sums received from any purchaser
or purchasers of Bonds issued hereunder as representing accrued
interest on such Bonds to date of delivery, together with an
additional $105,000 from Bond proceeds (less adjustments) as
hereinabove provided, representiﬁg the amount estimated to be
required for the payment of interest on the Bonds (or on
temporary loans obtained in anticipation of. the sale of the
Bonds) during the period of construction and development of
the system. Thereafter, there shall continue to be trans-
ferred on or before the 20th day of each month from the Revenue
Fund, as a first charge thereon, and deposited in the Bond Fund,
sums not less than the total principal and interest requirements
on all Bonds outstanding issued pursuant to authority of the
1966 Resolution and this Resolution. Thus there shall be set
aside and paid into said Bond Fund on account of the Bonds
" herein authorized to be issued, sums not less than:

(i) beginning with and including the month in which
interest shall last be payable from Bond proceeds, a sum

equal to one-sixth (1/6) of the next succeeding interest
installment to become due on all Bonds then outstanding;

and

(ii) beginning on January 1, 1980 (for the Series of
1978), a sum equal to one-twelfth (1/12) of the principal of
all Bonds maturing on the next succeeding January 1.
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In the event additional parity Bonds are issued pursuant
to the conditions and restrictions set forth in this Resolution,
the mnnthly deposits to said Bond Fund shall be increased to
provide for payment of interest thereon and the principal thereof
as the same respectively become due.

Moneys from time to time in the Bond Fund may be held in
cash, in which event the same shall, to the extent not insured
by FDIC, be secured by a valid pledge of bonds, notes, or cer-
tificates of indebtedness of the United States Government hav-
ing at all times an equal market value; or the same may, upon
order of the Commission, be invested and reinvested in interest-
bearing obligations of, or obligations the principal of and
interest on which are guaranteed by, the United States Government,
maturing not later than the date on which such funds are needed
to pay principal and interest on outstanding Bonds. Income
from any such investments shall be accumulated in said Bond Fund

and may be invested in the same manner;

(B) A separate and special fund or account of said Dis-
trict was heretofore created by the 1966 Resolution, designated
and identified as the '"Muhlenberg County Water District Deprecia-
tion Fund" (hereinafter for convenience referred to as the

"Depreciation Fund").
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After observing the priority of deposits set forth in
0:9) abbve,Awhich are cumﬁlative, there shall be set apart and
paid into the Depreciétion Fund each month, not less than .
$1,020  (or more, if fixed by Resolution of the Commission
of the District), from the remaining funds in the Revenue
Fund, such monthly deposits to continue so long as any Boﬁds

payable from the income and revenues of the System remain out-

standing and unpaid, or until a maximum of $'1224400 is reached.

In addition to the above deposits from the Revenue Fund,
there shall also be deposited in the Depreciation Fund, as re-
ceived, the proceeds of all property damage insurance (except
public liability) maihtained in connection with the System,
and the cash proceeds of any surplus, worn out or obsolescent
properties of the System, if the same be sold upon érder of
the Commission. Any fees which may be levied and collected by
the Commission of the District for the privilege of connecting
to the System (excluding initial deposits received in aid of
the Project, including certain fees ini;ially reserved for

operation and maintenance), shall be paid, as received, into

the Depreciation Reserve Fund established by this Section 9(B).

The term ''Cash revenues' of the System, as used in Section 9

hereof, means all proceeds of water service rates and charges,
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and does not include any of the cash items‘enumerated in this
paragraph.

The'Depreciation Fund shall be available and may be with-
drawn and used by the District, upon appropriate certification
to the Depository Bank, for the purpose of paying the cost of
unusual or extraordinary maintenance, repairs, renewals, or
replacements, not included in the Annual Budget of Current Ex-
penses, and the cost of constructing additions and improve-
ments to the Water Distribution System which will either en-

hance its revenue-producing capacity or provide a high degree

of service. Said Fund shall also be available for transfer
to the Bond Fund in order to avoid default in connection with
any Bonds payable from the Bond Fund.

At any time when the accumulations in the Depreciation Fund
shall exceed anticipated and foreseeable needs for authorized
purposes, all or any portion of such excess may be invested
and reinvested upon order of the Commission in interest-bearing

obligations of, or obligations the principal of and interest on

which are guaranteed by, the United States Government, maturing
or subject to redemption at the option of the holder not later
than three (3) years from the date of investment; but as and

when funds may be required for authorized purposes a sufficient
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portion thereof shall be converted into cash and so applied.

All investments of money in the Depreciation Fund shall be
carried to the credit of said Fund; all income from invest-
ments and any profit from the sale thereof shall be credited
thereto; and any expenses incident to investment or reinvestment,
together with any loss from forced conversion of investments
into cash, shall be charged thereto.

(C) A special and separate Fund of said District was
heretofore created by the 1966 Resolution, distinct and apart
from all other Funds and accounts of the District, designated
and identified as the "Muhlenberg County Water District
Operation and Maintenance Fund'" (hereinafter sometimes re-
ferred to as the '"Operation and Maintenance Fund'"), and

there shall be deposited in said fund those local

contributions received pfior to the issuance of the Bonds which
are not required to be deposited in the Construction Fund. So
long as any Bonds payable from the Bond Fund remain outstanding
and unpaid, there shall be deposited monthly into the Operation
and Maintenance Fund, from moneys remaining in the Revenue Fund,
after making the transfers required by (A) and (B) of this

Section 9 (which are cumulative) sufficient funds to meet the
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Current Expenses of operating and maintaing the System, pur-
suant to the annual budget, for which provision is hereafter
made, and to accrue an operation and maintenance reserve not
in excess of anticipated requirements for a two month period
pursuant to the annual budget.

(D) Subject to the provisions of subparagraphs (A), (B)
and (C) of this Section 9, which are cumulative, and after pay-
ing or providing for the payment of debt service on any subordi-
nate obligations, there shall be transferred within sixty (60)
days after the end of each fiscal year the balance of excess
funds in the Revenue Fund on such date to the Bond Fund to be used
in redeeming outstanding Bonds payable from the Bond Fund in
inverse numerical or maturity order or purchasing such outstand-
ing Bonds at a price not to exceed the price at which such Bonds
may be redeemed on the next succeeding redemption date; pro-
vided, howéver, that notwithstanding the provisions hereof,
the District reserves the right to redeem Bonds which are re-
deemable without redemption premium, prior to redeeming Bonds

which are only redeemable upon the payment of redemption premium.

All payments into the above special funds shall be made
on or before the twentieth (20th) day of each month, except that when

the twentieth (20th) day of any month shall be a Sunday or a legal
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holiday, then such payment shall be made on the next succeeding
business day.

All moneys held in any of the special funds described in this
Section shall be kept apart from all other District funds and (except
possibly the Revenue Fund) shall be deposited in the Depository Bank,
and all such deposits which cause the aggregate of all deposits of
the District therein to be in excess of the amount secured by FDIC,
shall (unless invested as herein authorized) be secured by a surety
bond or bonds or by pledge of direct obligations or by guaranteed
bonds or securities sf the United States Government having a market

value equivalent to such deposit.

SECTION 10

COVENANTS TO BONDHOLDERS

Muhlenberg County Water District, Muhlenberg County,
Kentucky, hereb& irrevocably covenants and agrees with the holder or
holders of any and all Bonds at any time issued and outstanding pur-
suant to authority of this Resolution, that so long as the same or

any part thereof or interest thereon remain outstanding and unpaid:

(A) It will faithfully and punctually perform all duties
with reference to said Water Distribution System and the Project
required by the Constitution and laws of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky, and by the terms and provisions of this Resolution;

(B) It will at all times operate said Water Distribution
System on a revenue-producing basis and will permit no free
services to be rendered or afforded thereby;
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. (C) It will maintain the said Water Distribution System
in good condition through application of revenues accumulated
a?d set aside for operation and maintenance, as herein prb-
vided; and will make unusual or extraordinary repairs, renewals

and replacements, as the same may be required, through applica-
tion of revenues accumulated and set aside into the Depreciation
Fund;

(D) The District covenants and agrees that, so long as
any of the Bonds are outstanding, it will not sell or otherwise
dispose of any of the System facilities or any part thereof,
and, except as provided for in this Resolution (or in any
Resolution for the issuance of parity bonds as permitted in
Section 11), it will not create or permit to be created any
charge or lien on the revenues thereof ranking equal or prior
to the charge, or lien of these Bonds. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the District may at any time permanently abandon the
use of, or sell at fair market value, any of its System facili-
ties, provided that:

(i) It is in compliance with all covenants and under-
takings in connection with all of its Bonds then outstand-
ing and payable from the revenues of the System;

(ii) it will, in the event of sale, apply the pro-
ceeds to either (1) redemption of outstanding Bonds or
parity Bonds theretofore issued in accordance with the pro-
visions governing prepayment of Bonds in advance of maturity,
or (2) replacement of the facility to be disposed of by
another facility the revenues of which shall be incorporated
into the System as hereinbefore provided;

(iii) it certifies, prior to any abandonment of use,
that the facility to be abandoned is no longer economically
feasible of producing new revenues; and

(iv) notwithstanding all of the foregoing, no such
sale, abandonment or transfer of System facilities shall
be made so long as FmHA owns any of the Bonds herein
authorized, without the written consent and approval of
FmHA .
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(E) It will establish, enforce and collect rates and
charges for water services rendered and facilities afforded by
said System; and the same shall be reasonable and just, taking
into account and consideration the cost and value of the System,
the costs of operating the same and maintaining it in a good
state of repair, proper and necessary allowances for depreciation
and for additions and extensions, and the amounts necessary for
the orderly retirement of all outstanding Bonds and the accruing
interest thereon, and the accumulation of reserves as herein
provided; and such rates and charges shall be adequate to meet
all such requirements as provided in this Resolution, and shall,
if necessary, be adjusted from time to time in order to comply
therewith; and such rates and charges shall be adequate to meet
all such requirements as provided in this Resolution, and to
provide 1.20 times coverage of average annual principal and
interest on all Bonds payable from the Bond Fund, and shall,
if necessary, be adjusted from time to time in order to comply
herewith;

On or before the completion of construction and inception of
initial operation of the Project, the District will adopt a
budget of Current Expenses for the System for the remainder of
the then current fiscal year of the System, and thereafter, on
or before the first day of such fiscal year so long as any

Bonds are outstanding, it will adopt an Annual Budget of

Current Expenses for the ensuing fiscal year, and will file a
copy of each such Budget, and of any amendments thereto, in the
Office of the Secretary of the District, and, so long as the
Government owns any of the Bonds, will file a copy thereof with
FHA, and will furnish copies thereof to any other holder of any
Bond upon request. The term '"Current Expenses," as used therein,
includes all reasonable and necessary costs of operating, re-
pairing, maintaining and insuring the System, but shall exclude
any allowance for depreciation, payments into the Depreciation
Fund for extensions, improvements and extraordinary repairs and
maintenance, and payments into the Bond Fund and the Dept Ser-
vice Reserve. The District covenants that the Current Expenses
incurred in any year will not exceed the reasonable and necessary
amounts therefor, and that it will not expend any amount or
incur any obligations for operation, maintenance and repairs

in excess of the amounts provided for Current Expenses in the
Annual Budget, except upon resolution duly adopted by the
Commission determining that such expenses are necessary in order
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to operate and maintain the System. At the same time, and in
like manner, the District agrees that it will prepare an estimate
of gross revenues to be derived from operation of the System

for each fiscal year, and to the extent that said gross revenues
are insufficient to provide for all payments required to be made
into the Bond Fund during such ensuing fiscal year, and to make
the monthly payments specified by subsection (B) of Section 9

of this Resolution, and to pay Current Expenses, the District
covenants and agrees that it will revise its rates and charges
for services rendered by the Water Distribution System, so that
the same will be adequate to meet all of such requirements;

(F) It will not at any time make any reduction in any
prevailing schedule of rates and charges for use of the ser-
vices and facilities of the System, without’ first obtaining the
written determination of a Consulting Engineer of national
reputation that the proposed reduction will not adversely affect
the ability of the District to meet all the requirements set
forth in this Resolution;

(G) It will at all times segregate the revenues of the
System from all other revenues, moneys and funds of the Dis-
trict, and will promptly and regularly make application and
distribution thereof into the special funds provided in this
Resolution, in the manner and with due regard for the priorities
herein attributed thereto.

(H) 1t will keep proper books of record and account,
separate and clearly distinguishable from all other municipal
records and accounts, showing complete and correct entries of
all transactions relating to said System, and the same shall be
available and open to inspection by any bondholder, and any
agent or representative of a bondholder;

(I) It will, within ninety (90) days after the end of each
fiscal year, cause an audit, to be made of the books of record
and account pertinent to the System, by an independent state-
licensed certified public accountant not in the employ of the
District on a monthly salary basis, showing all receipts and dis-
bursements, and reflecting in reasonable detail the financial
condition and records of the System, including the status of
the several funds hereinbefore created, the status of the
insurance and fidelity bonding, the number and type of connec-
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tions, and the current rates and charges, with comments of

the auditor concerning whether the books and records are being
kept in compliance with this Resolution and in accordance with
recognized accounting practices, and will promptly cause a copy
of the audit report to be filed in the Office of the Secretary
where it will be available for public inspection, and will
promptly mail a copy thereof to the original purchaser or pur-
chasers of Bonds issued hereunder. If requested to do so, the
District will furnish to any Bond holder a condensed form of the
Balance Sheet, and a condensed form of the Operating Report, in
reasonable detail. All expenses incurred in causing such
audits to be made, and copies distributed, shall constitute
proper expenses of operating and maintaining the System and may
be paid from revenues allocated for such purposes, as herein
provided. Provided, so long as the Government holds any of the
Bonds herein authorized, the District shall furnish operating
and other financial statements in such form and substance and
for such periods as may be requested by the Government;

(J) Any holder of said Bonds, or of any of the coupons,
may either at law or in equity, by suit, action, mandamus, or
other proceedings, enforce and compel performance by said
District and its officers and agents of all duties imposed or
required by law or this Resolution in connection with the
operation of said System, including the making and collecting
of sufficient rates and segregation of the revenues and appli-
cations thereof;

(K) 1If there be any default in the payment of the principal
of or interest on any of said Bonds, then upon the filing of
suit by any holder of said Bonds or any of the coupons, any court
having jurisdiction of the action may appoint a receiver to
administer said System on behaif of the District with power to
charge and collect rates sufficient to provide for the payment
of any Bonds or obligations outstanding against said System,
and for the payment of Current Expenses, and to apply the
revenues in conformity with this Resolution and the provisions
of said statute laws of Kentucky aforesaid;

(L) The District will cause each municipal officer or
other person (other than Depository Banks) having the custody
of any moneys administered under the provisions of this Resolu-
tion to be bonded at all times in an amount at least equal to
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the maximum amount of such moneys in his custody at any time;
each such Bond to have surety given by a surety corporation and
qualified to do business in Kentucky and approved by the Com-
mission, and the premiums for such surety shall constitute a
proper expense of operating the System, and may be paid from
moneys available in the "Operation and Maintenance Fund";

(M) It will procure, and at all times maintain in force,
insurance of all insurable properties constituting parts of or
being appurtenant to the System, to the full insurable value
thereof, against damage or destruction by fire, windstorm, and
the hazards covered by the standard ''extended coverage' policy
endorsements or provisions, the premiums therefor to be paid
from the "Operation and Maintenance Fund'; and will deposit all
sums collected under the terms of such policies in the Deprecia-
tion Fund. Such insurance shall be in amounts sufficient to
provide for not less than full recovery whenever a loss from
perils insured against does not exceed eighty percentum (80%)
of the full insurable value of the damaged facility;